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CELEBRATIONS APPAREL LIMITED
(CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
CELEBRATIONS APPAREL LIMITED

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their Twenty-First Annual Report together with the
Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY & HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE

The Revenue from operations of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 was NIL (Previous
Year: NIL). The Company earned a profit after tax of Rs. 63.69 Lakhs (Previous Year: profit after tax
of Rs. 64.37 Lakhs) for the financial year 2024-25.

2. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2024-25.
3. RESERVES

Your Company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the Company.
4. AUDITORS

MGM & Company, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 117963W/ Membership
No0.104633), were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Annual General
Meeting held on August 18, 2023, for a term of five years from the conclusion of the Nineteenth
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditors
in their audit report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system, which is regularly
assessed and strengthened with standard operating procedures.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2025 was Rs 2.71 crore divided into 27,10,000
equity shares of Rs 10/- each. During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares
with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity. As on March 31, 2025,
none of the Directors of the Company hold shares or convertible instruments of the Company in
their individual capacity.



7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the year under review.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

9. DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s
Articles of Association, Shri Vishal Bist (DIN: 07215218), Director, retires by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) and, being eligible, has offered himself for re-
appointment. His detailed profile, as required by Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings, has
been included in the Notice of the ensuing AGM. The Board recommends his re-appointment for the
approval of the members.

During the financial year under review, the Company deeply mourns the sudden demise of Shri M.
L. Bapna, who ceased to be a Director of the Company with effect from March 12, 2025. The Board
expresses its sincere condolences and gratitude for his valuable contributions to the Company
during his tenure.

Further, during the year, Shri Amit Srivastava (DIN: 09837215) was appointed as an Additional
Director designated as a Non-Executive Director on the Board of the Company with effect from

March 24, 2025. His appointment is subject to the approval of members at the ensuing AGM.

Your Board presently consists of the following Directors:

S. No. | Name of the Director Designation

1 Shri Vishal Bist Non-Executive Director

2 Shri Vijay Patil Non-Executive Director

3 Shri Amit Srivastava Non-Executive Director
(Additional Director)

10. MEETINGS

During the year, Six Board Meetings were held as under and attendance of Board Members is given
below:

Name of Director
Sr. Date of Board

No. | Meeting Shri Ylshal Shri Vijay Patil Sl’}l‘l Amit Shri M.L.
Bist Srivastava Bapna
1 April 8,2024 v 4 - v
April 30,2024 v v - v




3 July 31, 2024 v v - v
4 October 29, 2024 v 4 - v
5 January 27, 2025 v v - LOA
6 v v

March 24, 2025

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year, all transactions entered with Related Parties, if any, as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013 were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis
and do not attract the provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adequate risk management measures which are implemented, developed,
assessed, reviewed and strengthened from time to time.

13. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company
hereby state and confirm that:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
ii. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

have made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and profit
of the company for that period;

iii.  the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
iv.  the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
V. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws were in place and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the Company had no manufacturing activities during the period under review, the details as
prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo is not applicable to the Company.

15. ANNUAL RETURN

As per Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules
made thereunder, as amended from time to time, every Company is required to place a copy of the
annual return on the website of the Company, if any, and the web-link of such annual return shall
be disclosed in the Board's Report. Since the Company does not have a website, the said provision
is not applicable to the Company.




16. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 is not applicable.

17. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future
operations.

18. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no material
changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred
between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report.

19. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Since the Company does not have required number of employees on its payroll, the disclosure under
the above act is not applicable.

20. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

21. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review which required the Statutory Auditors
to report to the Board under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed
thereunder.

22. DISCLOSURES

No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. The requirement to
disclose the details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the
financial year is not applicable.

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the
time of onetime settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial

Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

23. RESIDUARY DISCLOSURES

During the year under review:



ii.

iil.

iv.

Vi.

vii.

ix.

the Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or
otherwise. Hence, disclosure under Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable;

the Company has notissued sweat equity shares to its employees. Hence, disclosure under Rule
8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable;

no Company has become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
Hence, disclosure under Rule 8(5)(iv) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable;

provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) is not applicable to the Company,
hence disclosure under section 134(3)(o) of the Act is not applicable;

Company does not have any Independent Directors, hence disclosure under section 134(3)(d)
of the Act is not applicable;

Company does not fall under provisions of 178 of the Act, hence disclosure under section
134(3)(e) of the Act is not applicable; vii. Company does not fall under provisions of Rule 8(4)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, hence disclosure under section 134(3)(p) of the Act
is not applicable;

the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Act, do not apply as there was no unclaimed dividend
in the previous years.

there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company. Hence, disclosure under
Rule 8(5)(ii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Company was not required to maintain the cost records and requirement of cost audit as
prescribed under the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Act were not applicable for the
business activities carried out by the Company.

24. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board records its grateful appreciation for the co-operation, support and valuable guidance
received from banks, central and state government authorities, customers and suppliers.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CELEBRATIONS APPAREL LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Amit Srivastava Vijay Patil
Place: Mumbai Director Director

Date: May 06, 2025 DIN: 09837215 DIN: 07173161



«MGM&Company

INDIA Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of
Celebrations Apparel Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Celebrations Apparel Limited (the
Company), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31 March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
315t March, 2025 and its profit (Including Comprehensive Income), the changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
thereunder and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Office No. 107-108, The Pentagon Building, Above Axis Bank, Sahakarnagar, Pune MH 411009.
®020-24227497/ 29802444 [ info@ca-mgmco.in @ www.ca-mgmco.in




Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. :

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of

Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

not detecting
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

ance with a statement that we have complied with
d to communicate with them all
bear on our independence,

We also provide those charged with govern
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, an
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to

and where applicable, related safeguards.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

a)
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.
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The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity

and t

he Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

books of account;

In ou

r opinion, the financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015.

On the basis of the written representations receive
31t March, 2025 taken on record by the Board o

disqu

d from the directors as on
f Directors, none of the directors is

alified as on 31t March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With
repor

respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
ting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

With
accor

respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
dance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position. =

The company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There have been no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a. Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, and as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (”Intermediaries"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
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VI.

b. Management has represented t

c. Based on our audit

the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

o us that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, and as disclosed in the notes to the account no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
g or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
persons or entities identified in any manner

writin
lend or invest in other

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

procedure conducted that are considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention
that cause us to believe that the representation given by the management
under sub-clause (2)(h) (iv) (a) & (b) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended
315t March 2025.

Based on our examination which included test checks, except for instance
mentioned below, the Company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered and the audit trail has been preserved by the statutory
requirements for record retention, other than the consequential impact of the

exception given below:

Nature of exception noted Details of Exception

Instances of accounting software for The audit trail feature was not

maintaining books of account for which | enabled at the database level for

the feature of recording audit trail (edit accounting software to log any
log) facility was not operated | direct data changes, used for

throughout the year for all relevant | maintenance of all accounting

transactions recorded in the software. | records by the Company.
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3. The Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration during the year.

Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not

applicable to the Company.

For MGM and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0117963W

CA Mangesh Katariya

Place: Mumbai : o
Date: 06/05/2025 = Partner
UDIN: 25104633BMLKZX5411 Membership No. 104633
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“ANNEXURE A” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS

OF CELEBRATIONS APPAREL LIMITED

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and

explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we state that:

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

“examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets or right of use assets or investment property and
accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020

(hereinafter referred to as the Order) is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no inventories held in the name of
the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees
at any point of time of the year, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not
applicable.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loan or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185
of the Act and the company has not made investment hence, provision of Section 186 of
the Act is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no deposits
within the meaning of directives issued by RBI (Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to 76
or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder have been accepted

by the Company.
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(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act has not prescribed maintenance of cost records in

respect of the activities carried out by the company.

(vii)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory

dues as applicable to the Company with the appropriate authorities.

uted amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues were

No undisp
ths from the date

outstanding as at 31st March, 2025 for a period of more than six mon

they became payable:

b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods and

Service tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination, there is no unrecorded transaction which have been surrendered and
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix)

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the °

company has not raised any term loans during the year. Accordingly, reporting under

clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken

any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the beginning
of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not taken any short term loan. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of

the Order is not applicable.
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e) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination

of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has

not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations

of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

he Company has not raised

f) According to the information and explanation given to us, t
d in its subsidiaries, joint

any loans during the year on the pledge of securities hel

ventures or associate companies.

ormation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

a) According to the inf
by way of initial public offer /

examination, the Company has not raised any money
further public offer / debt instruments.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi)

the Company, carried

a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of
n India and according

out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards i
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any

instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have

we been informed of such case by the management.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section

(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower complains

were received by the company.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with

sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have

been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.
(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the company is not required to appoint internal auditors

as per the act and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the

Order is not applicable.

tion and explanations given to us and based on our examination
the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is

(xv) According to the informa
of the records of the Company,
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,

not applicable.

(xvi)
a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations

provided to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

b) In ouropinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on
the basis of our audit procedures, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking

Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year as per the Reserve bank of India |

Act 1934.

¢) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by

the Reserve Bank of India.

d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group (as per the
provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) has one
CIC as part of the Group. The Group has 1 CICs which are not required to register with

Reserve Bank of India.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not incurred any cash losses in the

financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year and accordingly this

clause is not applicable.

O/ R.No. Y&\
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial

cted dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial

ratios, ageing and expe
knowledge of the

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our

Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of th
ch causes us to believe

e evidence

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, whi
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this

is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our

g is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any

reportin
period of one year from

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, The Company does not fulfil the criteria as specified under
section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

The reporting under clause xxi is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial

(xxi)
no comment has been included in respect of said

statements of the Company. Accordingly,
clause under this report. 5

For MGM and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0117963W

Wiy

Place: Pune CA Mangesh Katariya

Partner

Date: Mumbai :
UDIN: 25104633BMLKZX5411 Membership No. 104633
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“ANNEXURE B” REFERRED TO !N PARAGRAPH 2(f) UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS

OF CELEBRATIONS APPAREL LIMITED
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Celebrations Apparel

Limited (“the Company”) as of 315t March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

aintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
al contro! stated in the Guidance Note

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and m

Company considering the essential components of intern
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
n and detection of frauds and

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventio
and the timely preparation of

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. P

Auditors’ Responsibility

lity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

g based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
(the “Guidance Note”) and

Our responsibi
financial reportin
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
| Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
dance Note require that we comply
e about

both applicable to an audit of Interna

Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Gui
irements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranc

with ethical requ
stablished and

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was e

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Page 13 of 15



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
s over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
assessing the risk that a material weakness

internal financial controls system

audit of internal financial control
of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

basis for
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31t March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial
“reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For MGIVi and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0117563W

§

Place: Pune ‘\'éf» CA Mangesh Katariya
&

Date: Mumbai . \ffg_/\;;fff Partner
UDIN: 25104633BMLKZX5411 Membership No. 104633
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Celebrations Apparel Limited :
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

- Particulars

(Rs. in Lakh)

As at

|31st March , 2025 31st March, 2024
| |ASSE
- t
1|Non-current Assets 5 s 353.40
(a) Investment Property
2|Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 3 60.63 5.30
(iii) Other Financial Assets 4 357.62 328.16
(b) Other current assets 5 1.74 1.61
TOTAL ASSETS 752.87 688.47
1] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Equity
a) Equity share capital 6A 271.00 271.00
b) Other equity 6B 413.97 350.28
2|Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade payables 7
a)Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
b)Total outstanding dues of other than micro and small enterprises 1.82 1.62
(ii) Other financial liabilities 8 51.60 51.36
(b) Other current liabilities 9 2.51 1.87 |"
c)Liablities for current tax 14 11.97 12.34
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 752.87 688.47
Statement of significant accounting policy 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 1-23

As per our attached report of even date

For M G M & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0117963W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/ 4
s = M

Vijay Patil
Director

DIN : 07173161
Date : 06/05/2025
Place: Mumbai

Mangesh Katariya

Partner

Membership Number: 104633
Date : 06/05/2025

Place: Mumbai

Amit Srivastava
Director

DIN : 09837215
Date : 06/05/2025
Place: Mumbai




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ac 2025 (Rs. in Lakhs)

’ - Year ended Year ended
Particlars; B Note | 31t March 2025 31st March 2024

Total Income 10263 10269
Il |EXPENSES
Employee benefits expense 11 4,98 4,24
Depreciation and amortization expense 12 20.52 20.59
Other expense 13 1.73 1.59
Total Expenses 27.23 26.42
ll |Profit / (loss) before tax 75.46 76.27
IV |Tax expense 14
Current tax/MAT tax 11.77 11.90
MAT tax credit availed - -
Deferred tax charge/(credit) - -
V |Profit/(Loss) for the year (llI-IV) 63.69 64.37
VI |Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
VIl |Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V+VI) 63.69 64.37
Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each :
Basic(In Rs.) 23 2.35 2.38
Diluted(ln Rs.) 23 2.35 2.38
Statement of significant accounting policy 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 4 53
results
As per our attached Report of even date
ForMGM & Company . For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0117963W 4
-
@ : m
Mangesh Katariya ‘-,@I_Q"J il < > Amit Srivastava Vijay Patil
S0 AccOM ./
Partner ~ 0~ Director Director
Membership Number: 104633 DIN : 09837215 DIN : 07173161
Date : 06/05/2025 Date : 06/05/2025 Date : 06/05/2025
Place: Mumbai x;\ Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
5,‘&-

@
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Celebrations Apparel Limited

Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612

CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

Year ended

(Rs. in Lakhs)

= , Yearended
Perticulars | 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024 |
A. Cash flow arising from Operating Activities
Profit before exceptional items & tax from continuing operations 75.46 76.27
Adjustments for:
Interest Income = =
Rent Income (102.69)
Depreciation and amortisation 20.52 20.59
(82.17) 20.59
Operating cash before Working Capital changes (6.71) 96.86
Changes in working capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Other current assets and financial assets (29.59) (87.07)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables 0.20 (0.01)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current financial liabilities 0.24 (0.04)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other liabilities 0.64 0.20
(28.51) (86.92)
Increase/(decrease) in liability in current tax (12.14) (11.67)
Net Cash inflow / (outflow) in the course of Operating activities (A) (47.36) (1.73)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow/( Outflow)
Interest Income - -
Rent Income 102.69
Net Cash outflow in the course of Investing activities (B) 102.69 -
Net Increase /(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 55.33 (1.73)
Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 5.30 7.03
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Refer Note: 4) at the close of the year 60.63 5.30
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1) 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial
statements 1-23

As per our attached Report of even date

For M G M & Company
Chartered Accountants =
Firm Registration Number: 0117963W

A fens”
f’ =4, . N
It

Mangesh Katariya
Partner
Membership Number: 104633

Date : 06/05/2025 NS APpy
Place: Mumbai ‘\/_\'%‘(
. (& P

faf o\
e |
vff{{ Yelatinka \Z\
wi New jown /5
\o &
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For and on behMe Board of Directors

Amit Srivastava

Director

DIN : 09837215
Date : 06/05/2025
Place: Mumbai

Vijay Patil
Director

DIN : 07173161
Date : 06/05/2025
Place: Mumbai



Celebrations Apparel Limited

Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612

CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524
Statement of Changes in Equity

A. Equity share capital

S Paricuae .
~ As at 31 March 2023
As at 31 March 2024
As at 31st March 2025

Amount

(s. In aks)

271.00
271.00
271.00 |

B. Other Equity

Balance As at 31st March, 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)

285.91
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors =
Profit for the year 78 64.37
(Remeasurement of Net Defined Benefit Plans) -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 64.37
Balance As at 31st March 2024 350.28
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors =
Profit for the year 63.69
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 7B
(Remeasurement of Net Defined Benefit Plans) -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 63.69
Balance As at 31st March 2025 413.97
For M G M & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0117963W For and on béhalf of the Board of Directors

(Yatmye-

Mangesh Katariya

Partner sy Director
Membership Number: 104633 DIN : 09837215
Date : 06/05/2025 Date : 06/05/2025
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

>

it Srivastava

Wy

Vijay Patil
Director

DIN : 07173161
Date : 06/05/202
Place: Mumbai



Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtia - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Background : : . .
‘CAL’ or ‘the Company’) CIN 'U18100PN2004PLC140524' incorporated in India carries on business of

i | Limited : i
Geld rations= ‘phdts ( ket. Celebration Apparel Limited is a 100% subsidiary of

trading of shirts. It has its network of operations in local as well foreign mar
Raymond LifestyleLimited.

11. Significant accounting policies
(a) Basis of preparation

(i) Compliance with Ind AS

These seperate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as
the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with of the
Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules,2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to
an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

2) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

(iii) Current non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle (twelve months) and
other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Act.

(iv) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of
schedule 111, unless otherwise stated.

(b) Use of estimates and judgments

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are
based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the
period in which the results are known/materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide
additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

(c) Investment property
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or for both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is
classified as Investment Property. Investment Property is measured at its cost, including related transaction costs and

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or for both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is
classified as Investment Property. Investment Property is measured at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable
borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment, if any.

Depreciation on building is provided over its useful life using Straight Line Method (SLM), in a manner similar to PPE.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

-
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(e) Inventories
Inventories of Raw Material, Work in Progress, Finished Goods and Stores & Spares are stated at ‘Cost or Net realizable value whichever
is lower’. Goods-In-Transit are stated 'at cost'. Cost comprises all cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost formulae used is ‘Weighted Average cost’. All the costs incurred on unﬁnish_ed/finished _isbs,
but not invoiced and dispatched, under conversion contracts, are carried forward as “Accumulated Fosts on Conversn?n Contr:cts at
cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever

necessary, based on past experience of the company.

(f) Investments and other financial assets

(i) Classification -
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through the Statement of Profit and

Loss), and
* those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash

flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss or other comprehensive
income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in
equity instruments, this will depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to
account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

(ii) Measurement
At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value . Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through the Statement of Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

* Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the
effective interest rate method.

* Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment losses, interest revenue which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss and recognised in
other income/expense. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

* Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through
Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity instruments:

The Company measures its investment in subsidiaries, jointventures and assocites at cost less immaprment if any. The company
subsequently measures all equity investments other than above at fair value. Where the Company's management has elected to present
fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
as other income when the Company's right to receive payments is established.

(i) Impairment of financial assets
The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.




(g

(h

(i)

-

-

(iv)Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

1) The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or

2) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash
flows to one or more recipients.

tially all risks and rewards of the financial asset.

i i i bstan
ntity has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred su .
S bstantially all risks and rewards of ownership of

In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred su
the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.
a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial

if the company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the company retains
t of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Where the entity has neither transferred
asset, the financial asset is derecognized
control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the exten

(v) Income recognition
Interest income -
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the light to receive payment is established.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts, option contract and cross currency swap, to hedge its foreign
currency risks are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at
their fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period when they arise.

Financial Liability

(i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs. Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative
financial instruments.

(ii)Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(j) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provisions due to the passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events.

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. The Company does not recognize a contingent asset
unless the recovery is virtually certain.

NEngalury,
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(k) Revenue recognition
The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded goods and related services.

As per IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, entity shall recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services
consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those products or services. The contro :
time, where in performance obligation and control of goods or services transfered over a time.

rally performance obligation satisfied and transferred the control when goods are
in case of export customers, generally performance obligation satisfied and

to customers in an amount that reflects the
| of the products and services were transfer at a

sale of goods:- In case of domestic customer, gene
dispatched or delivery is handed over to transporter, :
transferred the control, when goods are shipped onboard based on bill of lading.

Other operating revenue - Export incentives . 2 '
Export Incentives under the “Duty Draw back Scheme”, "Merchandise Exports Incentive Scheme (MEIS)" etc. is accounted in the year of
export.

Sales Return

The Company recognises provision for sales return, based on the historical results, measured on net basis of the margin of the sale.

(1) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end

of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

(i) Other long-term employee benefit obligations
The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service. An acturail valution is obtained at the end of reproting period.The present value of expected
future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit
credit method.
(iii) Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

Defined Contribution Plans

Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund etc., are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account as incurred. Further for
certain employees, the monthly contribution for Provident Fund is made to a Trust administered by the Company.The interest payable by
the Trust is notified by the Government. The Company has an obligation to make good the shortfall, if any.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal retirement date, or when an
employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits.The company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of
the following dates: (a) when the company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and (b)when the company recognises
costs for are structuring that is within the scope of Ind AS37 and involves the payment of terminations benefits. In the case of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to
accept the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present value.

(m) Foreign currency transactions

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Celeberations
Apparel Limited’s functional and presentation currency. .

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and losses on
settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant exchange
differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




(n) Income tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income
tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arrising be'tween the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determind using tax rates (and Iaws). that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted to apply when the related defferd income tax
assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable
amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when
the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set w.her.e. the. company hTS a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period.

(o) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

-the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

-the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

-—

(p) Segment Reporting:
The Company’s business activity falls within a single primary business segment . Accordingly, the Company is a single segment company

in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating Segment".

=

(q) Accounting Policy- Cash Flow:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The
company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

111. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of asets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below:

1) Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment including intangible asset: Residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of
property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,if appropriate.

2) Taxes: The Company provides for tax considering the applicable tax regulations and based on probable estimates. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns giving due considerations to tax laws and establishes provisions in the event if
required as a result of differing interpretation or due to retrospective amendments, if any.

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based on availability of sufficient taxable profits in the Company

against which such assets can be utilized.

3) Provisions and Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect best estimate.
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Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

2 Investment Property

( Rs. in lakhs)
Balance As at 31st March, 2023 58.66 481.46 540.12
Additions =
Disposals - =
Balance As at 31st March, 2024 58.66 481.46 540.12
Additions =
Disposals : -
Balance As at 31st March, 2025 58.66 481.46 540.12
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance As at 31st March, 2023 - 166.13 166.13
Charge for the period - 20.59 20.59
Disposals - -
Balance As at 31st March, 2024 - 186.72 186.72
Charge for the period - 20.52 20.52
Disposals - -
Balance As at 31st March, 2025 - 207.24 207.24
Net Carrying Amount
Balance As at 31st March, 2025 58.66 274.22 332.88
Balance As at 31st March, 2024 58.66 294.74 353.40

Note :

(a) Fair value of Investment Properties Land is Rs. 4139.15 Lacs (approx.) (PY Rs. 3267.75 Lacs
(approx.) and Building Rs. 939.10 (approx.)(PY Rs. 1009.33 (approx.)) - Total Rs. 5078.25 Lacs
(approx.) as at 31st March 2024.(PY Rs. 4277.08 Lacs (approx.))

(b) Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss:

( Rs. in lakhs)

B Peacia R 202425 12023047
Rental Income :

102.69 102.69
Operating expense for property 20.52 20.59




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs.in Iakhs

3 Cash and cash equialents

| As at | As at
Barbiclar | 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

Balnceswith anks
In current accounts 60.63 5.30
Total 60.63 5.30
4 Other Financial Assets “ Rs. in lakhs)

As at | As at

Particul ’
giiicLian | 31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

(Unsecured, considered

Other Receivable from Related Party(Refer Note 19) 357.62 328.16

Total 357.62 328.16
5 Oter current assets ‘ v ( Rs. in lakhs)

As at As at
: 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 :

Balance with Govrt oriies, cosidered good 1.74 :

Particular

Total 1.74 1.61




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)
6A Equity Share capital : |

~ v As at | As at
Particular || 316t March,2025 | 31st March, 2024

Authorise

000.00
50,000,000 [31st March, 2024: 50,000,000] Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 5,000.00 5,
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up = =
2,710,000 [31st March, 2024: 2,710,000] Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 2
Total 271.00 271.00

a) Reconciliation of number of shares (RsIn akhs)

© As at@1st March , 2025 ‘ Asat
particular Number of

Amount | Number of shares Amount
__shares

Equity Shares
Balance as at the beginning of the year 27,10,000 271.00 27,10,000 271.00
Balance as at the end of the year 27,10,000 271.00 27,10,000 271.00

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in
case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

c) Details of equity shares held by Promoters in the Company

As at@lst March, 2025

. As at B1st March, 2024
% No. of Shares |

%

particular -_— =

No. of Shares

Raymond Lifestyle Ltd.(along with Nominees) 27,10,000¢

d) Details of equity shares held by holding company

; As at
particular

No. of Shares

Raymond Lifestyle Ltd.(along with Nominees)* 100 27,10,000 100 27,10,000

e) Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
s _ Asat@ist March, 2025

particular

% '\ No. of Shares No. of Shares

Raymond Lifestyle Ltd. ( Along with Nominees) 100 27,10,000 100 27,10,000

* During the quarter ended 30 June 2024, pursuant to a demerger scheme approved by National Company Law Tribunal (‘NCLT’) vide its order dated 21
June 2024, the holding company of Celebrations Apparel Limited has been changed from Raymond Limited to Raymond Lifestyle Limited. As a result of

this restructuring, Raymond Lifestyle Limited now holds 100% of the shareholding in Celebrations Apparel Ltd, effective from 30 June 2024




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524 E

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

6B. Other Equity

Balance As at 31st March, 2022 228.86

Changes in accounting policy or prior

period errors -

Profit for the year 57.05

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Remeasurement of

Net Defined Benefit Plans) 57.05

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Balance As at 31st March, 2023 285.91
Profit for the year 64.37

of Net Defined Benefit Plans) =

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Balance As at 31st March, 2024 350.28

Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors

Profit for the year 63.69

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Remeasurement
of Net Defined Benefit Plans) -

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 63.69
Balance As at 31st March, 2025 413.97




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

7 Trade payables

Particular

Trade payables
Amounts due to micro and small enterprise
Others

As at

| 315t March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

1.82

As at

Total

1.82

Disclosure of amount payable to vendors as defined as

with the company regarding the status of registration of suc
payable amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance St
during the year or for any earlier years and accordingly there is no interes

"micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Act, 2006" is based on the information available

during the year or brought forward from previous years.

2024-25

Disputed

h vendors under the said Act. There are no overedue principal amounts / interest
eet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers

t or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made

Related Parties

MSME

Others

Disputed(a)

Undisputed

Related Parties

MSME

Others

1.52

0.18

0.12

1.82

Net undisputed(b)

1.52

0.18

0.12

1.82

Total (a+b)

1.52

0.18

0.12

1.82

2023-24

Disputed

Related Parties

MSME

Others

Disputed(a)

Undisputed

Related Parties

MSME

Others

1.62

1.62

Net undisputed{b)

1.62

1.62

Total (a+b)

1.62

Refer note 18 for information about liquidity risk and market risk of trade payables.

Othr ﬁancial liabilities

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular At ; e ]

. 31st March , 2025 | 31st March, 2024 |
(a) Salary and Wages payable 0.02
{b) Security Deposits received 51.34 51.34
Total 51.60 51.36

er Current liabilities

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particular | Asa { peat
‘ . | 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
Statutory dues 2.51
Total 2.51

e




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

10 Other income

Year ended Year ended

garticiar 31stMarch2025 31st March 2024

Interest income 102?69 102.69

Rent Income

Total 102.69 102.69
11 Employee benefits expense (Rs. In Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

Particular .
. 31stMarch2025 31st March 2024
Salaries and wages | 4.69 | 3.95
Contribution to provident funds and other funds 0.22 0.22
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses 0.07 0.07
Total 4.98 4.24

12 Depreciation and amortization expense (Rs. In Lakhs)

Year ended ' Year ended

Particular .
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

Depreciation on Buildig 20.52 20.59
Total 20.52 20.59
13 Other expense (Rs. In Lakhs)

Year ended ‘ Year ended

Particular

31st March 2025 31st March 2024

lsuance : ‘ 0.39 ! 0.67
Rates and Taxes : 0.14 -
Legaj and Professional Expenses : 0.83 0.92
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.37 -
Total 1.73 1.59

Yelatanka
New Town




Celebrations Apparel Limited

Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612

CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

14 Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in the Staemef Pitd Los ‘

Particular
Current tax
Current year
MAT credit entitlement

Total current tax

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary difference
Change in tax rates

Total deferred income tax expense/(credit)

Total income tax expense/(credit)

(Rsin Iakhs

Ag at | Year ended
1st March, 2025 | 3ist March, 2024
11.77 11.90
11.77 11.90
11.77 11.90

A reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate applicable to the Company and the

Particular

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit Before Tax

Enacted income tax rate in India

Tax Amount

Differences due to:

MAT credit to be utilized

Standard on House Property Income

Expenses not deductible for tax purpose
Total

Effective tax rate

effective income tax rate of the Company is as follows :

As at

31st March , 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

75.46 76.27
26.00% 26.00%
19.62 19.83

(6.46) (6.38)
(8.01)
6.62 (1.55)
11.77 11.90
15.60% 15.60%

15 Contingent liabilities/Contigent Assets

The company donot have any contingent liabilities/contingent assets/any pending litigation as at

end of the year.




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612

CIN; U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

16 Related Party disclosures as per Ind AS - 24

1. Relationships
a. Holding Company - Raymond Lifestyle Limited

b. Fellow Subsidiary Companies
Silver Spark Apparel Limited

c) Key management personnel
Vishal Bist - Director
Amit Srivastava - Director
Vijay Patil - Director

2. Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above, in ordinary course of business :

Nature of Transactions

Referred in

(Rsin Iahs
Referredin |

1 (a) above 1 (b) above
Income
Rent Income = 102.69
Silver Spark Apparel Limited - (102.69)
Others -
Reimbursement of Electricity Expenses 84.66
Silver Spark Apparel Limited -
(Previous year figures are in brackets)
( Rs in lakhs)

Particular

Outstanings
Other receivable
Fellow Subsidiaries

| 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

Silver Spark Apparel Limited 272.96 328.16
Silver Spark Apparel Limited 84.66 0.00
(electricity exp reimbursement)

Deposit Taken
Silver Spark Apparel Limited 51.34 51.34
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Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

18 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. . .

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price o-f a
financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes. in .the interest rates, fo.rEIg.n
currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive |ns.truments. Marke't risk is
attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits , foreign currency receivables,

payables, loans and borrowings.

The Company manges market risk through a treasury depart ' end o
the entire process of market risk management. The treasury department recommend risk mangament objectives and policies,
which are approved by Senior Management and the Audit Committee. The acitivies of this department include management of
cash resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies and ensuring
compliance with market risk limits and policies.

ments, which evalutates and exercises independent control over

Market Risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. In order to optimize the Comapny's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and
to manage the interest rate risk, treasury prerforms a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the
proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

The Company has no borrowings as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 and thus the Company does not foresee any
interest rate risk.

Market Risk- Foreign currency risk.

The Company operates internationally and portion of the business is transacted in different currencies and consequently the
company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through its sales in overseas and purchases from overseas suppliers in various
foreign currencies. Foreign currency exchange rate exposure is partly balanced by purchasing of goods and services in the
respective currencies.

The Company has no receivables or payables in foreign currency as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 20224 and thus the
Company does not foresee any foreign currency risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage
this, the Company periodically assess financial reliability of customer, taking into account the financial condition, current
economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are set
accordingly.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,

ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the opertaing results of the counterparty,

iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its
obligations,

iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty, :
v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees or
credit enhancements .




Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a
repayment plan with the company. The Company categorises a loan or receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make
contractual payments or on case to case basis. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the company continues

engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in

profit or loss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade rece
trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the ent
experience and past trends. Based on the historical data, loss on collection of receivable is not material hence no additional
Financial assets are considered to be of good quality and there is no increase in credit risk.

ivables and loan from individual customers based on historical
ity operates.Loss rates are based on actual credit loss

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the group will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time, or at a reasonable
price. The group's treasury deparment is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition,
processes and policies related such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the group's net liquidity
position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

Maturity patterns of other Financial Liabilities

As at 31st March, 2025 (Rs in lakhs)

Particular » 0-3 months ” 3-6 monthsbgf.6 months to| Beyond 12
| || 12 months months

Trade Payable v 0.30 : 1.52 » - - - 1.82
Other Financial liabilities - 0 - 51.60 - 51.60
Total 0.30 1.52 - 51.60 - 53..42

As at 31t March, 2024 (Rs in lakhs)

Particular  Overdile 0.3 monthe 1.6 monthsf‘ 6 months to | Beyond 12
i = . 12 months | months

rade Payable = 1.62 - - - 1.62
Other Financial liabilities - 0 - 51.36 51.36
Total - 1.62 - - 51.36 52:98
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Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

19 Capital risk management
The Company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to sa

shareholders.

feguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to our

nagement’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its
| in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in
order to maintain or adjust the capital structure.

The capital structure of the Company is based on ma
strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capita
economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In

table and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and

ny's policy is to maintain a s ‘ ' rs ar
L e h of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain,

market confidence and to sustain future development and growtl
or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

20 Other statutory information
1 DETAILS OF BENAMI PROPERTY HELD
The company does not hold any benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thereunder. No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

2 RELATIONSHIP WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES
The Company do not have any transactions with struck off companies under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies
Act, 1956.

3 WILLFUL DEFAULTER

The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender (as defined under the Companies Act,
2013) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

4 SATISFACTION OF CHARGE YET TO BE REGISTERED WITH REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES (ROC)

ch
Charge ID Name of Bank aLes Date of Creation
amount

The Hongkong and
90354247 Shanghai Banking 07/11/2005
Corporation

The Company inadvertently missed filings with the ROC to satisfy the charge of 1086 Lakhs

5 DETAILS OF CRYPTO CURRENCY OR VIRTUAL CURRENCY
The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

g The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries); or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

8 UNDISCLOSED INCOME
The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

9 REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year

10 COMPLIANCE WITH NUMBER OF LAYERS OF COMPANIES
The Company is in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act read with the Companies
( Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 g . :

N
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Celebrations Apparel Limited
Plot No. 156, H. No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra - 415 612
CIN: U18100PN2004PLC140524

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rsin lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
S | 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024

23 Earnings per share ___

Earnings Per Share has been computed as under:

Profit/(Loss) for the year ( Rs. in lakhs) 63.69 64.37

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (No. in lakhs) 2t 2

Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - Basic (Face value of Re. 10 per share)

Basic - 2.35 2.38
Diluted 2.35 2.38

As per our report of even date

For M G M & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
‘]

Firm Registration Number: 0117963W
e o
mafzzﬂar A
mit Srivastava Vijay Patil

Mangesh Katariya

Partner \ Director Director
Membership Number: 104633 DIN : 09837215 DIN : 07173161
Date : 06/05/2025 Date : 06/05/2025 Date : 06/05/2025

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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RAYMOND LUXURY COTTONS LIMITED
CIN: U17120MH2004PLC149276

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
THE MEMBERS

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their Twenty First Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY & HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE

Your Company manufactures high value fine cotton and linen shirting for both domestic and
international customers. The turnover of the Company for FY2024-25 was X 799.66 Crore (Previous
Year: X 830.07 Crore). Profit after tax for FY2024-25 was X 36.86 (Previous Year: X 22.27 Crore). There
has been no change in the nature of business of the Company. Hence, disclosure under Rule 8(5)(ii) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

2. DIVIDEND

In order to preserve the resources of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for
the Financial Year 2024-25.

3. RESERVES

Your company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the Company.

4. AUDITORS

Statutory Auditor

Messrs. Chaturvedi & Shah LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number 101720W/
W100355) were the statutory auditors of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025.
Their appointment as statutory auditor to hold office is valid from the conclusion of the 18t Annual
General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Statutory Auditor’s report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark for the
year under review.

Cost Auditor

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, your Company is required to maintain cost records relating
to manufacturing operations of the Company and accordingly, such records are maintained by the
Company and audited by the Cost Auditor appointed in this regard. The Cost Audit Report for the year
ended March 31, 2024 was filed with the Central Government within the prescribed time.



The Board of Directors has re-appointed Messrs. R. Nanabhoy & Co., Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditor
to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26. As required under the
Companies Act, 2013, a resolution seeking member’s approval for ratifying the remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditor forms part of the Notice convening the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder,
the Company had appointed Messrs. DM & Associates Company Secretaries LLP, Practicing Company
Secretaries (ICSI Unique Code L2017MH003500) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company.
The Secretarial Audit Report is included as “Annexure A” and forms an integral part of this Report.

There are no qualification(s), reservation(s), or adverse remark(s) or disclaimer(s) made in the
Secretarial Audit Report by the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2024-25.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on April 29, 2024 had appointed M/s. DM & Associates,
Company Secretaries LLP (ICSI Unique Code - L2017MHO003500) as the Secretarial Auditor for
FY2024-25.

5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system, which is constantly assessed
and strengthened with new / revised standard operating procedures. The Company’s internal controls
are commensurate with the size and operations of the Company.

The Company has entrusted the internal and operational audit to M/s. E&Y, LLP, a reputed firm of
Chartered Accountants. The main thrust of the internal audit process is test and review of controls,
independent appraisal of risks, business processes and benchmarking internal controls with best
practices. The Company has a robust Management Information System, which is an integral part of the
control mechanism.

The Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors are periodically apprised of the internal audit findings
and corrective actions are taken.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was X 127.68 crore. During the
year under review, the Company has not issued any shares. As on March 31, 2025, none of the Directors
of the Company hold any shares or instruments convertible into Equity Shares of the Company. During
the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor the
Company has granted any stock options or sweat equity or warrants. The provisions of Section 125(2)
of the Act, do not apply as there was no unclaimed dividend in the previous years.

7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the under review, the Company has not accepted any public deposits under Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013.



8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, form part of the notes to the Financial Statements.

9. DIRECTORS AND THEIR MEETINGS
A. Directors

During the year under review, Shri Vikram Mahaldar resigned as a Director of the Company with effect
from August 2, 2024 to pursue other interests and commitments. Shri Anupam Dikshit (DIN: 06391292)
was appointed as an Executive Director in his place.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s
Articles of Association, Shri. Vijay Patil, Non-Executive Director retires by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

During the year, 5 Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held. The details of Board
Meetings held, and Attendance of Directors at the Meetings is given below:

Date of Board Meeting
SN | Name of Director
29.04.2024 02.05.2024 17.09.2024 30.10.2024 27.01.2025

1. | Smt. Rashmi v v M v v
Mundada

2. | Shri Vijay Patil v v v v v

3. | Shri Vikram 4 v NA NA NA
Mahaldar

4. | Shri Anupam NA v v v v
Dikshit

The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

B. Independent Directors

As on March 31, 2025, the Company does not have any independent directors as it is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Raymond Limited.

C. Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its
own performance, its Committees and Directors individually. A structured questionnaire was prepared
after circulating the draft forms, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of
the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific
duties, obligations and governance.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.




D. Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)

During the year, Shri Anupam Dikshit was appointed as a Manager w.e.f. August 2, 2024 in place of Shri
Vikram Mahaldar.

As on the date of this report, your Company has the following KMPs:

Sr.No. | Name of the Person Designation
1 Shri Anupam Dikshit Whole Time Director
2 Shri Srinivasa Vajha Chief Financial Officer
3 Shri Wagar Siddiqui Company Secretary

10. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”), a Statutory Body, has issued Secretarial
Standards on various aspects of corporate law and practices. The Company has complied with the
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI.

11. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board had constituted the following committees:

A. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility)
Rules, 2014, the Company was required to spend an amount of Rs. 40 lakhs towards CSR activities for
FY2024-25. A report on CSR activities and the contents of Corporate Social Responsibility policy are
annexed as “Annexure C”.

During the year under review, Shri Vikram Mahaldar resigned as a Director (Independent Director) of
the Company with effect from August 2, 2024. Considering his resignation CSR Committee was re-
constituted by the Board members. Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Composition of CSR Committee as on the date of this report is as under:

Shri Vijay Patil : Non-Executive Director, Chairman.
Smt. Rashmi Mundada : Non-Executive Director, Member.
Shri Anupam Dikshit : Executive Director, Member.

During the year under review, two meetings of the CSR Committee was held on October 29, 2024 and
March 21, 2025 and all the members of the Committee were present for the said meetings.

B. Committee of the Directors
During the year under review, Shri Vikram Mahaldar resigned as a Director (Independent Director) of

the Company with effect from August 2, 2024. Considering his resignation the Committee of Directors
was re-constituted.



The composition of the Committee of Directors as on the date of the report is as under:

1.  Shri Vijay Patil : Non -Executive Director, Chairman
2. Shri Anupam Dikshit : Executive Director, Member

The Board has clearly defined terms of reference for the Committee of Directors, which are as follows:

1. approval of transfer of shares and issue of duplicate/split/consolidation /sub-division of share
certificates;

. opening/modification of operation and closing of Bank Accounts;

. to change the signatories for availment of various facility from Banks/Financial Institution;

. to grant authority to execute and sign Foreign Exchange Contracts and Derivative Transactions;

. grant of Special/General Power of Attorney in favour of employees of the Company from time to time
in connection with the conduct of the business of the Company particularly with Government and
Quasi- Government Institutions;

6. to approve Lease / Leave & License agreement for opening Retail outlets / EBO etc;

7. to carry out any other duties that may be delegated to the Committee by the Board of Directors from

time-to-time.

Ul W N

During the year, no meeting of the Committee of Directors was held.
12. VIGIL MEHCANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES
Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has formulated the Vigil

Mechanism/Whistle Blower policy to report genuine concerns to be disclosed. The policy is also
displayed on www.raymond.in.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during the
financial year 2024-25 were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis and
do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, disclosure in form
AOQOC - 2 is not required.

14. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is exposed to risks from market fluctuations of foreign exchange, interest rates,
commodity prices, business risks, compliance risks and people risks. These risks are assessed and steps
as appropriate are taken to mitigate the risks. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board of
Directors threaten the existence of the Company.

15. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review which required the Statutory Auditors to
report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules framed thereunder.

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies



Act, 2013:

a. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

b. that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

c. that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. thatthe directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. thatthe directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws were in place and were adequate and operating effectively.

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details as prescribed under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, on conversation of Energy, Technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo is annexed herewith as “Annexure D" to this report.

18. ANNUAL RETURN

As per Section 92 read with Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules, as amended
from time to time, every company is required to place a copy of the annual return on the website of the
Company, if any, and the web-link of such annual return shall be disclosed in the Board's Report. Since
the Company does not have a website, the said provision is not applicable to the Company.

19. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 are not applicable.

20. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future
operations.

21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no material changes or
commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of
the financial year and the date of this Report.



22.DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention of sexual harassment
at workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints, redressal is placed on the intranet for the benefit
of its employees. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up in compliance with the said Act.
There were no complaints filed against any of the employees of the Company during the year under
review.

23. DISCLOSURES

No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. The requirement to disclose
the details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial year is not
applicable.

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time
of onetime settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions
along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

24. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors express their gratitude to all the employees for their dedication and commitment.
The Directors also extend their appreciation to the Banks for their continued support and co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

Sd/- sd/-
Anupam Dikshit Vijay Patil
May 7, 2025 Whole Time Director Director

Mumbai DIN: 06391292 DIN: 07173161



DM & ASSOCIATES COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP
(LLPIN NO. AAI-4743)

[Firm Registration No: L2017MHO003500] [Peer Review Certificate: 758/2020]
REGD. OFFICE: # 205, NADIADWALA MARKET, PODDAR ROAD, MALAD (EAST), MUMBAI-400097
Tel No. 022-28443641 Email: dmassociatesllp@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

For the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2025

To,

The Members,

RAYMOND LUXURY COTTONS LIMITED

NEW HIND HOUSE NAROTTAMMORARJI MARG
BALLARD ESTATE

FORT MUMBAI 400001

Dear Members,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by RAYMOND LUXURY COTTONS LIMITED
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended March 31, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under:
NA;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed there under;

4. The provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial borrowings;

S. Provisions of Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period.

We report that we have relied on the compliance certificates issued by its officers and taken on
record by the Board of Directors at their meeting(s) for systems and mechanism formed by the
Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on
test-check basis the Company has complied with the laws applicable specifically to the Company
as stated below. For Income tax laws and compliance with applicable accounting standards we
have relied on the Audit report issued by the Statutory Auditors. The following are the major head
/ group of Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company:

() Competition Act, 2002;
(i) Consumer Protection Act, 1986; and
(iii) The Legal Metrology Act, 2009.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.


mailto:dmassociatesllp@gmail.com

DM & ASSOCIATES COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP
(LLPIN NO. AAI-4743)

[Firm Registration No: L2017MHO003500] [Peer Review Certificate: 758/2020]
REGD. OFFICE: # 205, NADIADWALA MARKET, PODDAR ROAD, MALAD (EAST), MUMBAI-400097
Tel No. 022-28443641 Email: dmassociatesllp@gmail.com

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non - Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and meetings convened under shorter
notice, if any, were in compliance with section 173(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while there were no dissenting members’ views which are to
be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, no events took place.

For DM & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
Company Secretaries

TRIBHUWNESHWAR  Digitally signed by

TRIBHUWNESHWAR
BHUWNESHWAR BHUWNESHWAR KAUSHIK
KAUSHIK Date: 2025.05.03 13:55:33 +05'30'
Tribhuwneshwar Kaushik
Partner
FCS NO 10607
CP NO 16207

UDIN: F010607G000260230

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 03, 2025

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date that is annexed as Annexure - I
and forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE - I
To
The Members,
RAYMOND LUXURY COTTONS LIMITED
NEW HIND HOUSE NAROTTAMMORARJI MARG
BALLARD ESTATE
FORT MUMBAI 400001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

S. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

0. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For DM & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

Company Secretaries

Digitally signed by
TRIBHUWNESHWAR TRIBHUWNESHWAR

BHUWNESHWAR KAUSHIK BHUWNESHWAR KAUSHIK
Date: 2025.05.03 13:55:52 +05'30'

Tribhuwneshwar Kaushik
Partner

FCS NO 10607

CP NO 16207

UDIN: F010607G000260230

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 03, 2025
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Introduction

This policy on remuneration and nomination of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
and Senior Management has been formulated by the Remuneration and Nomination
Committee to align the objectives and goals of the Company with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 (CA 2013), as amended from time to time.

Definitions

“Act” means the CA 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder as may be amended from time-
to-time.

“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.
“Company” means Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited.

“Committee” means the Remuneration and Nomination Committee of the Board of
Directors.

“Compliance Officer” means the Company Secretary of the Company
“Directors” means members of the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Executive Director” means the Managing Director, Whole time Director, as the case may
be and includes Directors who are in the full time employment of the company

III

“Key Managerial Personnel” shall have the same meaning as in Section 2 (51) of the CA

2013.

“Senior Management” mean personnel of the Company who are members of the core
management team comprising all members of management one-level below the Executive
Directors of the Board (excluding Members of the Board of Directors).

The words and expressions used in this policy not defined herein above will have the same
meaning as defined in the CA 2013 including any amendments made from time-to-time.

Applicability

This Policy is applicable to:

a. Directors (Executive and Non-Executive);
b. Key Managerial Personnel; and

c. Senior Management.
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4. Objective
The objective of this policy is to ensure compliance with Section 178 of the CA 2013 read
with the applicable Rules and to lay down a framework in relation to remuneration of
Directors, KMPs and Senior Management of the Company. This policy also lays down a
criteria for recommending the appointment of Board Members (Independent Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Executive Directors).

5. Duties in relation to Nomination and Remuneration

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination and remuneration matters include:
5.1 to help in determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

5.2 to recommend to the Board appointment/re-appointment and removal of
Directors;

5.3 to frame criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of Directors;

5.4 to recommend to the Board remuneration payable to the Directors (while fixing the
remuneration to Executive Directors the restrictions contained in the CA 2013 is to
be considered);

5.5 to create an evaluation framework for Independent Directors and the Board;

5.6 to provide necessary reports to the Chairman after the evaluation process is
completed by the Directors;

5.7 to assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities entrusted from time-to-time;

5.8 delegation of any of its powers to any Member of the Committee or the Company
Secretary.

6. Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence of Directors
The Committee shall identify:

a. Persons who possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience for the position
he / she is considered to be appointed. The person should have knowledge of at least
one or more domain areas like, finance, law, management, sales, marketing,
administration, research, governance, strategy, operations or other disciplines related
to the Company’s business.

b. Person shall uphold ethical integrity, have a pedigree of acting objectively, shall have
no adverse order(s) passed by any Regulatory body, should have a proven track-record
of meeting professional obligations including a reputation to manage challenges.
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¢. An Independent Director should meet with requirements of the CA 2013 read with
Schedule IV of the Act.

d. An Independent Director shall hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years and will be
eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and
following the procedure under the CA 2013.

e. No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of
maximum 5 years each. In the event the same person is to be appointed as an
Independent Director after two consecutive terms of two years, a cooling period of 3
years is required to be fulfilled.

Evaluation, Retirement and Removal of Director/KMP/Senior
Management

The Committee shall carry out the evaluation of performance of Directors at annually
(yearly). However, for KMPs (non-Board) and Senior Management, the Chairman is to be
authorised to complete the performance evaluation.

Directors, KMPs and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the
Act and the prevailing Company policy. In the event any Director, KMP and Senior
Management attracts any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any Law, the
Committee may recommend to the Board the removal of the said Director, KMP or Senior
Management.

Tenure of Executive Director(s)

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint Executive Directors for a term not exceeding five
years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one-year before the expiry
of term of the concerned Executive Director.

Remuneration to Executive Directors/ KMP (non-Board) / Senior

Management

The remuneration to the Executive Directors shall be governed by the provisions of the CA
2013 and Rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The
remuneration shall take into account the Company’s Standalone and Consolidated
performance, the contribution of the Executive Directors for the same, remuneration
trends in general, meeting of appropriate benchmarks (such as remuneration paid in like-
size companies) and which will ensure and support a high performance culture. The
Executive Directors will also be entitled to sitting fees as paid to Non-Executive and
Independent Directors (unless specifically waived by them or not entitled in terms of their
respective agreements).
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The remuneration to the other KMPs (non-Board) and Senior Management will be
benchmarked on the remuneration package prevailing in the country and industry and will
have a fixed component and a performance based component. The KMP and Senior
Management will have a well-defined appraisal and performance evaluation framework.
This will be monitored by Human Resource Department of the Company and approved by
the Chairman.

The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will receive sitting fee/ commission
as per the provisions of the CA 2013. The amount of the sitting fee will not exceed the
ceiling / limit under the CA 2013 and Rules made thereunder. An Independent Director will
not be eligible to any stock option of the Company.

The Board of Directors will from time-to-time fix the sitting fees for attending the meetings
of the Board and its Committees on the recommendations of the Committee. Effective
from 25th July, 2014 the Board of Directors have fixed the sitting fees payable to Directors
for attending the Meetings of the Board and its respective Committees.

The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be paid commission in
aggregate an amount of 1% of the standalone Net Profit of the Company in the financial
year as calculated in terms of Section 198 read with Section 197 of the CA 2013. The
Commission to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be paid on a
uniform basis to reinforce the principle of collective responsibility. If a Non-Executive
Director or Independent Director works as such only for a part of the year, he will be paid
commission for the relevant financial year on a proportionate basis for the period during
which he held the post of such Director. The commission will be payable only after the
Annual Audited Financial Statements are approved by the shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company. The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors
may forego receiving of commission/sitting fees by making a request to the Board.

The Company will bear the Service Tax, if any, payable on the commission to the Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The payment of service tax by the
Company could result in exceeding the limit of 1% of the standalone net profit of the
Company which will not require the approval of the Central Government as per the General
Circular 24/2012, F.No.14/33/2012-CL.VIl dated 9th August, 2012 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs.

Review and Amendment
This policy may be reviewed and amended by the Committee as and when required. The
policy or any amendment thereto will require the approval of the Board.

%k % 3k %k %k %k %k



Annexure C

Annual Report on CSR Activities

Brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy:

The CSR Policy was approved by the Board of Directors. A gist of the program that the Company can undertake under the CSR policy is given
below.

CONTENTS OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

Our aim is to be one of the most respected Companies in India delivering superior and sustainable value to all our customers, business partners,
shareholders, employees and host communities.

The CSR initiatives focus on holistic development of host communities and create social, environmental and economic value to the society.

The Company’s commitment to CSR projects and programs will be by investing resources into any of the following areas:

AN NN NN Y U N NN

Improving the quality of life in rural areas;

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition;

Promoting healthcare including preventive healthcare;

Employment enhancing vocational Skills;

Promotion of education including investment in technology in schools;

Ensuring environmental sustainability including measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;
Promoting sports including rural and Olympic sports;

Contribution to funds for promoting technology;

Investing in various rural development projects;

Contributing to the Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund or any other fund setup by the Central Government for development and relief; and
Other areas approved by the CSR Committee that are covered in the CSR Rules as amended from time-to-time.



1. The composition of the CSR Committee as on the date of this report:

Sl Name of Director Designation / Nature of Number of meetings of CSR Number of meetings of CSR
No. Directorship Committee held during the Committee attended during the
year year
1. | Shri Vijay Patil Chairman, Non-Executive Director 2 2
2.| Smt. Rashmi Mundada Member, Non-Executive Director 2 2
3. | Shri Anupam Dikshit Member, Executive Director 2 2

2. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website
of the company: NA

3. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy), Rules 2014, if applicable: Not Applicable

vl

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: NA

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 20 Crore

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 40 Lakhs
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 40 Lakhs

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
for the Financial Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per
Year Account as per section 135(6) second proviso to section 135(5)
(inRs.)
Amount Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer
40 Nil Nil NA NA NA




(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Sl. | Name Item Local Location of the | Project | Amount | Amount Amount Mode of Mode of
No | ofthe from area project duratio | allocate | spentin | transferre | Implementatio Implementation -
Project | thelist | (Yes/No) n d for the the dto n - Direct Through
of project | current Unspent (Yes/No) Implementing
activitie (inRs.) | financia CSR Agency
sin 1Year | Account for
Schedul (inRs.) | the project
e VIl to as per
the Act Section
135(6) (in
Rs.)
State | District Name CSR
Registration
number
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl Name of the | Item from the Local Location of the project Amount Mode of Mode of Implementation -
No. Project list of activities area spent for Implementation - Through Implementing
in Schedule VII | (Yes/No) the Direct (Yes/No) Agency
to the Act project
(in Rs.)
State District Name CSR
Registration
number
1 Paediatric heart Promoting health Yes Maharashtra Thane 11.00 Lakh No Rotary CSR00024831
surgery care including Foundation
preventive health




care

Proposal for
Support of
Services for
Children with
Special Needs
(CWSN)

Promoting Yes
Education

Maharashtra Mumbai 10.00 Lakh

No

Able Disabled All
People Together
(ADAPT)

CSR00001228

Contribution for
purchase of
machines to

perform
vitrectomy
surgeries:

1. C3R(Corneal
Collagen Cross-
Linking)
2.Microscope

Promoting Health Yes
Care and was in line
with the CSR Policy

Bangalore 17.00 Lakh

No

Saradev Trust

CSR00049574

HPV (Human Promoting Health Yes
Papillomavirus) Care
Vaccines to pre

marriage girls for
preventing
Cancer.

Maharashtra Kolhapur 2.00 Lakh

No

Hasan Mushrif
Foundation, Kagal

CSR00016906

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NA

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): 40 Lakhs

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NA

Sl. No. | Particular Amount (in Rs.)
i. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) -
ii. Total amount spent for the Financial Year -
iii. Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] -
iv. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any -
V. Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]




9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

S1. No. Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund specified Amount Deficiency,
Financial transferred to | spentinthe | under Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if | remaining to if any
Year Unspent CSR reporting any be spent in
Account Financial Name of the | Amount (in Date of succeeding
under section | Year (in Rs.) Fund Rs) transfer financial
135 (6) (in years (in Rs.)
Rs.)
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Sl. No. Project ID Name of the Financial Project Total amount Amount Cumulative Status of the
Project Year in which duration allocated for | spent on the amount project -
the project the project | projectinthe | spentat the Completed
was (inRs.) reporting end of /0Ongoing
commenced Financial reporting
Year (in Rs) Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the
financial year: NA

(Asset-wise details)

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): NA
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: NA

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.: NA

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset): NA

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): NA




Sd/-
Sd/-

(Chairman - CSR Committee)
Shri Anupam Dikshit Shri Vijay Patil
Director Director
DIN: 06391292 DIN: 07173161



Annexure D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNICAL ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND OUTGO
(Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(GY)

Conservation of energy-

(M)

The steps taken to conserve energy

The company is making continuous efforts on an ongoing
basis for energy conservation by adopting innovative
measures to reduce wastage and optimize consumption.
Some of the specific measures undertaken by the Company
in this direction at its textile units located at Kolhapur and
Amravati are as under:

Kolhapur Plant:

1. Regular air audits are conducted, and leakages are trapped
to reduce energy consumption.

2. Installation of Turbo blowers in ETP against the lobe-type
blower has helped in the reduction of electrical energy by
20%. - 2 Lakh kWh/Year.

3. Replacement of conventional UV light with LED lights on
looms.

4. Use of high-efficiency IE4 motors in ETP. - 0.07 Lakh
kWh/Year

5. Installation of Ozone diffusers/ pumps in ETP has helped in
the reduction of ozone generation by 30%, thereby
reducing electricity consumption by 2 Lakh units/year.

6. Use of fire-soluble additives in the boiler has helped in the
reduction of coal consumption by 5%-700 MT

7. Moadification in the Air washer tower in sample weaving
with high-efficiency motors and pumps

These measures have also led to power saving, reduced
maintenance time and cost, improved hygienic conditions,
consistency in quality, and improved productivity.

Amravati Plant:

Under the Energy Management System, the following
energy conservation projects were implemented in FY24-
25.

1)Energy conservation by installation of fogging system in
H Plant (2 nos) - Annual energy saving achieved - 1.06 Lakh
kWh.

2) Thermal energy saving by heat recovery system at
bleaching machine effluent water - Installed heat recovery
system at process effluent of bleaching machine in




December 24 - Coal saving achieved (from Jan 25 till March
25)-108 MT,

3) Energy conservation by cooling tower installation for RF
dryers cooling in place of the existing chiller- Annual energy
conservation achieved - 0.48 Lakhs kWh,

4) Sustainability and coal saving - Coal saving -approx.
130MT/annum -By Reduction in coal consumption in the
boiler by use of in-house manufactured pellets as partial
fuel to the boiler.

5) Sustainability and thermal energy saving by heat
recovery from a new energy-efficient compressor, installed
in Dec24- From January 25 till March 25, coal saving - 33
MT

6) Power units saved by reducing power distribution loss
from 2.19% to 1.40% -Annual Energy units saving achieved
- 1.46 lakhs kWh

Total annual Electrical energy saving achieved - 3.0 Lakhs
kWh

Carbon footprint reduction due to electricity saving
achieved - 216 MT (Emission factor - 0.72 kg/kWh for grid
as per CEA)

Total coal saving achieved - 271 MT

Carbon footprint reduction due to thermal saving achieved-
432.51 MT (Emission factor - 0.38 gCO2/kcal considered)

Total Carbon footprint reduction achieved in 2024-25 -
648.51 MT

The above initiatives have contributed significantly to reducing
Carbon footprints (CO2 emission reduced by 648.51T).

(if)

The steps taken by the company to utilize
alternate sources of energy.

Kolhapur Plant:

Amravati Plant:

1)With our design, get a manufactured grinder for making
pellets from spinning sweeping waste, thus adding to the
previously manufactured pellets quantity from spinning dust
waste, and using additional pellets along with coal in the
boiler. Pellet consumption quantity increased from 350
kgs/day to 400 kgs/day




2) Studied and worked out for rooftop solar power plant of
1MW and also for ground-mounted solar (increased capacity),
technical feasibility completed, now awaiting MSEDCL /MERC
Tariff revision circular.

(iii) | The capital investment in energy | The Capital investment in energy conservation equipment is
conservation equipment. Rs. 87 lakhs during the FY’25 in Kolhapur.
The Capital investment in energy conservation equipment is
Rs. 173 lakhs in Amravati.
(B) | Technology absorption-
i) The efforts made towards technology | Kolhapur Plant:
absorption.

1. Use of fuel additives in coal

2. UseofloT

3. Digital display for monitoring Air and Steam pressure
in departments

4. Installation of the Turbo blower in ETP, which works
on a magnetic bearing.

5. Use of IE 4 energy-efficient motors in RO

6. Installation of micro ozonation diffuser system in RO

7. Conversion of LGP to PNG gas in the singeing.

Amravati Plant:

1. Installation of water heat recovery system at the
bleaching process effluent and re-use of hot water
in the process to reduce steam consumption

2. Installation of a heat recovery system at the Air
compressor and providing hot water to the dyeing
and boiler feed to reduce steam consumption

3. Installation of fogging system at humidification
plant air washer system to reduce energy
consumption

4. Replaced the use of chillers for cooling the water in
the RF dryer by installing a cooling tower to reduce
energy consumption

5. Installation of the IRIS controller in one Ring frame
machine to reduce energy consumption

6. Improved steam to fuel ratio of the Boiler from
5.82 to 5.86 by improving the boiler efficiency

7. Digitalization of the air compressor and the
bleaching heat recovery system

8. Online monitoring of energy data up to PDB level -
Energy meters replaced with RS 485
communication and class 0.2 for online
monitoring, which plays an important role in T&D
loss monitoring

9. Online monitoring of Steam and water meters for




10.

11.

reduction in artificial demand in the steam and
water network, and provide constant and
optimized pressure, flow, which leads to a good
quality product with savings

Increased CCTV surveillance cameras at some new
locations

RECD (Retrofitting emission control device)
ordered for DG set as per MPCB guidelines
/Circular received by the industries

(ii) | The benefits derived like product | Kolhapur Plant:
improvement, cost reduction, product
development, or import substitution;
Amravati Plant:

1. Product Cost reduced due to the reduction in
specific energy consumption due to the execution
of various energy conservation projects

2. Sustainability benefit — By reduction in Carbon
footprint

(iii) | In case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years, reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)-

(@) | The details of the technology are imported.

(b) | The year of import.

(c) | Whether the technology has been fully

absorbed, and




(d) |If not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof

(iv) | The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development

(C) | Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo -

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of
actual inflows during the year, and the
Foreign Exchange outflow during the year
in terms of actual outflows
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its Profit (Including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements as per the ICAI’s Code of Ethics and the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Head Office: 912, Tulsiani Chambers, 212, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021, India. Tel.: +91 22 4163 8500 = Fax : +91 22 4163 3595
URL: www.cas.ind.in
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From the matter communicated with those charge with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Continuation sheet...
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced.

i —
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure- A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

(¢)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31,2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure- B” to this report.

(g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which has impact on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2025.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief and
as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief and
as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(c)Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
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the management representations under sub-clauses (i) and (ii) above contain any
material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March
2025.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, except for instance mentioned
below, the Company, has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of audit trail feature being tampered and the audit trail has been preserved by the
statutory requirements for record retention, other than the consequential impact of the
exception given below:

Nature of exception noted

Details of Exception

Instances of accounting software for
maintaining books of account for which
the feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility was not operated throughout

The audit trail feature was not enabled at
the database level for accounting
software to log any direct data changes,
used for maintenance of all accounting

the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software.

records by the Company.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

(2 holfelco—
e

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership No.103418

UDIN: 25103418BMJEMC5229
Place: Mumbai

Date: 7" May 2025
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report — March 31, 2025

With reference to the ‘Annexure A’ referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members

of Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited (‘the Company’) on the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2025, we report the following:

i. a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant details of right
of use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) As explained to us, Property, Plant & Equipment and Right of use assets were physically
verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. According to the information
and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
the title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

d) According to information and explanations given to us and books of accounts and records
examined by us, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, Right of
Use assets and intangible assets during the year.

e) According to information & explanations and representation given to us by the
management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) (e) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

ii. (a)As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion,
physical verification of the inventories have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and having regard to the size and nature of business of the Company and nature
of its inventory, the coverage and procedures of such verification by the management is
appropriate. As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us and no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on
such physical verification of inventories when compared with books of account.
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(b) As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of examination of
books of accounts and other records produced before us, the Company has a working capital
limit in excess of Rs 5 crores sanctioned by banks based on the security of current assets. The
quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company
with such banks and such statements are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company for the respective periods, which were subject to audit.

iii.  As per the information and explanations given to us and books of accounts and records
examined by us, the Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, during the
year the Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the
parties covered under Section 185 of the Act and the Company has not made investment
hence, provision of Section 186 of the Act is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly
paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

v.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from public and hence the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and relevant
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the rules framed there under shall not
apply. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi.  According to the information and explanation given to us, We have broadly reviewed the
books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central
Government for maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act,
in respect of manufacturing activities and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained.

vii.  In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the records examined by us, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, , duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further according
to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
the aforesaid dues, outstanding at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in sub clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except for the following.
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Name of | Nature of dues | Gross Amount paid | Period  to | Forum
the statute Amount under Protest | which the where
(Zinlakhs) | (X inlakhs) | amount dispute is
relates pending
Income Disallowance | 6.55 0 AY 2018-| CIT (A) 50,
Tax Act, | in relation to 19 Mumbai
1962 doubtful debts
and Deduction
u/s 80G

viii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and representation given to us by
the management, no transactions were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been
recorded in the books of accounts.

ix. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given and books of
accounts and records examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of its
loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations
received from banks and representation received from the management of the Company, the
Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year, accordingly reporting under
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that the no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-term purposes.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, the Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

x. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (x)
(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally)
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (x) (b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi.  (a) Other than the cyber security incident as explained in Note no 59 of the financial
statements, no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period
year. Further, no fraud by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to information and explanation given to us, No report under section 143(12) of
the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 with the Central Government for the period
covered by our audit.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

xii.  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

xiii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

xiv.  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company during the
year.

xv.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.
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xvi. (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
provided to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on
the basis of our audit procedures, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities during the year as per the Reserve bank of India Act 1934.

(¢) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
management of the Company, the group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC.

xvii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and previous financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
plans of the Board of Directors and management, we aré of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx.  a)ln respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to
be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII of the Act, in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note no
57 to the financial statements.
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b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of the provisions of sub-section 6 of section
135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note no 57 to the financial statements.

xxi.  The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

O ki)

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership No.103418

UDIN: 25103418BMJEMC5229

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7™ May 2025
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Annexure B to Independent Auditor’s Report — March 31, 2025 on the Financial Statements of
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary t0 permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company ar¢
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, Or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these standalone
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject t0 the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

X 1 CJJ" e} ce—

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership No.103418

UDIN: 25103418BMJEMC5229

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7" May 2025
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Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

New Hind House Narottam morarji Marg Ballard Estate Fort Mumbai Mh 400001

CIN - U17120MH2004PLC149276
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2025

iR

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr No. Particulars Note March 2025 March 2024
I ASSETS
1|Non-current Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 25,212.46 28,490.48
b) Capital work-in-progress 2 95.49 22417
c) Right-of-Use Assets 2.1 225.33 21419
d) Intangible assets 3 3.75 4.85
e) Financial Assets
(i) Others financial assets 4+ 51.53 5213
f) Other non-current assets 6 3,127.46 2,814.69
2| Current assets
a) Inventories 7 17,204.19 13,600.00
b] Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 18,230.93 22,535.43
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 0.03 0.03
(ili) Bank Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 10 905.58 84561
(iv) Loans 11 * 0.97
(v) Others financial asset 12 396.20 1,261.87
c) Other current assets 13 5,364.70 355.44
TOTAL ASSETS 70,817.65 70,399.85
11 |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 12,768.00 12,768.00
b) Other equity 15 18,155.96 14,588.32
Liabilities
2|Non-current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 625.00 8,125.00
(ii) Lease liability 17 302.21 289.54
b) Provisions 22 434.23 398.81
¢) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) 5 1,687.57 592.28
d) Liabilities for Income Tax (Net) 5 775.99 47.28
e) Other non - current liabilities 18 819.25 1,142.27
3|Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 13,541.40 7,176.30
(ii) Lease liability 21 11.25 6.91
iii a 20
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 658.61 951.64
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 17,995.43 21,783.68
(iv) Other financial liabilities 21 1,478.20 1,391.41
b) Provisions 22 1,020.23 567.69
c) Other current liabilities 23 544.32 570.72
70,817.65 70,399.85
Material Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our Report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Anupam Dikshit Vijay Patil —
l-\.__hO-J .(7 e/) e~ Director Director
S s DIN: 07948278

Lalit R. Mhalsekar
Partner

Membership Number: 103418
Mumbai,07th May 2025

DIN: 07173161

.'/’
454 Bhdradwaja Vajha Mohammad_W::qar Siddiqui

Chief Financial Officer
Mumbai,07th May 2025

)

Company Secretary



Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

New Hind House Narottam morarji Marg Ballard Estate Fort Mumbai Mh 400001
CIN - U17120MH2004PLC149276

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025

/R

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Ended
vl Particulars
No. Note March 2025 March 2024
1 |INCOME
Revenue from Operations 24 79,966.46 83,007.78
Other Income 25 5,889.76 856.88
Total Income 85,856.22 83,864.66
Il |EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 26 47,850.18 43,322.27
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in
progress 27 (4,306.80) 1,629.77
Employee benefits expense 28 9,435.99 8,674.15
Finance costs 29 1,801.27 2,176.71
Depreciation and amortization expense 30 3,782.58 3,782.19
31
i) Manufacturing and Operating Costs 31A 17,258.32 16,984.19
ii} Other expenses 31B 4,201.91 3,723.19
Total expenses 80,023.45 80,292.47
111 |Profit before exceptional items and tax (1-1I) 5,832.77 3,572.19
IV |Profit before tax 5,832.77 3,572.19
V |Tax expense 5
Current tax (Includes MAT credit entitlement utilized
of Rs 1659.74 Lacs as on March'25) 2,646.79 593.10
Tax Pertaining to earlier years
MAT Credit availed /Receivable - (177.25)
Deferred tax charge/(Credit) (500.58) 925.00
VI |Profit/(Loss) for the period (IV-V) 3,686.56 _2,227.34
Vil |Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss
Remeasurements Gain/(Loss) of net defined benefit plans 37 (182.80) (177.21)
(ii) Income tax (Charge)/Crediton (i) above 63.88 61.93
Other Comprehensive Income for the quarter/year (i-ii) (118.92) (115.29)
VIII | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VI + VII) 3,567.64 2,112.05
IX |Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each (in Rs.):
Basic 56 2.89 0.93
Diluted 2.89 093
Nominal Value per share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
As per our Report of even date For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants

Fir

Lal
Par
Me

Mumbai,07th May 2025
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tner
mbership Number: 103418

nupam Dikshit
Director
DIN: 06391292

Srinivasa Bharadwaja Vajha
Chief Financial Officer
Mumbai,07th May 2025
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Director
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Mohammad Wagar Siddigui
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Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

New Hind House Narottam morarji Marg Ballard Estate Fort Mumbai Mh 400001
CIN-U17120MHZ004PLC149276

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2025

IR

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Year ended March Year ended March
Particulars 2025 2024
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax 5,832.77 3,572.19
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3,782.58 3,782.19
Loss/(gain) on sale of fixed assets - -
Interest income (67.68) (58.67)
Unrealised exchange (loss)/Gain (137.29) 190.55
Finance Costs 1,801.27 2,176.71
Net gain on sale of current investments - (10.54)
Deferred [ncome on Government Grant (323.75) (331.75)
Remeasurements Gain/(Loss) of net defined benefit plans (182.80) (177.21)
Operating profit before working capital changes 10,705.10 9,143.46
Adjustments for:
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade and Other Receivables (150.29) (11,240.64)
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (3,604.19) (149.12)
(Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities and Provision (3,993.23) 7,401.56
Cash generated from operations 2,957.39 5,155.26
Taxes (paid)/refund 339.99 (453.07)
Net cash generated from operating activities - [A]* 3,297.38 4,702.19
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment/ intangible assets/CWIP (385.93) (1,502.85)
Payment towards buy back of equity shares - (1,911.11}
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment = -
Purchase/sale of current investments (Net]) - 2,033.93
Interest received 67.68 58.67
Net cash used in investing activities - [B] (318.25) (1,321.36)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issue of share capital * 2
Repayment of borrowings (1,875.00) 184.94
Proceeds from borrowings z B
Short Term borrowings availed / Repaid - (net) 740.10 (835.65)
Leases Paid 17.01 36.09
Interest Paid (1,801.27) (2,241.04
Net cash generated from financing activities - [C] (2,919.16) (2,855.66)
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New Hind House Narottam morarji Marg Ballard Estate Fort Mumbai Mh 400001

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2025

Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

CIN - U17120MH2004PLC149276

/IR

(Rs. in Lakhs)
: Year ended March Year ended March
P 1
R 2025 2024

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents - [A+B+C] 59.97 525.17
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer note no 10) 845.64 32047
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer note no 10) 905.61 B845.64
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

*Includes amount spent in cash towards Corporate Social Responsibility of Rs 40 lakhs (Previous year NIL) Refer Note no 57

Note
The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set outin Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows’ referred to in section of 133 of
Companies Act, 2013.
Changes in Liabilities arising from Financing Activities
Particulars Opening Balance NonGash/ Accruale] Faie Cash Flovs - Closing Balance
value Changes Repayments
For the year eneded March 31, 2025
Long term borrowings including Current Maturities 10,000.00 (1,875.00) 8,125.00
Short term borrowings 5,301.30 740.10 6,041.40
Interest on accrued on long term borrowings 38.30 (38.30)
For the year eneded March 31, 2024
Long term borrowings 9,815.06 184.94 10,000.00
Short term borrowings 6,136.95 (835.65) 530130
Interest on accrued on long term borrowings 38.30 0.00 38.30
As per our Report of even date For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants ) W
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355 /
—
pam Dikshit Vijay Patil
; Director Director
E % ) \’\C/J’ (e~ DIN: 06391292 - DIN: 07173161

o

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership Number: 103418
Mumbai,07th May 2025

; St

Srinivasa Bl‘éadwaia Vajha
Chief Financial Officer
Mumbai,07th May 2025

Mohammad Wagqar Siddiqui
Company Secretary




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

BACKGROUND

Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited (‘the Company’) (CIN: U17120MH2004PLC149276), incorporated in Mumbai, Maharashtra,
India, carries on business of textiles. The Company is involved in manufacturing of Linen Yarn, Cotton and Linen fabric, The
Company is a subsidiary of Raymond Lifestyle Limited. (refer note no 58)

Note 1:- STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION
(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to
as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read
with of the Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The accounting policies have been consistantly applied except, where a newly issued accounting standards is initially adopted
or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following :
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

2) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

(iii) Current non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

(iv) Rounding ofamounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement
of Schedule 111, unless otherwise stated.

Recent accounting development

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended 31st March 2025, MCA has not notified
any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.

(B) SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, plant and equipment
Cost of an item of PPE comprises of its purchase price including import duties and non refundable purchase taxes after
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its
intended use and present value of estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located.

All items of property, plant and equipments are stated at cost of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation and impairments,
if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Expenses incurred relating to project, prior to commencement of commercial operations are considered as project
development expenditure and shown under Capital Work In Progress.




(b) Depreciation and amortisation

(d)

(e)

(i) Depreciation on Factory Buildings and Plant and Machinery is provided on a Straight Line Method and in case of other
assets on Written Down Value Method, over the estimated useful life of assets. Based on an independent technical evaluation,

the useful life of Plant and Machinery was estimated as 24 years (on a single shift basis), which is different from that
prescribed in Schedule II of the Act.

The useful life of factory building has been taken as 19 years and 20 years based on the management estimate for the
additions made during the year which is different from that prescribed in Schedule II of the Act.

(ii) Cost of Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of lease.

(iii) Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/discardment of assets, is calculated pro rata from the month of such
addition or up to the month of such sale/ discardment, as the case may be.

(iv) The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

(v) Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets
i) Computer Software
Computer software are stated at cost of acquisition, less accumulated amortization and impairments, if any.
ii) Amortisation methods and useful life
The Company amortises computer software using the straight-line method over the period of 3 years. Gains and losses
on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in Statement of Profit
and Loss.
Lease

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings and Plant & Machinery. The Company
assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether
a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves
the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU") and a corresponding lease
liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term
leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company recognises the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The right-of-use assets are initially
recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to
the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement
date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. The lease liability is
initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect
the lease payments made. A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease
term or a change in an index or rate used to determine lease payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased
assets. Lease liability and ROU asset have been presented in the Balance Sheet as a part of Property, plant and equipment and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Company as a lessor
Lease income from operating leases where the company is lessor is recognised in income on straight line basis over the lease

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, bank
overdraft, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.




U]

(g)

Cash Flow

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated. The company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Trade Receivables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional and shall be initially
measured at their transaction price unless those contain a significant financing component.

Inventories

Raw materials, packing materials, finished goods, work in progress, stores and spares are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of raw materials comprises cost of purchases. Cost of work-in progress and finished goods comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure,the latter being
allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is ascertained based on the continuous moving weighted average
basis. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past
experience of the Company. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

(h) Investments and other financial assets

i) Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
1) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through the
Statement of Profit and Loss), and
2) those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the
investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the company has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

ii) Measurement
All Financial Assets are initially recognized at fair value except for trade receivable which is measured initially at
transaction cost. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are
not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial
Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows
are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing the asset and
the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt instruments into following categories:

a) Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

b

=

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount
are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange
gains and losses which are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other
gains/ (losses) Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate
method.

Fair value through statement of profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost are measured
at fair value through Statement of Profit or Loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

L E
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(1)

1)

(k)

(U]

(m)

Equity Instruments

The Company measures its investment in subsidiary at cost less impairment if any. The Company subsequently
measures all equity investments other than above at fair value. Where the Company's management has elected to
present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividends from such investments are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payments is
established.

iii) Impairment of financial assets
The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk.

iv) Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when
1) The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or
2) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained control of the financial asset.
Where the company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the
counterparty.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment, or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For assessing impairment,
assets are Entityed at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or Entitys of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, option contract and cross currency swap, to hedge its
foreign currency risks and interest rate risks. Such derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value with changes in fair value recognized in the
statement of profit and loss, in the period when they arise.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of financial year which
are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowing

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the
establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all
of the facility will be drawn down. [n this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no
>vidence that it is probable some or all of the facility would be drawn down the fee is capitalize/it;‘;iﬂgpgepaynlent for liquidity
ices and amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates. :{QJTE.Y CB:;\‘\;\_.\
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(o)

(p)

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any nen-cash transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan
arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the
reporting date, the Company does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and
before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.
Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the term investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated,
Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable

estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. An entity shall not recognize a contingent

asset unless the recovery is virtually certain.

Financial Liabilities
(i) Financial Liabilities initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs. Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

(ii) Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded goods and related services.

As per IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, entity shall recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable
consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of
variable consideration on account of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.




(q)

(r)

Sale of goods
In case of domestic customer, generally performance obligation satisfied and transferred the control when goods are

dispatched or delivery is handed over to transporter, in case of export customers, generally performance obligation satisfied
and transferred the control, when goods are shipped onboard based on bill of lading.

Sales Return

The company recognises provision for sales return, based on the historical results, measured on net basis of the margin of the
sale.

Other operating revenue - Export incentives
Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of export,

Interest income :

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividends :

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is

probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the company, and the amount of the dividend
can be measured reliably.

Government Grant
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the company will comply with all attached conditions

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and are deducted from the related expenses.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities/current
liabilities as deferred income and are credited to the Statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the expected
lives of the related assets and presented within other income.

Employees benefits
(i) Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
the liabilities are settled.

ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months are measured
as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end
of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the Government
Securities (G-Sec) at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right
to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is
expected to occur.

iii) Post-employment obligations
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity
(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund

Gratuity

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The present value of
the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by

reference to market yields at the end of the reporcti »riod on government bonds that have terms approximating to
the terms of the related obligation. /.ff‘ '}“‘Lﬁ_ﬂ,ﬁm
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The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and
the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Changes in the present value of the defined
benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in the Statement of
profit or loss as past service cost.

Provident Fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. The
company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted
for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.

(iv) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal retirement date,
or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The company recognises
termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a) when the company can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits; and (b) when the company recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and
involves the payment of terminations benefits. In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due
more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present value.

(s) Foreign currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is
the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and
losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant exchange
differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(t) Income Tax

i)

iii)

iv)

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses. The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused
tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and
losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities
are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.




(u)

)

v) Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a
convincing evidence to the effect that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Earnings Per Share

i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

1) the profit attributable to owners of the company

2) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

i) Dil i har
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

1) the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

2) the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares

Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown
in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(w) Segment Reporting

(x)

(€)

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker. The board of directors assesses the financial performance and position of the company, and makes strategic decisions.

Use of Estimates and Judgement

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company
and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events)
that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but
provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

1) Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment including intangible assets: Residual values, useful lives and methods of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

2) Taxes : The Entity provides for tax considering the applicable tax regulations and based on probable estimates.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns giving due considerations to tax laws and establishes
provisions in the event if required as a result of differing interpretation or due to retrospective amendments, if any.

3) Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits): The Company’s obligation on account of gratuity and compensated absences is
determined based on actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The parameter subject to frequent
changes is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the management considers the interest rates of
government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The mortality rate
is based on publicly available mortality tables in India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to
demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.

4) Export benefits receivables are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount or such assets may not be recoverable. If any such indications exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.

5) Provisions and Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect best estimate.
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Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 2.1 - Right-of-Use Assets

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Building Total
Gross Carrying Amount
Balance as at 1st April 2023 282.93 28293
Transition on account of adoption of Ind AS 116* - -
Additions - =
Disposals 2 .
Balance as at 31st March 2024 282.93 282.93
Additions 23.79 23.79
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st Mar 2025 306.72 306.72
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 1st April 2023 54.76 54.76
Charge for the year 13.98 13.96
Disposals E -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 68.73 68.72
Charge for the year =
Disposals 12.65 12.65
Balance as at 31st Mar 2025 81.39 81.38
Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at 31st Mar 2025 225.33 225.34
Balance as at 31st March 2024 214.20 21421

* Leasehold Building is reclassified on account of adoption of Ind AS 116




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
‘Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 3 - Intangible Assets

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Software Total
Gross Carrying Amount
Balance as at 31st March 2023 27.63 27.63
Additions 5.49 5.49
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 33.12 33.12
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st Mar 2025 33.12 33.12
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 31st March 2023 27.53 27.53
Charge for the year 0.74 0.74
Disposals = -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 28.27 28.27
Charge for the year 1.10 1.10
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st Mar 2025 29.37 29.37
Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at 31st Mar 2025 3.76 3.76
Balance as at 31st March 2024 4.85 4.85

# other than Internally generated.




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 4 - Other financial assets
(Unsecured and considered good, unless otherwise stated)

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Security Deposits 51.53 52:13
Total 51.53 52:13
Note: 5(a): Income Tax
Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Current tax
Current year (Includes MAT credit entitlement utilized of Rs 1659.74
Lacs as on March'25) #6467 a3l
MAT credit entitlement - (177.25)
Total 2,646.79 415.85
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary difference (564.46) 929.00
Total deferred income tax expense/(credit) (564.46) 929.00
Income tax expense/(credit) for current year 2,082.33 1,344.85
Income tax expense for earlier years : .
Total income tax expense/(credit) 2,082.33 1,344.85

A reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate applicable to the Company and the effective income tax rate of the

Company is as follows :

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit before tax 5,832.77 3,572.19
Enacted income tax rate in India (%) 34.94 3494
Income Tax expense as per enacted rate 2,038.20 1,248.27
Tax pertaining to Previous years - =
Tax effect of adjustment to reconcile income tax expenses
as per enacted rate with reported income tax expenses
Differences due to:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 29.19 33.70
Others Specified as below:
Other items 14.94 62.88
Income tax expense/(credit) for current year 2,082.33 1,344.85
Effective tax rate (%) 35.70% 35.91%

Consequent to reconciliation items shown above, t

ive tax rate is 35.70% (2023-24: 35.91%)
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CIN - U17120MH2004PLC149276

Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

New Hind House Narottam morarji Marg Ballard Estate Fort Mumbai Mh 400001

Statement of Changes in Equity as at 31st March 2025

-~
—
-/

A. Equity share capital

(Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars Note| Equity Share Capital
As at 31 March 2023 16,868.00
Changes in equity share capital 14 (4,100.00)
As at 31 March 2024 12,768.00
Changes in equity share capital 14 -
As at 31 March 2025 12,768.00
B. Other equity
(Rs. in Lakhs)
particulars Note| Retained Earnings Capital Other Comprehensive| Total Reserves and
Reserve Income Surplus
Retained Earnings
Balance as at 1st April 2023 15 10,497.06 - (209.68) 10,287.38
Addition during the year 2,227.34 2,188.89 (115.29) 4,300.93
Balance as at 31st March 2024 12,724.40 2,188.89 (324.97) 14,588.32
Addition during the year 3,686.56 - (118.92) 3,567.64
Balance as at 31st March 2025 16,410.96 2,188.89 (443.89) 18,155.96

The above Statement of Changes in Equi

hould be read in conjunction with the accompan’ ing notes.

As per our Report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

Lalit R. Mhalsekar
Partner

Membership Number: 103418
‘Mumbai,07th May 2025

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

/ m;—-———_-
Vijay Patil

Director
DIN: 07173161

(\3%}\

Anupam Dikshit
Director
DIN: 06391292

L
g

Srinivasa Bharadwaja Vajha

Chief Financial Officer
Mumbai,07th May 2025

Mohammad Wagar Siddiqui

Company Secretary




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

15. Other equity

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Reserves and
Surplus
Retained Earnings

Balance as at 31st March 2023 10,287.38

Profit for the year 2,227.34

Capital Reserve 2,188.89
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (115.29)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 4,300.93

Balance as at 31st March 2024 14,588.32

Profit for the year 3,686.56
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (118.92)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 3,567.64

Balance as at March 2025 18,155.95

113 ﬁ’a,t\‘\
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Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 16 - Non-current liabilities Borrowings

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Secured
Term Loan from Group Company 625.00 8,125.00
Total 625.00 8,125.00

Nature of Security and terms of repayment for Long Term secured borrowings:

Nature of Security and balance outstanding

Terms of Repayment**

i) Term loan from Group Company of Rs. 625 Lakhs 31st March 2025
(31st March 2024: Rs.8125 Lakhs) with tenure of 60 months,

The amounts mentioned include installments falling due within a year
aggregating to Rs. 2500 Lakhs (31st March 2024: Rs. 1,875.00 Lakhs)
and Rs 5000 Lakhs Part payment of Loan have been grouped under
“Current maturities of long-term debt" under Short Tem Borrowings.

Company has paid Rs 5000 Lakhs part payment of Term Loan from
Group company in FY 25-26 and balance will be payable in 5
quarterly installments of Rs 625 Lakhs each. Floating rate of
interest as at the end of year 9% per annum




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 17 - Other financial liabilities

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Lease liability 302.21 289.54
Total 302.21 289.54

Note: 18 - Other non - current liabilities
(Rs. in lakEL‘

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Government Grants relating to assets (Refer Note 25 and 34 (b)) 819.25 1,142.27
Total 819.25 1,142.27

1) Under the Government Scheme, the Company is entitled to subsidy, on its investment in the property plant and equipment, on fulfilment of the
conditions stated in those Scheme. The government grant is accounted as stated in the accounting policy on Goverment Grant (Refer note 1). The
Goverment Grant shown above represents unamortised amount of subsidy with the corresponding adustment to the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment.

2)Export Promotion Capital Goods (EPCG) scheme allows import of certain capital goods including spares at concessional duty subject to an export
obligation for the duty saved on capital goods imported under EPCG scheme. The duty saved on capital goods imported under EPCG scheme being|
Government Grant, is accounted as stated in the Accounting policy on Government Grant (Refer Note 1g). The Government Grant shown above
represents unamortised amount of the duty saved referred to above. Export obligation to be fulfilled subsequent to the reporting date, within the

period allowed under the Scheme is disclosed Note 34 (b).

Note: 19 - Current Borrowings

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Secured
Working capital loans from Banks repayable on demand [Refer Note 36]* 6,041.40 530130
Current maturities of long-term debt 7,500.00 1,875.00
Total 13,541.40 7.176.30

& future located at the Borrowers manufacturing units.

published quarterly financial stat ts.

* Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on all movable plant & machinery, entire current assets, receivables and insurance proceeds both present

The quarterly return or statement related of working capital filed by the company with the banks are in agreement with the books of accounts and

Note: 20 - Trade payables

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Amounts payable to related parties [Refer Note 36] 2,546.44 8,045.89
Others (including provision for expenses) 15,448.99 13,737.78
17,995.43 21,783.67
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 658.61 951.64
658.61 951.64
Total 18,654.04 2273531

The Company has initiated the process of obtaining Balance confirmations and is yet to receive balance confirmations in respect of certain trade
payables, The Management is of the opinion the balances outstanding are correct and does not expect any material differences in the balances that
would be affecting the current year's financial statement on receipt of the balance confirmations post the balance sheet date.




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Trade Payable ageing as at 31st March 2025

Particulars Not due Less than 1 year 1- 2 year 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
Disputed
Related Parties - - a " . s
MSME - - - = u .
Others - - " x ’ 5
Undisputed
Related Parties 4 2,540 - 2 . 2,546
MSME 474 184 - - 0 659
Others 13,060 1,949 433 4 & 15446
Net undisputed(b) 13,538 4,673 433 7 0 18,652
Total a+h] 13,538 4,673 433 7 0 18,652
Trade Payable ageing as at 31st March 2024

Particulars Not due Less than 1 year 1- 2 year 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Disputed
Related Parties i i E - -
MSME i : P -
Others 4 i - - .
Disputed{a} * z k = 2
Related Parties 7.831.94 6.95 7316 36.82 97.17 8,046.05
MSME B57.54 93.54 0.39 0.09 009 951.65
Others 10,054.18 1,684.65 283.30 83.55 23.66 12,129.33
Netundisputed(b) 18,743.67 1,785.14 356.84 120.46 12092 | 21,127.02
Total (a+h) 18,743.67 1,785.14 356.84 120.46 12092 21,127.02




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 21 - Other financial liabilities

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 16.18 17.06
Income received in advance - -
Retention money and Security Deposits 37.75 37.78
Salary and Wages payable 1,397.89 1,246.48
Derivative financial instruments - 2
~apital Credi
-Related Party - 0.15
-Other 6.91 7180
Lease liability 11.25 6.91
Other payables 19.47 18.14
Total 1,489.45 1,398.32
Note: 22 -Provisions
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Provision for employee benefits [Refer Note: 37)
Non Current Portion 434.23 398.81
Current Portion 1,020.23 567.69
Provision for litigation /dispute = =
Total 1,454.46 966.50
Note: 23 - Other current liabilities
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Advances from customer 70.31 79.21
Statutory Dues 150.26 167.03
Government Grants relating to assets (Refer Note 25 and 34 (b)) 323.75 32448
QOther payables =
Total 544.32 570.72




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 24 - Revenue from Operations (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended
Particulars

March 2025 March 2024
Sale of manufactured goods - fabrics 79,168.03 82,212.35
Income from services - Job work 5.74 1.73

Other operating revenue

- Export incentives 325.33 350.66
- Sale of process waste 467.36 443.04
Total ~ 79,966.46 83,007.78

Note: 25 - Other Income (Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended
Particulars

March 2025 March 2024
Interest income 67.68 58.67
Excess Provision Written Back - 299.78

Net Loss/(gain) on foreign currency fluctuation and translation 137.29 -
Net gain on sale of current investments = 10.54
Deferred Income on Government Grant (Refer Note 18 and 23)* 323.75 33175
Other non-operating income 5,361.04 156.14
Total 5,889.76 856.88

* Government grants are related to investments made by the company in property, plant and equipment for
plant setup at Kolhapur and Amravati, Maharashtra. The company did not benefit directly from any other

Note: 26 - Cost of Raw Materials Consumed

(Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended
ERcticulary March 2025 March 2024
Opening Stock 4,770.54 3,512.72
Add: Purchases 46,835.43 44,580.09
Less : Closing Stock 3,755.79 4,770.54
Total 47,850.18 43,322.27
Note: 27 - Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and Work-in-progress (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended
PArtains March 2025 March 2024
Opening inventories
Finished goods 3,171.32 3,587.35
Work-in-progress 4,223.96 5437.70
Closing inventories
Finished goods 4,502.88
Work-in-progress 7,199.20
Total (4,306.80)




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 28 - Employee Benefits Expense (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended
Particulars
March 2025 March 2024
Salaries, wages, etc.( including managerial remunaration) 8,425.08 7,777.18
Contribution to provident funds and other funds 396.32 388.87
Gratuity (Refer Note 37) 187.17 152.44
Staff welfare expenses 427.42 355.66
Total 9,435.99 8,674.15
Note: 29 - Finance Costs (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended
Particulars
March 2025 March 2024
Interest on Term Loans - 10836
Interest on bank overdraft/ short term borrowings 1,764.78 1,920.70
Interest on lease liability 27.89 27.63
Other borrowing costs (amortisation of Processing fees) 8.60 120.02
Total 1,801.27 2,176.71
Note: 30 - Depreciation and Amortization Expense (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended
Particul
Ll March 2025 March 2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 3,768.83 3,767.47
Depreciation on Right to use assets 12.65 13.98
Amortisation on Intangible assets 1.10 0.74
Total 3,782.58 3,782.19
Note: 31 - Other expense
31A) Manufacturing and Operating Costs (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Consumption of stores and spare parts 5,949.48 5,940.66
Power, water and fuel 5,144.70 5,021.90
Job work charges 4,720.03 4,47491
Repairs to buildings 276.26 234.77
Repairs to machinery 1,029.61 986.97
Other Manufacturing and Operating expenses 138.24 32498
Total 17,258.32 16,984.19




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

31B) Other Exp (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended
Farticiliane March 2025 March 2024
Rent 5.08 22.23
Insurance 149.50 119.93
Repairs & Maintenance Others 107.07 101.93
Rates and Taxes 142.83 78.32
Commission to selling agents 673.99 797.29
Freight, Octroi, etc 203.54 156.11
Legal and Professional Expenses 573.65 312.59
Director Fees 2.00 6.50
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibilities 40.00 -
Donations - -
Corporate Facility Charges 751.15 786.00
Write off of Doubtful Debts (Refer Note- 41) 1,122.24
Less: Previous Years Provision Written Back (Refer Note- 41) (1,122.24)
Net Write off of Doubtful Debts - =
Travelling and Conveyance 296.96 27393
IT outsourced Support Services 152.02 11491
Bank Charges 179.48 136.67
Net Loss/(gain) on foreign currency fluctuation and translation - 82.45
Miscellaneous Expenses 898.91 734.33
Total 4,201.91 3,723.19
a. Details of payments to auditors (included in Legal and professional expenses)
(Rs. in lakhs)
Rarticulaes March 2025 March 2024
Statutory audit fees 36.00 33.50
Fees for audit related services 6.00 3.00
Reimbursement of expenses - -
Total 42.00 36.50




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 32- Disclosure as required under Section 22 of Micro and Small Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSME) are as under -

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024

a) The p‘rmclpal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 74213 1,040.29
supplier as at the end of year;

b)  The amount of interest paid under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each year - -

c)  The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the
principal has been paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not 83.52 88.65
paid)

d) The am9unt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 389.05 305.53
accounting year

e)  Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years 305.53 216.88

The above information has been determined for the parties identified on the basis of the information available with the Company

regarding the status of the parties under the MSME.




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 33 - Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

a) Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars March 2025| March 2024
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
1) Disallowance in relation to provision for doubtful debts and deduction claimed u/s 80G
under Income Tax Act [ AY 2018-19) 6.55 6.55
2) AO Erred in holding the appeallant to be an assessee in default u/s 201(1) - (AY 2020-21) Appeal
with CTT(&) 7.72 7.72

Note: Future cash flows in respect of above are determinable only on receipt of judgement/decision pending with the

authority /forum and/or final outcome of the matter.

Note: 34 - Capital and other Commitments

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars March 2025| March 2024
(a) Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as
liabilities is as follows:
Property, plant and equipment 725.84 96.01
Less: Capital advances {60.97) -
Net Capital commitments 664.87 96.01
(b) Guarantees given by the Company's bankers and Bonds and Letter of Undertaking executed
by the Company to Government Authorities for purchase under concessional duty/ exemption
scheme in respect of (net of obligation completed) (Refer Note 18 and 23) 3,053.00 7.235.00
Net Guarantees 3,717.87 7,331.01
Note: 35- Lease
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars March 2025| March 2024
Premises taken on lease:
The Company has operating lease agreements for land and guest house. These lease
arrangements range for a period between 3 and 30 years, which include both cancellable and
non-cancellable leases. Most of the leases are renewable for further period on mutually
agreeable terms and also include escalation clauses,
Lease rentals recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is Rs. 5.08 Lakhs (2023
24 Rs. 22.23 lakhs) -
With respect to non-cancellable operating lease, the future minimum lease paymentas at
Balance Sheet date is as under:
For a period not later than one year 8.62 5.53
For a period later than one year and not later than five years 43.05 27.62
For a period later than five years 261.79 256.39
b) Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the year:
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars March 2025| March 2024
Opening Balance 29645 30491
Additions 23.14
Deletions - =:
Accretion of interest 27.89 27.63
Payments (34.02) (36.09)
Closing Balance 31346 296.45
Current 11.25 691
Non-current 302.21 289.54
c) The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars March 2025| March 2024
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 12.65 13.98
Interest expense on lease liabilities 27.89 27.63
Expense relating to short-term leases (included in other expenses) - -
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets (included in other expenses) - -
Total amount recognised in protitor loss 40.54 41.61
d) Amounts recognised in statement of cash flows
[Hs.in Lakhs)
N Particulars March 2025] March 2024 |
|T||t\:| cash outflow for leases 34.02 36,09 ]

M

| jag
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Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 36 - Assets pledged as Security

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
- L

Land hold land - 227.54

Buildings - 8,817.36

Plant and equipment - 19,248.50

Furniture & fixtures - 134.08

Office equipments - 44.80

Vehicles - 18.19

Capital Work-in-progress - 224.17
- 28,714.62

B) Current Asse vered in Lo

Inventories - 13,600.00

Trade receivable - 22,535.43
= 36,135.43

Total Assets pledged as security - 64,850.05

# Refer Note 2,7, 8, 16 and 19.
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Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 38 - Related Party Disclosures as per Ind AS 24

(A) Relationship where control exists
Holding Company Raymond Lifestyle Limited, India(refer note no 58)

(B) Other Related Parties with whom the company had transactions
Fellow Subsidiaries Silver Spark Apparel Limited, India
Raymond (Europe) Limited, United Kingdom
J.K.Investo Trade (India) Ltd., India
JK Files (India) Ltd,, India
Silver Spark Middle East Inc
Raymond America

(C) Parties having significant influence on the Company
(i) Shareholder Cottonficio Honegger S.p.A, Italy**

(i) Party having significant influence on parties stated in A |.K. Investors (Bombay) Limited, India
(a) above with whom company had transactions

(D) Key management personnel

Vikram Mahaldar, Director ((resigned w.e.f. August 02, 2024)
Anupam Dikshit, Director ((Appointed w.e.f. August 02, 2024)
Vijay Patil, Director

Ramshi Mundada Brijgopal, Director

Srinivasa Vajha, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Mohammad Wagar Siddiqui

(E) Other Related Parties where control of Joint
Venture Partners exist and transactions have taken
place Raymond UCO Denim Private Limited, India

**No transactions during the year

Mitina e
lq;wD_fﬁl o




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Disclosure of transactions carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:-

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
1 i in 38(A) a
Sales - Goods : 3,452.29 3,265.63
Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Other Reimbursement 38.18 -
Deputation of staff 4431 247.26
Expenses:
Purchases of raw material 6,287.37 7,317.96
Purchases of fixed assets - -
Rent and other service charges - 16.56
Employment cost - -
ICD interest 839.13 806.30
Corporate Facility Charges 749.04 786.00
Other reimbursements
Electricity - 5.53
Legal and professional charges - 2.78
Travel & Guesthouse 15.51 17.47
Security charges - 15.65
Telephone Expenses - 0.07
Insurance Expense 67.27 70.67
Software Expense 138.02 78.17
Other reimbursement expenses 8.95 0.08
Loan or Deposit received or paid
Inter Corporate Deposit-Received - 10,000.00
Inter Corporate Deposit-Paid 1,875.00 =
2) Parti ioned in v
Sales - Goods :
Silver Spark Middle East Inc 880.58 1,581.89
Raymond Apparel Limited
Raymond (Europe) Limited 399.29 579.54
Silver Spark Apparel Limited, India 8,248.16 8,376.63
Dress Master Apparel Private Limited, India
Raymond America 3 60.27
Expenses:
ICD interest
JK Files (India) Limited - 2
Agency commission
Raymond (Europe) Limited 297.16 296.39
Purchases of raw material
JK Files (India) Limited -
Other reimbursements
Raymond Apparel Limited 3 -
Silver Spark Apparel Limited, India - 101.16
Loan or Deposit received or paid P
Inter Corporate Deposit-Received \{éw : ) ‘1\:\\
|.K.Investo Trade (India) Ltd., India 60 “f}f/\\ -
< "\
Inter Corporate Deposit-Paid Ué MUMBAI l'”‘f 5}
JK Files (India) Limited o '\\ ;o -
J.K.Investo Trade (India) Ltd., India QS«': \ 2 :




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Disclosure of transactions carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business (contd)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

March 2025

March 2024

P. ioned i ii oV
Sales - Goods :

Expenses :
Land lease
Interest on ICD

Loan or Deposit received or paid
Inter Corporate Deposit-Received

Inter Corporate Deposit-Paid

4 ies menti in 38 v
Sales - Goods:

Other reimbursement Income:

Purchases of raw material

Expenses:

Jobworks Charges

ndivid nti in 38 ve
Director Fees :
Atul Damodar Dharap

Rashmi Mundada

25,466.37

31.04

212.95

726.90

103.74

29,560.15

31.04

210.46
(1.63)

228.69

2.50
4.00

Disclosure of outstanding balances of related parties as at the year end: (contd.)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Parties menti in oV
Receivable 909.20 1,189.66
Payable 2,524.35 7,958.13
Inter Corporate Deposit Payable 8,125.00 10,000.00
Parties mentioned i B v
Receivable
Silver Spark Middle East Inc 725.27 1,336.40
Raymond America 2 61.22
Raymond Europe 320.35 22691
Silver Spark Apparel Limited, India 4,288.90 6,731.75
Payable
Raymond Europe = 3
Partie ntio in 38 oV
].K. Investors (Bombay) Limited 5,725.62 6,907.03
Payable
J.K. Investors (Bombay) Limited - -
Parties mentioned in 38(E) above
Receivable 80.09 56.24
Payable 98.25




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 39 - Financial risk management

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a
financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect
market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits , foreign
currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings.

The Company manages market risk through a treasury departments, which evaluates and exercises independent control through approved policies and
procedures over the entire process of market risk management.

Market Risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order
to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, corporate interest rate risk
management is performed by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

Exposure to interest rate risk

(Rs in Lakhs)
March 2025 March 2024
Borrowings bearing variable rate of interest 14,166.40 15,301.30
Interest rate sensitivity
hange of 50 i would have fi i t before
(Rs in Lakhs)
March 2025 March 2024
50 bp increase- decrease in profits {70.83) (84.55)
50 bp decrease- Increase in profits 70.83 84.55

The Company operates internationally and portion of the business is transacted in different currencies and consequently the company is exposed to foreign
exchange risk through its sales in overseas and purchases from overseas suppliers in various foreign currencies. Foreign currency exchange rate exposure is
partly balanced by purchasing of goods and services in the respective currencies.

Derivative instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure:

(a) Derivative outstanding as at the reporting date: (FC in lakhs]
Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Currency Amount Currency Amount
Forward contracts to buy
EUR 33.17 2,978.51 31.92 2,901.31
Forward contracts to Sell
EUR 5 -
Forward contracts to Sell
UsD - - 8.82 734.82
All the derivative instruments have been acquired for hedging purposes.
(b) Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the reporting date:
(FC in lakhs)

As at 31st March 2025 UsD EURO GBP JPY CHF CNY
Trade Receivables 22.58 1.23 - - - o
Trade Payables 0.17 18.05 - -
As at 31st March 2024 UsD EURO GBP 1PY CHF CNY
Trade Receivables 22.22 3.63 - = - #
Trade Payables 0.78 24.60 (0.03)
Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity
A change of 1% in Foreign currency would have following Impact on profit before tax

(Rs in Lakhs)

icilais 2024-2025 2023-2024
Farticnlars 1% Increase 1% decrease 1% Increase 1% decrease

usn 19.18 (19.18) 25.23 (25.23)
EURD (46.15) 46.15 (47.71) 4771
CHF - - 0.03 (0.03)
GBP = c l i B,
Increasc / (« (26.97) 26.97 [22.45) 22.45 |

I( n
|
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Credit ris}
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically assess
financial reliability of customer, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts
receivable. Individual risk limits are set accordingly.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing
basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of default occurring on asset
as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such
as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,
ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,
iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligations,

iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty,
v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees or credit enhancements.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the company.
The Company categorises a loan or receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make contractual payments or on case to case basis. Where loans or receivables
have been written off, the company continues engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are
recognized in profit or loss.

(Rs in Lakhs)
Ageing of Account receivables March 2025 March 2024
Not due 14,128.87 14,979.40
0-3 months 3,300.08 6,328.46
3-6 months 381.63 1,017.78
6 months to 12 months 357.36 196.36
beyond 12 months 62.97 13.43
Total 18,230.92 22,535.43
Movement in provisions of doubtful debts March 2025 March 2024

Opening provision 33.97 3397
Add:- Additional provision made -
Less:- Provision write off/ reversed - -
Less:- Provision utilised against bad debts =
Closing provisions (Refer note 8) 33.97 33.97

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time, or ata reasonable price. Processes and policies
related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of

expected cash flows.

turi wi
(Rs in Lakhs)
7 As at 31st March 2025
Particulars
0-1 years 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total
Long term borrowings (Including current maturity of long term debt) 7,500.00 625.00 _ 8,125.00
Short term borrowings 6,041.40 " - 6,041.40
Expected Interest payable 177.69 6.01 - 183.70
Total 13,719.09 631.01 - 14,350.10
T, As at 31st March 2024
s 0-1 years 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total
Long term borrowings (Including current maturity of long term debt) < o )
1,875.00 8,125.00 10,000.00
Short term borrowings 5,301.30 - . 530130
Expected Interest payable 830.03 1,171.11 2,001.14
Total 8,006.33 9,296.11 - 17,302.44




As at 31st March 2025 {Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars Overdue/ Payable 0-3 months 3-6 months 6months to 12| . ond 12 months Total
on demand months
Trade Payable 11,512.46 6,277.20 653.06 151.21 60.11 18,654.04
Payable related to Capital
Creditors 6.91 - - - - 6.91
Other Financial liabilities
(Current and Non Current) 52.85 831.74 605.46 - 290.32 1,780.38
Total 11,572.20 7,108.95 1,258.51 151.21 350.44 20,441.33
As at 31st March 2024 (Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars Ouerduey Payable on 0-3 months 3-6 months S nuthe 12 beyond 12 months Total
demand months
Trade Payable 15,788.25 5,097.88 21.76 23.36 195.75 21,127.00
Payable related to Capital
Creditors 71.95 - - - - 71.95
Other Financial liabilities
(Current aqd Non Current) 53.64 690.34 573.20 - 298.73 1,615.91
Total 15,913.84 5,788.22 594.96 23.36 494 48 22,814.86




Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 40 - Capital risk management

The Company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise
returns to our shareholders. .

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to
meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in
light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor,
creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate
steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

Note: 41 - Specific Note

In the year 2012-13, Cottonificio Honegger S.p.A (‘CH’), Italy, the erstwhile JV partner with Raymond Limited, had submitted
request for voluntary winding up including composition of its creditors in the Court of Bergamo, Italy. Consequent to this, the
Company as at 31st March 2013, had provided for its entire accounts receivable from CH of USD 1,255,058 and Euro 612,831,
equivalent Indian Rupee aggregating Rs. 1,122.24 Lakhs. In the year 2013 - 14, the Company had put up its claim of receivable from
CH of Rs. 1,122. 24 Lakhs before the Judicial Commissioner of the Composition (the Commissioner) appointed by the Court of
Bergamo, Italy. In protraction of matter with Cottonificio Honegger S.p.A ('CH"), Italy, the Judicial Commissioner of the Composition
(“the Commissioner”) appointed by the Court of Bergamo, Italy, has declared the Company (“RLCL") as unsecured creditor for the
amount outstanding from ‘CH’. Further ‘CH’ had also sought permission from the Court of Bergamo, Italy, for initiating proceeding
against ‘the Company’ in India.

The Company had received a notice dated 23rd November 2015 notifying that CH has filed a Petition against the Company before
the Hon’ble Company Law Board (“CLB”), Mumbai Bench under Section 397 and 398 of Companies Act, 1956. The Company
responded to the petition filed by CH. The CLB in its order dated 26th November, 2015 has recorded the statement made by the
counsel for RLCL that CH’s shareholding in RLCL shall not be reduced further and the fixed assets of RLCL also shall not be alienated
till further order. Subsequently, the proceedings were transferred to the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT"), Mumbai bench
and currently, the matter is pending before the said forum. The Company had filed a Miscellaneous Application on January 29, 2019
seeking part vacation of the order dated November 26, 2015. The NCLT, Mumbai Bench had allowed the mentioning application
filed by the Company and had directed that the main company petition along with the application for vacating the stay be listed for
hearing. The NCLT had directed for the matter to be heard on [Akshat Chechani] December 09, 2021. However, [Akshat Chechani]
owing to paucity of time, the NCLT did not take up the matter. Accordingly, the matter stands adjourned to February 24, 2022. The
NCLT had directed for the matter to be heard on April 20, 2022. However, owing to paucity of time, the NCLT did not take up the
matter. Accordingly, the matter stands adjourned to June 21 2022.

Pursuant to the settlement agreement between the Company and Cotonificio Honegger S.P.A dated 17th January, 2023 filed with
NCLT for approval has received favorable reply from NCLT vide order dated 19th April 2023. Accordingly, Board of Directors of the
Company has decided to the buy-back of its fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10/ - (Rupees Ten Only) each not exceeding
4,21,70,000 (Four Crore Twenty One Lakh Seventy Thousand Only) Equity Shares at a price of Rs. 4.65/- (Rupees Four Paise Sixty
Five Only) per equity share at aggregate consideration not exceeding Rs. 19,60,90,500/ - (Rupees Nineteen Crore Sixty Lakh Ninety
Thousand Five Hundred Only). Further company has paid the said amount of Rs. 19,60,90,500/- on 28th April, 2023 as a full and
final settlement.

Note: 42 Segment information

The Company’s business activity falls within a single primary business segment of manufacture of cotton and Linen fabric and one
reportable geographical segment which is "within India". Accordingly, the Company is a single segment company in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating Segment”. Further the Company meets the quantitative threshold as mentioned in
Ind AS 108 and hence separate information has been disclosed below:

The Company having combined revenue of more than 10% with the related parties amounts to Rs. 43,634.58 lakhs. Further there is
no external customer having revenue of more than 10%.

Summary of Segment Revenue
(Rs. in Lakhs)

. India Rest of the world Total
Particulars : : =
Current year Previous year Current year Previous year Current year | Previous year
SegmentRevenue . 74,115.46 75,351.66 5,052.58 6,860.70 79,168.03 82,212.35
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Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 44 - Note on Ultimate Beneficiaries

1. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

2. The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise] that the Company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
.behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note: 45 - Financial Ratios

Particulars Numerator | Denominator | March 2025 March 2024 Variation % Reasoning and Basis
Current Ratio Current Assets Cyrr? nt 1.52 1.26 20% The CioE Ra_m cunges fom 126152
Liabilities due to increase in Current Assets
The Debt Equity ratio is changed from 0.55 in
FY 24-25 to 0.48 in FY 24-25 on account of
following reasons:
Shareholder's 1. Increase in Net worth due to increase net
Debt- Equity Ratio Total Debt Equity 048 0.55 -13% | profit from Rs. 3,572.19 Lacs in FY 23-24 to
4 Rs. 5,832.77 Lacs in FY 24-25.
2. Also there is Decrease in Long term and
Short term Loan from Rs. 16,909,62 Lacs in
FY 23-24 to Rs. 14,166.40 Lacs in FY 24-25.
The Debt service coverage ratio is improved
from 0.58 in FY 23-24 to 0.71 in FY 24-25 on
account of following reasons:
. 1. Increase in Earning before interest Tax
Earnings depreciation and amortisation Is increased
- Service : Rati ice** ; 0.55
Debt- Service Coverage Ratio Z:‘;ttlztlreﬁf::. Debt Service 0.71 31% from Rs. 9,531.09 Lacs in FY 23-24 to Rs,
i i 11,416.62 Lacs in FY 24-25.
2. Also there is Decrease in Loan and Interest
from Rs. 19,086.33 Lacs in FY 23-24 to Rs.
15,967.67 Lacs in FY 24-25.
The return on equity ratio is changed from
Net Profits Average 0.13 in FY 23-24 to 0,12 in FY 24-25 as net
Return on equity Ratio % ;:m_;‘ci_g Shareholder’s 0.12 0.08 56% | profitis increased from Rs. 2,227.34 Lacs in
-, Equity FY 23-24 to Profit of Rs. 3.686.56 Lacs in FY
24-25.
i The change in Inventory turnover Raito is due
Inventory Turnover Ratio Egls: of Goods ]Av\::ratge 2.83 3.32 -15% |to increase in Inventory from Rs 13,525.44 in
DYEnO, FY 23-24 to Rs 15,402.10 in FY 24-25
There is decrease in Trade receivable
Trade receivable Turnover Average Trade ] turnover raito is due mainly due to decrease
v . . -21
Ratio Rewenie Receivable i N %in Sales from Rs 82,214.08 FY 23-24 to Rs
79,173.77 in FY 24-25
Purchases of |Average Trade There is sighlty changes in Trade Payable
2 able - 2.26 % -
TradePayabletusnover Radd Raw Materials |Payables 234 3% turnover ratio is due to increase in Purchase
The net capital ratio is increase from 8.91 in
) ) Working FY 23-24 to 9.15 in FY 24-25 as net sales is
¥ if 15 .9 3
Negipial Thongver Bl Mewemue Capital 915 891 %| gecreased by 4% (Rs.83,007.78 Lacs in FY 23-
24 to Rs. 79966.46 Lacs in FY 24-25).
The net profit ratio is improved from 0.03 in
" . FY 23-24 to Rs. 0.05 in FY 24-25 as net profit
3 ot Profi . j 0: 72 °
HetprdiERaHa Heueais Resgnine 003 a0 e is increased from Rs, 2,227.34 Lacs in FY 23-
24 to Profit of Rs. 3,686.56 Lacs in FY 24-25.
The return on capital employed ratie is
Return on Capital emploved Earning before Capital improved from 0.16 in FY 23-24 to Rs. 0.24 in
Rt {mri‘)t AEMPOYEE interest and . : - 024 0.16 49% |FY 24-25 as earning before intrest and tax is
ann IR taxes mployee increased from Rs. 5,748.90 Lacs in FY 23-24
to Profit of Rs. 7,634.04 Lacs in FY 24-25.
The return on equity ratio is improved from
Profit After Aeverage 0.08 in FY 23-24 to 0.12 in FY 24-25 as net
Return on Investment T:x] 2 Shareholder 0.12 0.08 56% |profit is increased from Rs. 2,227.34 Lacs in
Equity™*** FY 23-24 to Profit of Rs. 3,686.56 Lacs in FY
24-25.
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1. Current Ratio: Curret Assets/Current Liabilities excluding Current maturities of Long term - Debt

2. Debt-Equity Ratio: Debt/Average Shareholder Equity. Debt represents Borrowings (Long Term and Short Term). Equity includes Equity share
Capital and Other Equity excluding Other Comprehensive Income

3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR): EBITDA /(interest expenses+Principal Repayment of Long term Borrowig made during
the year.) EBITDA means Earning before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization.

4, Return on Equity Ratio: Profit after tax (attributable to Owers)/Average Shareholders Equity.

5. Inventory Turnover Ratio: cost of goods sold (including change in inventories)/Average inventories.

6. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio: Revenue from Operations and Income from Services/Average Trade Receivables. Revenue from Operations
Includes only Sale of Goods (fabric) and Income from Services

7. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio: Purchases/Average Trade Payables.

8. Net Capital Turnover Ratio: Revenue from Operations/Average Working Capital (Current Assets-Current Liabilities).

9, Net Profit Margin: Net profit /Revenue from Operations

10. Return on Capital Employed: Earning before interest & Tax/ Capital Employed. Capital employed includes Equity Share Captial and Other Equity
excluding Other Comprehensive income and Long term borrowings.
11. Return on Investements: Profit After Tax fAverage Shareholder Equity.

Note: 46 - Relation with Strike off Companies

The Company do not have any transactions with struck off companies under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,
Note: 47 - Details Of Benami Property Held
The company does not hold any benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and the rules made thereunder.

Note: 48 - Relationship With Struck Off Companies
The Company do not have any transactions with struck off companies under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

Note: 49 - Registration Of Charges Or Satisfaction With Registrar Of Companies

The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

Note: 50 - Details Of Crypto Currency Or Virtual Currency

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Note: 51 - Undisclosed Income

The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Note: 52 - Borrowings Obtained On The Basis Of Security Of Current Assets

For the borrowings secured against current assets ,the company has filed Quarterly statements of current assets with the banks and the same are in agreement
with the books of accounts.

Note: 53 - Utilisation Of Borrowed Funds And Share Premium

As on March 31, 2022 there is no unutilised amounts in respect of any issue of securities and long term borrowings from banks and financial institutions. The
borrowed funds have been utilised for the specific purpose for which the funds were raised.

Note: 54 - Revaluation Of Property, Plant And Equipment And Intangible Assets
The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

Note: 55 - Compliance With Number Of Layers Of Companies

The Company is in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act read with the Companies (Restriction
on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Note: 56 - Earnings per Share

Particulars March 2025 March 2024
Earnings per share
Profit for the year (Rs in Lakhs) 3,686.56 2,227.34
Weighted average number of shares 12,76,80,000 | 12,76,80,000

Earnings per share (Rs, per equity share of Rs. 10 each)
- Basic 2.89 1.74
- Dilured 2.89 1.74




Note: 57 - Corporate Sacial Resposibility Expenditure (CSR)

Particulars March 2025 March 2024

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 40.00 -

(b} Amount spent during the year on:

(i) Construcitonfacquisition of any asset 17.00

(ii) Amount of expenditure incurred on purposes
other than (i) above given as under:

'Pedeatric Heart Surgeris 11.00 -
‘Support the Holistic development of childern with disability 10.00
'for Medical assistance 2.00
(Total B) 40.00 -

('c) Shortfall at the end of the year - -
(d) Total of the previous year default - -
(&) Details of related party transcations - n
() Balance carried forward

Opening Balance & -

Amount spent during the year 40.00 -
Amount required to be spent during the year (40.00) -
Closing Balance % =]

Note: 58 - Note on Demerger of companies

During the year ended 31st March, 2025, pursuant to a demerger scheme approved by National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide its order dated 21st June
2024, the holding company of Raymond Luxury Cotton Limited has been changed from Raymond Limited to Raymond Lifestyle Limited. As a result of this
restructuring , Raymond Lifestyle Limited now holds 100% of the sharehelding in Raymond Luxury Cotton Limited , effective trom 30th June 2024,

Note 59- Note on Cyber Incident

On February 15, 2025, the Company disclosed an information security incident that impacted some of the Company's IT assets. The Company promptly took
steps to contain and remediate the impact of the information security incident, including employing appropriate containment protocols to mitigate the threat,
employing enhanced security measures, and utilising global cybersecurity experts to ensure the integrity of the Company’s IT systems’ infrastructure and data.

As part of the containment measures, the Company proactively isolated its network and initiated recovery procedures. As a result of these measures, certain
business operations were also impacted. Based on the Company’s investigation, the Company currently believes that the incident’s effects on its IT system
include a breach of certain file systems and the theft of Company data. A ransomware group has claimed responsibility for this incident.

The Company has since strengthened its cybersecurity infrastructure and is in the process of implementing improvements to its cyber and data security systems
to safeguard against such risks in the future. The Company is also implementing certain long-term measures to augment its security control systems across the
organization. The Company worked with counsel across relevant jurisdictions to notify applicable regulatory and data protection authorities, where considered
required, and the Company believes there is no material legal non-compliance by the Company on account of the information security incident. The Company
believes that all known impacts on its standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 on account of this incident have been considered.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355
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Vijay Patil

Director Director
ﬁ‘Q/?C.c:/—-a DIN: 07948278 DIN: 07173161
— - .:) //
Lalit R. Mhalsekar Y e
Partner Sritdvasa Bharadwaja Vajha Mohammad Wagar Siddigui
Membership Number; 103418 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretery

Mumbai,07th May 2025 Mumbai,07th May 2025
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RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED
(CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367)

Directors’ Report
To,

The Members
RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Fifth Annual Report on the Business and Operations
of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars From From
01.04.2024 to 01.04.2023 to
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Income during the year - -
Profit /(Loss)before Tax (0.30) (0.05)
Tax Expenses - -
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax (0.30) (0.05)
Profit brought forward - -
Amount transferred to General Reserve - -
Balance carried to Balance sheet (0.30) (0.05)
2. DIVIDEND

Due to loss, no dividend was recommended to the equity shareholders of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025.

3. RESERVES

Your Company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the Company.
4, SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER ENTERPRISE LIMITED

During the year under review, Ray Global Consumer Enterprise Limited (RGCEL) ceased to be wholly
subsidiary of the Company w.e.f May 7, 2024.

5. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s M G M and Company, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 117963W / Membership
No0.104633) are the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Their appointment as statutory auditor to hold office is valid from the conclusion of the 2nd Annual
General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company.



There were no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or comments made by the Auditors in
their report for the year 2024-25. The Auditors have referred to certain routine matters in their
report and the respective notes to the accounts are self-explanatory.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2025 was Rs. 5.00 Lakh (Rupees Five Lakh Only).
During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor
granted stock options nor sweat equity. As on March 31, 2025, none of the Directors hold any shares
in the Company in an Individual Capacity.

7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the year under review.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

9. DIRECTORS

In accordance with Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Articles of
Association, Shri Ashish Aggarwal (DIN: 09231011), Director, is retiring by rotation at the upcoming
Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, he has offered himself for re-appointment, and the Board
recommends his re-appointment for the members' approval.

During the year under review, Shri M.L. Bapna was appointed as an Additional Director to the Board

with effect from July 19, 2024. Simultaneously, Shri Vijay Patil ceased to be a Director of the Company
on the same date, July 19, 2024.

Itis with deep regret that we report the demise of Late Shri M. L. Bapna on March 12, 2025. Following
this, Shri Amit Shrivastava was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director with
effect from April 7, 2025. His appointment is subject to the approval of members at the ensuing AGM.
10. MEETINGS

During the year, 6 Board Meetings were convened and held as detailed below. The Board Meeting
held and Attendance of Directors at the Meetings is given below:

Details of Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings:

Directors Meetings held in the year
Sr. Name of Director
No. April 29, | May3, | July12, | August | October January
2024 2024 2024 | 1,2024 | 29,2024 | 24,2025

1 Shri Krishnan v v 4 v v v
Narayan

2 | Shri Vijay Patil v v v _ ) -

3 Shri Ashish v v v v v v
Aggarwal

4 Shri ML Bapna - - - v v v




11. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system, which is constantly
assessed and strengthened with new / revised standard operating procedures.

12. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

In terms of Section 118(10) of the Act, the Company is complying with the Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by Central Government with
respect to Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.

13. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors
to report to the Board under Section 143(12) of Act and Rules framed thereunder.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the transactions entered with Related Parties for the year under review were on arm’s length
basis and in the ordinary course of business and that the provisions of Section 188 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC - 2 is not required.

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the Company had no manufacturing activities during the period under review, the details as
prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo is not applicable to the Company.

16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(o) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

17. ANNUAL RETURN

The Company does not have a website of its own and therefore, the requirement to disclose the web
address where the Company shall place a copy of the annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of
Section 92, is not applicable.

18. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adequate risk management measures which are implemented, developed,
assessed, reviewed and strengthened from time to time.

19. SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant or material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.



20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Since there are no employees in the company, the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025
are not applicable.

21. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Since the company does not have any employees, this disclosure under the above act is not applicable.

22. APPLICABILITY OF MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

As such the maintenance of cost records as prescribed under Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company for the period under review.

23. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company
hereby state and confirm that:

i.  that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures, if any;

ii.  that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the loss of the Company
for the year ended on that date;

iii.  that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv.  that the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

v.  that the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws were in place and were adequate and operating effectively.

24. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors extend their grateful appreciation for the co-operation, support and valuable guidance
received from banks, government and other statutory authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board

For RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Ashish Aggarwal K.A. Narayan
Director Director DIN:
DIN: 09231011 00950589

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 6, 2025



‘\(’ MGM & Company

Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

INDIA

To,
The Members of
Ray Global Consumer Products Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ray Global Consumer Products
Limited (the Company), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31°' March, 2025, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31°
March, 2025 and its profit (Including Comprehensive Income), the changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
thereunder and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Office No. 107-108, The Pentagon Building, Above Axis Bank, Sahakarnagar, Pune MH 411009.
020-24227497/ 29802444 [X info@ca-mgmco.in @ www.ca-mgmco.in




Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.

The Company’ = =
si

The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discus
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Page 2 of 14




Auditors’ Responsibility

ctives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

Our obje :
o issue an

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and t

whole
surance, but

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of as
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. .

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in odr auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any sig

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

nificant

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we

give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the

Company so far as appears from our examination of thoce books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

books of account;
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d)

In our opinion, the financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
315t March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31°* March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us:

I.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position.

Il.  The company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

Il. There have been no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. '

Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, and as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premlum or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security

a.

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

\?if
§: g Nt; s‘;/
:«
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b. Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, and as disclosed in the notes to the account no funds have been

received by the company from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

Based on our audit procedure conducted that are considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention
that cause us to believe that the representation given by the management
under sub-clause (2)(h) (iv) (a) & (b) contain any material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended
31°t Maceh 2025;

Vi.  Inview of the recent compliance requirements, the Company has migrated to
manual books of accounts entirely. Accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

3. The Company has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration during the year.

Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not ¢

applicable to the Company.

For MGM and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0117963W

iz,

Piace: Mumbai CA Mangesh Katariya

Date: 06/05/2025 — = Partner
UDIN: 25104633BMLLAA2039 Membership No. 104633
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“ANNEXURE A” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS

OF RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and

explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we state that:

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets or right of use assets or investment property and

accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020

(hereinafter referred to as the Order) is not applicable to the Company.

(ii)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, there are no inventories held in the name of
the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The company hasnot been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees
at any point of time of the year, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions.

Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made

investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships

or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not

applicable.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loan or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185
of the Act and the company has not made investment hence, provision of Section 186 of
the Act is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no deposits

(Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to 76

within the meaning of directives issued by RBI
ules framed thereunder have been accepted

or any other relevant provisions ofthe Actandr
by the Company.
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(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act has not prescribed maintenance of cost records in

respect of the activities carried out by the company.

(vii)
a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory

dues as applicable to the Company with the appropriate authorities.

No undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues were

outstanding as at 31st March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable:

b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods and

Service tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination, there is no unrecorded transaction which have been surrendered and
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has not raised any term loans during the year. Accordingly, reporting under

clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken
any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the beginning
of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not taken any short term loan. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of

the Order is not applicable.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations

of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not raised

any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint

ventures or associate companies.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer /

further public offer / debt instruments.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
the Company has not made any

artly convertible
)(b) of the

examination of the records of the Company,
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or p
debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x

Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of such case by the management.

a)

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower complains

were received by the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.
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(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company is not required to appoint internal auditors
as per the act and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the

Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

(xv) ‘
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xvi)

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
provided to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on
the basis of our audit procedures, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year as per the Reserve bank of india
Act 1934.

c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India) and it continues to fulfil the criteria of unregistered CIC.

d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group (as per the
provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) has one
CIC as part of the Group. The Group has 1 CICs which are not required to register with

Reserve Bank of India.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has incurred cash losses of Rs.0.30 lacs in the

Financial Year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year and accordingly this

clause is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not
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capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from

the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, The Company does not fulfil the criteria as specified under
section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause xxi is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said

clause under this report.

For MGM and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0117963W

] n

Place: Mumbai CA Mangesh Katariya

Date: 06/05/2025
UDIN: 25104633BMLLAA2039

Partner
Membership No. 104633
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“ANNEXURE B” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(f) UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS

OF RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ray Global Cansumer
Products Limited (“the Company”) as of 315t March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Page 12 of 14



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
ystem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
ontrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
assessing the risk that a material weakness

internal financial controls s
audit of internal financial c
of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

ures of the company are being made only in accordance with

receipts and expendit
(3) provide reasonable

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financia
operating effectively as at 31° March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

ting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

| controls over financial reporting were

Repor

For MIGM and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0117963W

Place: Mumbai CA Mangesh Katariya

Date: 06/05/2025
UDIN: 25104633BMLLAA2039

Partner
Membership No. 104633
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Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606
CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 (X in Lakhs)
As at ’ As at

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

I |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Investments - 5.00
2 |Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 5.00 -
TOTAL ASSETS 5.00 5.00
Il |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity share capital 5.00 5.00
(b) Other equity (1.62) (1.32)
2 |Liabilities
Current liabilities
(a) Other current liabilities 1.62 1.32
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5.00 5.00

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the

Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date
For M G M and Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117963W

CA Mangesh Katariya
Partner
Membership No. 104633

Place: Mumbai
Date : 06/05/2025

2

2-12

For and behalf of the Board of Directors

o

K.A. Narayan
Director

DIN: 00950589
Place: Mumbai
Date : 06/05/2025

Aot

Ashish Aggarwal
Director

DIN: 09231011
Place: Mumbai
Date : 06/05/2025




Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606

CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended March 31, 2025 (X in Lakhs)

Year Ended | YearEnded

Particulars | March31,2025 | March 31,2024

1 |INCOME
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income (1)

Il |Expenses
Other expenses 0.30 0.05
Total expenses (Il) 0.30 0.05
Il {Loss before tax (0.30) (0.05)

VI |Tax expense

Current tax - -
Deterred tax - -

Total Tax expense - =

V |Loss for the period (0.30) (0.05)

VI |Other Comprehensive Income for the period

Vi

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (0.30) (0.05)

VIl [Earnings per equity share
Basic (0.60) (0.10)
Diluted (0.60) (0.10)

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the 2-12

Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

For M G M and Company For and behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117963W

ol Frfunt,
CA Mangesh Kata K.A. Narayan Ashish Aggarwal
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 104633 DIN: 00950589 DIN: 09231011
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date : . Date : Date :

)y
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Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606

CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

(X in Lakhs)
- | Year ended March Year ended
rticulars | i
£ 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Cash Flow arising from Operating Activities:
Net Profit before Tax as per Profit and Loss Statement (0.30) (0.05)
Movement in Working Capital
Increase in other current liabilities 0.30 0.05
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) in the course of Operating Activities - =
B. |Cash Flow arising from Investing Activities:
Sale of Investment in Equity shares of Subsidiary 5.00 e
Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of Investing Activities 5.00 -
C. |Cash Flow arising from Financing Activities:
Equity Share Capital received =
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) in the course of Financing Activities - -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash/Cash Equivalents (A + B + C) 5.00 -
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Cash/Cash Equivalent at the close of the year 5.00 -

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS 7) - Statement of Cash Flows.

Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial 2-12
Statements

As per our Report of even date
For M G M and Company For and behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN:117963W

(Hatry-

Sl Mmq

CA Mangesh Katariya
Partner

Membership No. 104633
Place: Mumbai

Date : 06/05/2025

n

K.A. Narayan
Director

DIN: 00950589
Place: Mumbai
Date : 06/05/2025

Ashish Aggarwal
Director

DIN: 09231011
Place: Mumbai
Date : 06/05/2025



Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606

CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

A. Equity Share Capital
' Particulars

Balance as at March 31, 2023
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024 5.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2025 5.00

{X in Lakhs)

B. Other Equity

; Retained
Particulars ;
. [Earnings |
Balance as at March 31, 2023 (0.95) (0.95)
Transactions during the year
Profit for the Year (0.37) (0.37)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 5 =
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (0.37) (0.37)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 (1.32) (1.32)
Transactions during the year
Profit for the Year (0.30) (0.30)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 5 :
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (0.30) (0.30)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 (1.62) (1.62)

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial 2-12

Statements

As per our Report of even date For and behalf of the Board of Directors
For M G M and Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117963W

) e o,
W Fort,
CA Mangesh Katariya K.A. Narayan _ Ashish Aggarwal
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 104633 DIN: 00950589 DIN: 09231011
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date : 06/05/2025 Date : 06/05/2025 Date : 06/05/2025




Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606
CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

I. Background and Operations
Ray Global Consumer Products Limited is a company limited by shares and incorporated on January 12, 2021 . .
The registered office of the Company is situated at Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junctio

Maharashtra - 400606.

n, Thane,

Il. Significant accounting policies

(a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the 'Act') [Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015], as amended and other relevant provisions of
the Act.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statement.

(i) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
(a) certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value;

(iv) Current non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle
(twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule IlI, unless otherwise stated.

(b) Use of estimates and judgments

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the Ind AS financial statements are continuously evaluated
by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including
expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances.
Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are
known/materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that
date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value and bank overdrafts.

(d) Investment in subsidiary
Investment in subsidiary is recognised at cost, less impairment, as per Ind AS -27.

(e) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,

it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.




Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606

CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to se?tle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the‘p.resent va‘IueI |.s a
pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence

will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events.
There are no contingent liabilities of the company during the current year.

A contingent asset is disclosed in respect of possible asset that arise from past event and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events.

(f) Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on
the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary
differences and to unused tax losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet method on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are excepted to apply when the related defer income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax
liabilities are off set where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(g) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus
elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Critical estimates and judgements

There are no critical estimates involved in the preparation of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for year ended March 31, 2025

(X in Lakhs)

Note 2 - Financial Assets - Investments v
As at As at

Particulars | March 31,2025  March 31, 2024

Investment in Subsidiary, Unquoted, at cost
Ray Global Consumer Enterprise Limited z 5.00
(50,000 (P.Y.50,000 ) Nos Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)

- 5.00

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Particulars
Cost | Nav Cost Nav

Aggregate amount of unquoted
- - 5.00 5.00

Investments

(X in Lakhs)
As at ~ Asat
March 31, 2025 @ March 31, 2024

Note 3 - Financial Assets - Cash and cash equivalents

. Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with bank - in current account 5.00 -

5.00 -
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for year ended March 31, 2025

Note 4 - Equity Share capital (X in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars March 31,2025 = March 31, 2024

Authorised

5.00
50,000 Nos Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 5.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

5.00
50,000 Nos Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 5.00
\ Total 5.00 | 500
a) Reconciliation of number of shares (X in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Number of : Number of

Amount Amount
shares | shares

Equity Shares :

Balance as at the beginning of the year 50,000 5.00 - -
Add: Shares issued during the year - 50,000 5.00
Less: Shares bought back during the year - - - =
Balance as at the end of the year 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10 per share. Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to
the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the
event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregare shares in the Company:
[ As at

Name of Shareholders % Holdings March 31, % Holdings
2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Raymond Lifestyle Limited (foremerly
known as Raymond Consumer Care Limited)
100% 50,000 100% 50,000

d) Details of equity shares held by promoters in the Company

As at
Name of Shareholders % Holdings March 31, % Holdings
2025 ‘

As at
March 31, 2024

Raymond Lifestyle Limited (foremerly
known as Raymond Consumer Care Limited)
100% 50,000 100% 50,000

e) Details of Shareholding by Holding Company

As at
Name of Shareholders | %Holdingg = March31, = %Holdings
2025

As at
i March 31, 2024

Raymond Lifestyle Limited (foremerly
known as Raymond Consumer Care
Limited)*

*During the quarter ended 30 June 2024, pursuant to a demerger scheme approved by National Company Law
Tribunal (‘NCLT’) vide its order dated 21 June 2024, the holding company of Ray Global Consumer Product Limited
has been changed from Raymond Limited to Raymond Lifestyle Limited. As a result of this restructuring, Raymond
Lifestyle Limited now holds 100% of the shareholding in Ray Global Consumer Product Limited, effective from 30
June 2024

3
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for year ended March 31, 2025

Note 5 - Other equity
Particulars

(X in Lakhs)

Retained Earnings

0.58
Balance as at April 01, 2023 (0.58)
Transactions during the period
Profit for the period (0.37)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year =
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (0.37)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 (0.95)
Transactions during the year
Profit for the Year (0.05)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year =
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (0.05)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 (1.00)
Note 6 - Other Current Liabilities (X in Lakhs)

Particulars e g
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Other Financial Liability 1525 1.06
Audit Fees Payable 0.37 0.27
1.62 1.32
Note 7 - Other Expenses (X in Lakhs)
Poicukas Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rates & taxes - 0.00
Professional Fees - 0.28
Auditor's remuneration 0.10 0.09
Other Expenses 0.20
0.30 0.37

Note 8 - Earning per Share

SRR Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit for the year (0.30) (0.05)
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding 50,000 50,000
Basic Earning per Share (0.60) (0.10)
Diluted Earning per Share {0.60) (0.10)




Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606

CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Notes to the standalone financial statements for year ended March 31, 2025
Note 9 - Related parties where control exists :

(A) List of the related parties
(a) Holding Company
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (upto June 30, 2024) o
Raymond Lifestyle Limited (formerly known as Raymond Consumer Care Limited) (w.e.f. June 30, 2024)

(b) Subsidiaries
Ray Global Consumer Enterprise Limited (upto May 7, 2024)

(c) Key Management Personnel

(i) Mr. K. A. Narayan Director
(ii) Mr. Ashish Agarwal Director
(iii) Mr. Vijay Patil Director (upto July 19, 2024)
(iii) Mr. M L Bapna Director (upto July 19, 2024)

(B) During the period, the following transactions were carried out with related parties: (X in Lakhs)

. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,

2025 | 2024

1 [Transactions carried out with the related parties referred in (A) above, in ordinary
course of business:

| |Expenses:
Reimbursement of Expenses to
Raymond Lifestyle Limited (foremerly known as Raymond Consumer Care Limited) 0.20 0.00

(C) Outstanding balances at the end of the year

(X in Lakhs)
As at ' As at

Particulars » March 31, March 31,
2025 | 2024

1 [Payable to related parties referred in (A) above

1 |Other Current Financial Liability
Raymond Lifestyle Limited (foremerly known as Raymond Consumer Care Limited) 1.25 1.06




Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606

CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 10 - Additional regulatory information required by Schedule Il

(i) Details of benami property held : . _
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(ii) Borrowing secured against current assets
The company does not have cash credit facilities from banks.

(iii) Willful defaulter

The company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(iv) Relationship with struck off companies
The company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

(v) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or
previous financial year.

(vi) Valuation of Property, plant and equipment and intangible asset
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets
during the current or previous year.

(vii) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person or entity, including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(viii) Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

(ix) Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency-during the current or previous year.




Ray Global Consumer Products Limited
Pokharan Road No- 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane - 400606

CIN: U52520MH2021PLC353367

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amounts in rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(x) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the

Note 11 : The previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, whenever necessary, to confirm to current

year's classification.

Note 12 : The Financial Statements were authorised for issue by the boards of directors on 6th May 2025

As per our report of even date attached

For M G M and Company For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 117963W

M Afunt,

K.A. Narayan Ashish Aggarwal
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 104633 DIN: 00950589 DIN: 09231011
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 06/05/2025 Date: 06/05/2025 Date: 06/05/2025

%
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Silver Spark Apparel Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013(*“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025
and its Loss (Including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements as per the ICAI’s
Code of Ethics and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Head Office: 912, Tulsiani Chambers, 212, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021, India. Tel.: +91 22 4163 8500 = Fax: +91 22 4163 8595
URL: www.cas.ind.in
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Information Other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The C:ompany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexures to

Board’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

Continuation sheet...
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auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Continuation sheet...
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B”.

(g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Continuation sheet...
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, the Company has not paid/provide for any remuneration to its directors during the
year.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note no. 35 to the standalone
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31%* March 2025.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
iv.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the
intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ics), including
foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that
causes us to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses
(i) and (ii) above contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31%
March 2025.

Continuation sheet...
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vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, except for instance
mentioned below, the Company, has used an accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered and the audit trail has been preserved
by the statutory requirements for record retention, other than the consequential
impact of the exception given below:

Nature of exception noted Details of Exception
Instances of accounting The audit trail feature was not enabled
software for maintaining books | at the database level for accounting
of account for which the feature | software to log any direct data changes,
of recording audit trail (edit used for maintenance of all accounting
log) facility was not operated records by the Company.
throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded
in the software.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

~
et r)f\ ,-q.J}' jﬂ {TO-/) ~ C:’___F

e

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership No.103418

UDIN: 25103418BMJEME1246

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07" May, 2025
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report — March 31, 2025

With reference to the ‘Annexure A’ referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members
of Silver Spark Apparel Limited (‘the Company’) on the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2025, we report the following:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of
Right of use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b)  As explained to us, Property, Plant & Equipment and Right of use assets were physically
verified by the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. According to
the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us in
respect of immovable properties disclosed as Property, Plant & Equipment and right of use
assets (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favours of the lessee) in the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

d)  According to information and explanations given to us and according to books of accounts
and records examined by us, Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment,
Right of Use assets and intangible assets during the year.

e) According to information & explanations and representation given to us by the management,
no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company as at 31% March,
2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(i)(e) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

a) As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, physical
verification of the inventories has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management
and having regard to the size and nature of business of the Company and nature of its inventory,
the coverage and procedures of such verification by the management is appropriate. As
explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, no discrepancies of 10% or
more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical verification of

inventories when compared with books of accounts.

Continuation sheet...
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b) The Company has a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore sanctioned by banks and/or
financial institutions based on the security of current assets during the year. As per the
information and explanation given to us and examination of books of accounts and other
records produced before us, in our opinion quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company
with banks or financial institutions pursuant to terms of sanction letters for working capital
limits secured by current assets are in agreement with the books of account of the Company for
the respective periods, which were subject to audit.

iii.  With respect to investments made in or any guarantee or security provided or any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, granted during the year by the Company
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties:

a) As per the information and explanations given to us and books of accounts and records
examined by us, during the year the Company has provided loans to Other Parties. The
details of same are given below: -

Particulars Guarantees | Security | Loans Advances
in nature
of loans

Aggregate amount during the year

- Others (Including Employee | - - g &
Loans)

Balance outstanding as at balance

sheet date
- Subsidiary 4,279.07 5,316.73
Lakhs Lakhs
- Others (Including Employee | _ 2.95 Lakhs
Loans)

b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees
provided are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

¢) According to the books of accounts and records examined by us in respect of loans and
advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments/receipts of
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d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, in respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of loans provided by the
Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given and books of
accounts and records examined by us, the Company has renewed/ extended loans granted
to settled the over dues of existing loans which has fallen due during the year. Further, no

fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue loans. Details of
which is as under;

Name of Parties Aggregate amount of over- | Percentage of the aggregate
dues of existing loans |of the total loans or
renewed/ extended advances in the nature of

loans granted during the
year.

Silver Spark Middle East 5,115.35 Lakhs 100%

f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
company has granted loans repayable on demand as per the details below

Particulars All Parties Promoters | Related Parties
Aggregate of loans/advances in
nature of loan

- Repayable on demand (A) 5,115.35 Lakhs 5,115.35 Lakhs
- Agreement does not specify any terms or

period of repayment (B)

Total (A+B)

Percentage of loans/advances in 100% 100%

nature of loan to the total loans

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company
has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

v.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from public and hence the directive issued by Reserve Bank of India and
relevant provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
companies (Acceptance of Deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended), the rules framed there
under shall not apply. Accordingly, the clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

vi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act,
in respect of Company’s products/business activity. Accordingly, reporting under clause

m\.’)\(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

il
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vii.  In respect of Statutory Dues:

(a) !n our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is rggular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty o’f
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) Accordiqg to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

viii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and representation given to us
by the management, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income
that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

iX.
a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given and books of
accounts and records examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of its
loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, including
confirmations received from banks/ financial institution and/or other lenders and
representation received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has not
raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures
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a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, the Company has not issued optionally convertible debentures on private
placement basis, also the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year and hence clause (x) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

Xi.
a) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

b) According to information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section 12 of section
143 of the Act has been filed by us or by any other auditor in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us
by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

xii.  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable
to it. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
the Act where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) 24,
related party disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

Xiv.
(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the

size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company during the year.
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xv.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and
accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations provided to us,
the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on the
basis of our audit procedures, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities during the year as per the Reserve bank of India Act 1934.

¢) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India.

d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management
of the Company, the group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.

XVii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company
has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and management , we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due.

xx.  With respect to CSR contribution under section 135 of the Act:
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(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, in respect of other than ongoing projects, there was no unspent amount that was
required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII in compliance with second proviso
to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, in respect of ongoing projects there was no unspent amount that was required to be

transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section 6 of section 135 of the
Act.

xxi. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause
under this report.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

@ IS lco— __

ool swalie

Lalit R. Mhalsekar.
Membership No.103418

UDIN: 25103418BMJEME 1246
Place: Mumbai
Date: 07" May, 2025

Continuation sheet...



CHATURVEDI [ SHAH

Chartered Accountants

Annexure B to Independent Auditor’s Report — March 31, 2025 on the Standalone financial
statements of Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

V\j’e have audited the int_emal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Silver Spark Apparel Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to these standalone financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
___for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting
0l & 5y
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

lnpour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the ICAL

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

V4 -
S hoAre/1co—

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership No.103418

UDIN: 25103418BMJEME 1246
Place: Mumbai

Date: 07" May, 2025
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

£E)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025 Fik
(Rs in lakhs)
Audited Aundited
Particulars Note Asat Asat
31st March , 2025 315t March , 2024
I |ASSETS
1|Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 24 12,309.73 11,252.52
) C?.pltﬂ.l work - in - progress 2B 8,430.64 3,000.27
(c) Right-of-use Asset 2C 631.63 386.58
(d) Intangible assets 3 37.10 88.75
(e) Non-Current Investments 4 4,371.37 4,371
{f) Financial Assets ol
(ii) Others financial assets 5 338.27 318.51
(g) Other non-Current Assets 6 584.42 876.01
(h) Asset for Income tax- Net 441.75 387.07
2z |Current assets
(a) Inventories 7 16,703.71 17,763.09
(b) Financial Assets ’
(i) Trade Receivables 8 29,905.85 23,278.53
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 75.41 214.70
{@ii) Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 3157 264.92
(iv) Loans 1 5,319.68 6,381.25
(v) Others financial asset 12 159.48 405.86
(c) Other current assets 13 3,012.74 2,229.12
TOTAL ASSETS 82,353.35 71,228.45
II |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
a) Share capital 14A 806.43 896.43
(i) Equity Share Capital
b) Other equity 14B 23,785.17 24,744.58
(i) Retained earnings
2 |Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 8,455.68 220.13
(ia) Lease liabilities 280.85 204.49
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 32 143.85 529.75
(c) Other Non Current Liabilities 16 514.58 513.01
3|Current liabilities
(a) Financial Iiabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 18,791.85 7.516.76
(ii) Lease Liabilities 349.07 184.39
(iii) Trade payables 18
(A) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprise 168.56 184.57
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprise 21,390.88 26,670.64
(iv) Other financial liabilities 19 4,358.66 6,990.78
(b) Other current liabilities 20 639.18 379.21
(¢) Short term provisions 21 2,578.59 2,179.71
TOTAL LIABILITIES szagg.gg 71&@
Material Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an inte; art of these financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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f____,___f &
Lalit R. Mhalsekar Vishal prgmﬁ';é,}ngh Bist
Partner Director

Membership Number : 103418 DIN: 07215218

Place: Mumbai
Date: o7th May 2025
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March zo25

(Rs in Jakhs)
Audited Audited
Note Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
I |Revenue from Operations 22 87.314.21 82,189.12
Other Income 23 1,857.09 1,2090.25
Total Income 89,171.30 83.479.37
II |Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 24 38,520.48 35,433.79
Purchase of Stock in Trade 25 10,876.82 6,002.18
Changes in inventories 26 3,262.54 3,230.00
Employee benefits expense 27 22,504.61 20,128.38
Finance costs 28 1,400.00 571.97
Depreciation and amortization expense 29 1,410.17 1,372.59
Other expenses :
(a) Manufacturing and Operating Costs 30 3,522.37 3,160.70
(b) Other expenses 31 8,067.90 7:338.95
Total expenses 90,464.89 77,238.56
IIT |Profit [/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (I-I1) (1,293.59) 6,240.81
IV |Tax expense 32
Current tax 86.58 1658.57
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (385.90) (90.93)
Utilization of deferred tax against loss - -
V |Profit/(Loss) for the period (III-IV) (994.27) 4,673.17
V1 |Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans 37 34.86 (60.79)
(ii) Income tax charge / (credit) of above = 15.30
Other Comprehensive Income for the period (i-ii) 34.86 (45.49)
VII [Total Comprehensive Income for the period (V+VI) (959.41) 4,627.68
VIII | Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each :
Basic 47 (11.09) 52.13
Diluted (11.09) 5213
Nominal Value per share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

: i j 1&—/ _re’-) L C_-—- }:\b{r
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Membership Number : 103418

Place: Mumbai
Date: o7th May 2025

N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Director
DIN: 09837215

‘Xﬂ;}{m Shrivastava\\

Vishal Pratap Singh Bist
Director
~ _DIN: 07215218




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

A . Equity share capital (Rs in Lakhs)
Aroount

As at 31 March, 2024 896.43
As at 31 March, 2025 896.43

Current Reporting Period- Year ended March 25 (Rs in lakhs)

As at
3ist March, zoz25
Number of shares Amount

Equity Shares Capital :
Balance as at the beginning of the current reporting year 89,64,300 896.43
Add: Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period

BITOTS

1 hal at the beginning of th t
e -3 e current reporting 89,64,300 896.43

Changes in equity share capital during the current year = -
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 89,64,300 896.43 |

Previous Reporting Period- Year ended March 24

As at
41st March, 2024
Number of shares Amount

Equity Shares Capital
Balance as at the beginning of the current reporting year 89,64,300 806.43

Add: Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period
erTors

d bal at the beginning of the current reporting
sidrind 8g,64,300 8g6.43

Changes in equity share capital during the current year - -

Balance at the end of the current reporting period 89,64,300 896.43

B. Other Equity {Rs in lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus

Securities Premi Retained

Reserve Earnings
Balance as at 31st March, zo22 527.57 3,803.56 13,419.16 17,750.30
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - - g

Restated balance at the beginning of the current
reporting Period 527.57 3,803.56 13,419.16 17,750.30

Capital Reserve Total

Profit for the year - - 2,378.11 2,378.11

gﬁm Comprerm\)u Income for the year (Remeasurement of (11.51) (11.51)
Balance as at 315t March, 2023 527.57 3,803.56 15,785.76 20,116.90
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - - .

R d bal at the beginning of the current reporting
Period 527-57 3,803.56 15,785.76 20,116.90

Profit for the year - = 4,673.17 4,673.17

Post Acquisition Impact on Reserves due to demerger of Dress
Masters Apparel Private Limited = =
(Creation of Deferred Tax Assets on Losses of DMAFPL)

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Remeasurement of

defined benefit plan) (45.49) (45.49)

Balance as at 315t M: 20 527.57 | 3,803.56 | 20,413.44 24,744.58
85 1N accoun! policy or prior

period errors - - - -

R d bal at the beginning of the current
reporting Period 527.57 3,803.56 20,413.44 24,744.58

Profit for the year s = (994.27) (994.27)

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Remeasurement of
defined benefit plan) i aied

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 52757 | 3,803.56 [ 19,454.03 23,7857 |

s per our Report of even date T

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP For and on the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants b 262
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355 pY
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Partner
Membership Number : 103418
Place: Mumbai
Date: o7th May 2025
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1 STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Background

Silver Spark Apparel Limited (‘SSAL’ or ‘the Company’) CIN 'U72900MH2000PLC127831' incorporated in India carries business of manufacturing and trading of Suit,
Jacket, shirts, trousers etc. The company has its network of operations in local as well foreign market. Silver Spark Apparel Limited is 100% subsidiary of Raymond
Lifestyle Limited.

II. Material accounting policies
(2) Basis of preparation

(i) Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules,2015 as ammended and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
1) certain finanecial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

2) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

(iii) Current / Non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other eriteria set out in the
Schedule III to the Act.

(iv) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of schedule I11, unless otherwise stated.

(v} Recent Accounting Develop t/ Pr t

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian A ting Standards) Rules as issued
from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Pr ion of Fi ial Stat ts The amendments require companies to disclose their Material accounting policies rather than their Material
accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is Material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary
users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any Material impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The
amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to transactions
that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and
accounting estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition,
accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting
policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment to have
any Material impact in its financial statements.

(b) Use of estimates and judgments
The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the fi ial stat ts are conti il luated by the Company and are based on historical experience

and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances.
Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/Materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about
conditions existing as at the reporting date.




(c) Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Cost of an item of PPE comprises of its purchase price including import duties and non refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and present value of estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is located.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as approprizate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits

associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying t of any comp 1t ed for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on Factory Building, Plant & Machinery, Electrical Installations and Electrical Equipments and Computers are provided on Straight Line Method (SLM)
and on other assets is provided on Written down Value Method (W.D.V), over the estimated useful life of assets.

The company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Act, and management believe that useful
fives of assets are same as those prescribed in schedule IT of the Act, except for plant and machinery which based on an independent t hnical evaluation has been
estimated as 24 years (on a single shift basis) and RFID as 5 years, which is different from that prescribed in Schedule II of the Act.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end
of each reporting period.
In case of pre-owned assets, the useful life is estimated on a case to case basis.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(d) Intangible assets

Computer software
Computer software are stated at historical cost, less accumulated amortisation and impairments, if any.

Amortisation method and useful life
The Company amortizes computer software using the straight-line method over the period of 3 years to 6 years.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
(e) Lease

Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings and Plant & Machinery. The Company whether a contract is or contains a
lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract
involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Comp has sut ially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (jii) the
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (‘ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which
it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets,
the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The right-of-use assets are initially recognised
at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. The lease liability is initially
measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the i tal borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the
lease term or a change in an index or rate used to determine lease pay ts. Ther ement normally also adjusts the leased assets. Lease liability and ROU asset
have been presented in the Balance Sheet as a part of Property, plant and equipment and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.




Company as a lessor
Lease income from operating leases where the company is lessor is recognised in income on straight line basis over the lease term.

f) Trade Receivables
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional and shall be initially measured at their
transaction price unless those contain a Material financing component.

(g) Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
inMaterial risk of changes in value.

(h) Inventories

Inventories of Raw Material, Work in Progress, Finished Goods and Stores & Spares are stated at “Cost or Net realizable value whichever is lower’. Goods-in-transit are
stated ‘at cost'. Cost comprises all cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formulae used is
‘Weighted Average cost'. All the costs incurred on unfinished/finished jobs, but not invoiced and dispatched, under conversion contracts, are carried forward as
“Accumulated Costs on Conversion Contracts” at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items,
wherever necessary, based on past experience of the company.

(i) Investments and other financial assets

(i) Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and
* those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the company’s busi model for ing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt
instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the company
has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

(ii) Measurement

All Financial Assets are initially recognized at fair value except for trade receivable which is d initially at tr tion cost. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.
Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Debt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There
are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

+ Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are
measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

* Fair value through other hensive i (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,

where the assets' cash flows represenlt solely payments of principal and interest are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment losses, interest revenue which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss

and recognised in other income/expense. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

* Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through Statement of Profit and
Loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.




Equity instruments:

The Company measures its investment in subsidiaries, jointventures and assocites at cost less immaprment if any. The company subsequently measures all equity
investments other than above at fair value. Where the Company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividends from such investments are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payments is established.

(iii) Impairment of financial assets
The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a Material increase in credit risk.

(iv) Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

1) The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or

2) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

‘Where the entity has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
derecognized if the company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be
recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

(v) Income recognition
Interest income
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established.

(i) Impairment of non-financial assets
Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

(k) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts, option contract and cross currency swap, to hedge its foreign currency risks are initially
recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period when they arise.

(1) Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs ineurred and measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the redempti t is recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

(m) Borrowing costs

Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised. Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss.

(n) Financial Liabilities

(i) Financial Liabilities initialr ition and t ) )
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. Financial
liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

(ii) Der ition of Fi ial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing fi ial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(o) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provisions due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events.

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. The Company does not recognize a contingent asset unless the recovery is virtually
certain.
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(p) Revenue recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded goods and related services.

As per IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, entity shall recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance
obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various discounts and schemes offered by the
Company as part of the contract

Sale of goods
In case of domestic customer, generally performance obligation satisfied and transferred the control when goods are dispatched or delivery is handed over to

transporter, in case of export customers, generally performance obligation satisfied and transferred the control, when goods are shipped onboard based on bill of
lading.

Sales Return
The Company recognises provision for sales return, based on the historical results, measured on net basis of the margin of the sale.

Revenue from services
Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.

Other operating revenue - Export incentives
Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of export.

(q) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to
be paid when the liabilities are settled.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. An
acturail valution is obtained at the end of reproting period. The present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to
the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method.

(iii) Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and
(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined grﬂtmty plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting
period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is lated annually by actuaries using the projected unit eredit method.

The net interest cost is caleulated by actuary applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is
included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they oceur, directly
in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amend ts or curtail ts as caleualted by acturay are recognised immediately in
the Statement of Profit and Loss as past service cost.

Defined Contribution Plans

Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund etc., are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account as incurred. Further for certain employees, the
monthly contribution for Provident Fund is made to a Trust administered by the Company.The interest payable by the Trust is notified by the Government. The
Company has an oblizgation to make good the shortfall, if any.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits.The company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a) when the company can no longer
withdraw the offer of those benefits; and (b)when the company recognises costs for are structuring that is within the scope of Ind AS37 and involves the payment of
terminations benefits. In the case of an offer made to age voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees
expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present value.

(r) Foreign currency transactions

Items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the eurrency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the
functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Silver Spark Apparel Limited's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency

transactions are recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss.
Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(s) Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes
in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temp v diffe and to d tax losses.
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Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arrising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determind using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are excepted to apply when the related defferd income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to
utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate
to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income
tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is
no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

(t) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is caleulated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

_the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

-the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(u) Segment Reporting:
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker.

(v) Government Grant:

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the company will comply with
all attached conditions

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the Statement of profit or loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they
are intended to compensate and are deducted from the related expenses.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non- current liabilities/current liabilities as deferred income and are
credited to the Statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other income.

{w) Accounting Policy- Cash Flow:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

III. Critical ting estimates and tions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a Material risk of causing a Material
adjustment to the carrving amounts of asets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below:

1. Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment including intangible asset: Residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

2. Taxes: The Company provides for tax considering the applicable tax regulations and based on probable estimates. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns giving due considerations to tax laws and establishes provisions in the event if required as a result of differing interpretation or due to retrospective
amendments, if any. The recognition of deferred tax assets is based on availability of sufficient taxable profits in the Company against which such assets can be utilized.

3. Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits): The Company’s obligation on account of gratuity and compensated absences is determined based on actuarial valuations.
‘An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These include determination of the discount rate,
‘future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The parameter subject to frequent changes is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate
discount rate, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit
obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables in India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic
changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.

4. Export benefits receivables are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount or such assets may not be
recoverable. If any such indications exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.

5. Provisions and Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect best estimate.




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2025
= __(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 31st March, 2025 Year ended 31st March, 2024
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss. (1293.59) 6240.81
Add/(Less):
Interest Income (554.91) (536.73)
Provision for doubtful debts 1,127.20 130.69
Liability written back (1,060.29) -
Unrealised Foreign Exchange (138.00) -
Provision of doubtful assets 36.10
Advance written off - (90.55)
Credit balance written back (397.87)
Depreciation and amortisation 1,410.17 1,372.50
Write off of doubtful debts - 4.87
Government grant amortised (106.85) (129.50)
Write off of PPE 156.82 -
Finance Costs 1,400.00 2,234.14 571.97 961.57
Operating Cash Profit Before Working Capital changes 940.55 7,202.38
Changes in working capital
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 1,059.38 1,812.65
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (7,701.56) (6,402.76)
(Increase) / Decrease in loans 0.05 167.83
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 204.35 407.31
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (725.18) (182.65)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (4,956.33) 2,022.72
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (1,963.35) 415.06
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 207.01 0.67
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits (29.38)
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 398.88 (13,476.76) 526.23 (1,262.32)
Less: Direct Taxes paid (Net) (141.26) (1,674.71)
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (A) (12,677.46) 4,265.36
B. Cash flow arising from Investing Activities
Inflow
Proceeds from Loans to Related Party 1,06L.52 1,009.98
Interest income 565. 1,626.56 573.46 1,583.44
Qutflow
Investment in Term Deposits with Banks 233.35 52.53
Repayment of Loan to Related Party - (4,117.11)
Loan to related party . i
Acquisition of fixed assets (7,018.36 (6,785.01) (4,496.41) (8,560.99)
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities (B) (5,158.45) (6,977.55)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Inflow
New Term Loan from Bank 6,275.09 &
New ICD 5,000.00
Increase /( Decrease) in Working Capital Loan from Banks 8,226.55 19,501.64 2,930.55 2,930.55
(Net)
Outflow
Repayment of Term loan from bank : = (211.50)
Repayment of Lease Liabilities (414.72) (464.40)
Finance Costs (1,390.30) (1,805.02) (507.38 (1,183.28)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing activities © 17,696.62 1,747-27
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (139.29) (064.92)
Add: Balance at the beginning of the year (Refer Note 8) 214.70 1,179.62
Add: Balance received on purchase of assets of Celebration Apparel Ltd. Unde - -
Cash and Cash equivalents at the close of the er Note 8) 75.41 214.70
Statement of Material Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1)
The accompanying notes& : art of these financial statements
Notes:




1) The above Cashflow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS-7 on Statement of Cash Flows
as referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2 es in liabilities arisi m fi ing activiti
Year ended 31st March, 2025 Opening Balance Non Cash Cash Flow Closing Balance
JAccruals / Fair  (Repayments)/
Value Changes Additions
Long-term external borrowings 440.63 - 8,226.55 8,667.18
Year ended 31st March, 2024 Opening Balance Non Cash Cash Flow  Closing Balance
/Accruals / Fair  (Repayments)/
Value Changes Additions
ng-te xternal wings 652.13 - (211.50) 440.63
Year ended 31st March, 2025 Opening Balance Non Cash Cash Flow  Closing Balance
[Accruals / Fair ~ Repayments
Value Changes
In t acc on long term ext borrowin: 3.37 -20.37 29.37 3.37
Year ended 31st March, 2024 Opening Balance Non Cash Cash Flow  Closing Balance
[Accruals / Fair ~ Repayments
Value Changes
In ac on long term rnal win 4.67 29.37 (30.67) 3.

As per our Report of even date
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants

E&—‘ kA elko—

Lalit R-Mhalsekar
Partner
Membership Number : 103418
Place: Mumbai
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors N
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Notes to the Standal Fi ial Stat
(Rs in lakhs)
Freehold Leasehold Plant & Furniture & F Office Capital Work In
Land Buildings Improvements equip s Briisas Vehicles quipment Total progress

Gross Carrying Amount :
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 85.71 2,546.51 298.90 15,777.98 166.70 296.15 138.53 19,310.48 84.62
Additions 106.42 37.33 35.48 70.95 250.19 165.57
Disposals - - - 4.54 4.54 250.19
Adjustment - & - - - = & =
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 85.71 2,546.51 298.90 15,884.41 204.03 327.09 209.48 19,556.12 -
Additions 108.64 368.99 22,73 62.34 36.83 5990.53 3,608.80
Disposals - - - z 599.53
Adjustment - - - - - - - -
Bal as at 315t March, 2024 194.35 2,915.50 298.90 15,884.41 226.76 389.43 246.31 20,155.65 3,009.27
Additions 836.13 140.68 1,215.85 0.34 12.98 2,205.08 7,627.35
Disposals - 156.82 - 156.82 2,205.98
Adjustment - - = s “ =t = -
Balance as at 315t March, zoz5 194.35 3,594.80 439.58 17,100.26 227.10 389.43 259.28 z22,204.81 8,430.64
Accumulated Depreciation
Bal as at 31st March, 2022 - 71L.06 298.90 5,507.99 119.51 235.37 118.67 7,051.49 -
Depreciation for the year - 87.34 - 793.95 16.34 17.97 B.62 924.23 -
Deductions/Adjustments - - - - 4.30 4.30 -
Bal as at 315t March, 2023 - 798.40 298.90 6,361.04 135.84 249.05 127.29 7,071.42 -
Depreciation for the year - B7.66 - 774.48 17.40 37.05 15.12 93L71 -
Deductions/Adjustments - - - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 - 886.06 298.90 7,136.42 153.2 286.10 142.41 8,903.13 -
Depreciation for the year - 124.96 2.47 809.58 17.18 28.43 9.34 991,95 -
Deductions/Adjustments - - - - - =
Balance as at 315t March, 2025 - 1,011.02 301.37 7,946.00 170.42 314.53 151.75 9,895.09 -
[Net Carrying Amount :
Bal as at 31st March, 2025 194.35 2,583.78 138.22 9,154.26 56.68 74.90 107.54 12,309.73 8,430.64 |
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 194.35 2,029.44 {0.00) 8,747.99 73.52 103.33 103.90 11,252.52 3,000.27

Note :

(a) Refertonote 34 for disclosure of contractual commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

Refer Note 33 For information on property, plant and equipment pledged as security by the Company.
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standalone Finanecial Statements

2B Capital- Work-in Progress

CWIP Ageing Schedule
(Rs in Lakhs)
CWIP(2024-25) Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 more than 3
1-2 2- Total
year year 3 years yeirs
CwIP 5,762.05 2,668.59 8,430.64
5,762.05 2,668.59 - - 8,430.64
CWIP(2023-24) Amount in CWIP for a period of
tesmant | aayear [ 2ayears|morelans | gy
3,009.27 3,000.27
CWIP - -
There is no time over due and cost over run
2C Right-of-use Asset ( Rs in lakhs)
Buildings Total
Gross Carrying Amount :
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 854.83 854.83
Additions 555.73 555.73
Disposals 166.59 166.59
Adjustment
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1,243.97 1,243.97
Additions 169.88 169.88
Disposals 150.64 150.64
Adjustment
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1,263.21 1,263.21
Additions 132.97 132.97
Disposals -
Balance as at 3ist March, 2025 1,396.18 1,396.18
Accumnulated Depreciation:
Balance as at 315t March, 2022 369.64 369.64
Depreciation for the year 396.47 396.47
Deductions/Adjustments 166.59 166.59 |
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 599.52 599.52 |
Depreciation for the year 427.75 427.75
Deductions/Adjustments 150.64 150.64
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 876.63 876.63
Depreciation for the year 365.38 365.38
Deductions/Adjustments 477-46 477.46
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 764.55 764.55 |
Net Carrying Amount :
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 631.63 631.63
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 386.58 386.58 |




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

3 Intangible assets (Rs in Lakhs)
Computer O
Software Brand development

Gross Carrying Amount :
Balance as at 31st March, zoz22 855.89 - 855.89 -
Additions 56.66 56.66 56.66
Deductions/Adjustments - 56.66
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 912.55 - 912.55 -
Additions 10.70 | 10.70 10.70
Deductions/Adjustments - 10.70
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 923.25 - 923.25 -
Additions 0.75 0.75 0.75
Deductions/Adjustments 0.75 |
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 924.00 - 024.00 -
Accumulated Amortisation :
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 595.58 - 595.58 -
Amortisation for the year 225.79 225.79
Deductions/Adjustments
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 821.37 - 821.37 -
Amortisation for the year 13.13 13.13
Deductions/Adjustments
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 834.50 - 834.50 |
Amortisation for the year 52.41 52.41
Deductions/Adjustments
Balance as at 31st March, zo25 886.91 - 886.91 -
Net Carrying Amount :
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 37.10 - 37.10 -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 88.76 - 88.76 -

(a) Other than internally generated
(b) Balance useful life as on 31st March 25 ranges from 6 months to 4.5 years .




4 Nom Current

AR in Lakhs)
Asat Asat
318t March , so2g 2024
No. of Units. Amount No. of Units Amount
Investment in subsidinries
Unauoted
Eauity Instruments at Cost
Sitver Spark Middle East FZE (Equity Shares of 150000 AED Each) 109 092 87| g .
+
Rk A Loristics, INC. 28707 L2784 2n70 #
marics Appars [NC 200 Stock 017 2300 Stock 017
Total z3.812 ARTAAT 23818 437137
5 _Other nasets (Rs. in Lakhs)
Asat Asat
a5t March | 2025 18t March, soeg
(Unsecured, eonsidered good)
Eecurity Depasita sy 385
Total 338.27 31851
& Other N (Rs. in Lakhs})
[ Asat
Jzat March , zo3g 2024
Capital ndvances Az P
Total 584,43 Brb.g1
7 (Rs. in Lakhe)
Anat Asat
jistMarch, 3025 JutMarch sogs |
Farw Materials (Tnchsding Packing Material) Bagan P
Rarw Materials - In Transit LOGET 242308
| Wark-in-proeres A79.62 108.56
Finished goods 349477 Ri4Bg0
| Stack in Trade 2372.00 313 06
| Stesck I Trnide - In Transis WAAE ThLAD
d Sna 164,67 ren rd
. 16.703.73 1776300
Reefer Note 33 For by pany
B Trade recelvables (Ra. In Lakhs)
£ At Asat
Siat March , 3025 st March , somy
Trade Receivable frEtrT] [ETrE]
Recehvable from Related parties {refer Nate 383 14.939.35 (PR Y]
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (1.257.89) (130,691
Total 29.905.85 z3.z78 55
Feefer Mote 23 For | neseets pledped 2 ity b thy pon
Th AlL for bad and doubtful debts is as follows: (Re. 1o Lakhs)
Asat Asat
Jist March , 2025 JistMarch , zoeg
Balance as at beginning af the year 130.69 130.69
hadd and doubithsl debes duri year 113700
Less: Trade receivables writte off during the year(previous year
oeovision)
[Balance a5 a1 the end of the year 1,257-89 130.69
Refer note 40 for bowut eredit rlak and trade receivohles.
2024725
Mot dus Lesathan & |6months-3 More than 3.
months vear 1= VEATS Z-3 VeArs Venrs Total
Disputed
Related Parties - i
Others - -
Lem:- Provision - - - - - - -
Net Disputed(a) = = = = = = =
Secured disputed - - s - - - -
Unsecured Disputed & = & = % ¥ i
Undisputed
Related Parties 10,430.02 393762 48514 7532 - - 14,931.09
Others 11,417.58 1,395.62 1,364.08 2,056.73 - - 16,234.41
Less:- Provision - (1,257.88) {1257.88)
| Net Undisputed(hl |_x..848.00 5.333.24 1,852.22 8746 = L 29.007.62
Secured Undisputed
Unsecured Undisputed 21,848.00 5,333.24 1,852.22 B74.16 ] = 29,907.62
TOTAL{s+b)} 21,848.00 5:333-24 185222 B74.16 = 2 29,007.62
Total Becsred - - - - - - -
Toen] Umpeered 21,848.00 5.333-24 | 3,853 33 873.36 - - 29.907.62 |
202324
Lens than 6. 6 months-1 More thans,
Not due h year 1-2 years 2-% vears Years Total
| Disputed :
Related Parries - - - - - -
Oithers. - - = - - -
Lese:~ Provision - - = - - -
Net Disputed(a) i = = = - - =
Secured dispated - 5 . . = =
Unsecured Disputed . = = 7 i - |
Undisputed
Related Parties 7.532.27 5,967.61 53494 z = = 14,034.83
Others 665270 2,72154 010 0.04 o = 9.374.38
Less:- Provision (8.43) (122.11) {o.10) [0.04} {130.69)
i B.567.04 53494 0,00 = = 23,278.53
Secured Undisputed
Unsecured Undisputed 14,176.53 B,567.04 534.94 .00 - - 23,278.53
TOTAL{a+b} 14,176.54 8,567.04 534.94 o.00 - - 23,278.53
Total Seeured = - i - - ik
| Totad Unascred 8,567.04 534.94 0.00 £ “ 23, 278.51




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

9 Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March , zo25 31ist March , 2024
Cash in hand 10.51 6.45
Cheques, drafts on hand = -
Balances with Banks
In current accounts 62.86 190.31
Term deposits with original maturity of less than three months* 2.04 17.94
*(Rs 2.04 Held as lien by bank against bank guarantee.)
Total 75.41 214.70
Refer Note 33 For information on assets pledged as security by the Company
10 Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents (Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March , 2025 31st March, 2024
Fixed deposits with banks 3157 264.92
*(Rs 31.57 Lacs Held as lien by bank against bank guarantee.)
Total 31. 264.92
11 Loans (Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March , 2025 31st March , 2024
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to employees 2.95 3.00
Loans to related parties (Refer Note 38) 5,316.73 6,378.25
Total 5,319.68 6,381.25
Refer note 40 for information about credit risk and market risk for loans.
2024-25
Loan Given to Related Party
during the year Rs in Lakh Rate of Interest Terms
No New Loan given during the Year NA NA
20
Loan Given to Related Party
during the year Rs in Lakh Rate of Interest Terms
Repayable with in 10
Silver Spark Apparel FZE 4117.11 8.75% Months




13

12 Other Financial Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March , 2025 31st March , 2024
Derivative financial instruments 5.53 33.47
Export benefits receivable 143.28 337.48
Interest receivable 10.67 32.94
Other Receivable from Related Party(Refer Note 38) - 1.97
Total 159.48 | 405.86
Other current assets
Asat As at
31st March , 2025 31st March , 2024
Advances to Suppliers(Refer Note 46) 782.43 724.00
Balances with government authorities, considered good 1,819.10 1,262.35
Prepaid expenses 173.18 195.74
Other advances 140.43 47.03
Advances to Suppliers, considered doubtful 38.34 38.25
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful assets (38.34) (38.25)
Deferred Finance Cost 97.60
Total 3,012.74 2,220.12

Yelahanka

New Town
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

|14B _ Other Equity (Rs in lakhs) |
Reserves and Surplus
Securities
Premium Retained
Capital Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 527.57 | 3,803.56 | _15,785.76 20,116.90
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting
Period
527.57 3,803.56 15,785.76 20,116.90
Profit for the year 4,673.17 4,673.17
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Remeasurement of
defined benefit plan) (45.49) (45-49)
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 527.57 | 3,803.56 | 20,413.44 24,744.58 |
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current
reporting Period 527.57 3,803.56 20,413.44 24,744.58
Profit for the year (994.27) (994.27)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Remeasurement of
defined benefit plan) 34.86 .86
Balance as at 315t March, 2025 527.57 | 3.803.56 | 19,454.03 23,785.17
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Non Current Borrowings

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
31st March , 2025 31st March , 2024
Secured
Term Loan From banks 8,455.68 220.13
8,455.68 229,

Nature of Security and terms of repayment for Long Term secured borrowings:
Nature of Security Terms of Repayment

(i) Term loan amounting to Rs. 229.13 lakhs (Rs. 440.63 lakhs March 31,2024) is
secured by extension of second ranking charge over existing primary and collateral
securities including mortgages created in favour of the Bank and security created over
the hypothecated assets.

(i) Term loan amounting to Rs. 8438.05 lakhs is secured by exclusive charge on assets
created out of the proceeds of the term loan including land and buildings.

48 monthly installment after morotorium, payment starting
from May 2022. Rate of interest as at year end 9% (31st
March,2023 :8.40%)

20 quaterly installment after morotorium, payment starting
from July 2026. Rate of interest as at year end 9.5%

Note: Instalment of loans falling due within next twelve months aggregating Rs. 211.50 lakhs (Rs. 211.50 lakhs March 31,2024) have been grouped under Current

Borrowings. (Refer Note 17)




16 Uther non carvent Habllites (s in Lakhs}

As ot At
Jint March , 3025 | ust March , 3024

Gevernment Grant relsting to income s -
= Eida8
0 Uﬂummm the Compary & entithed to sibeidy, an its isvestment b the property plaot sod equipeent, an
fubfilment of the cocditions stated in those Scheme. The subsidy being Government Grant is aceounted as stated in the Accounting
palicy au po d amount of the esheidy
referred to shove, with th
5} Expor
uupﬂnﬂ.“mbflhwgldmuﬂﬂm mmmmn:dm-ﬁmqﬁm
under EPCG schome being Gevernment Gras, i sccounted as stated in the Aseoumting palicy oo Government Grang (Refer Bote
eI d eferred Export obligation to.
e falfillad 4 i Note 34,
17 Current (R, in Lakhs)
Asat An st
3038 | gust March , soaq
Secared
Loans renavable an demasd from banks 1855035 FADSE
. Srock i .
Mnchinerv
Tewm Loasy L et fene Hanka 21k o110
Unsecared
Unsecured-Tatal (B}
s from Beleted Party - Raymond L 11d _5000.00 -
18, 79185 T.56.76 |
Th ing. fimancial for db dischosedd in Noar 319
18 Trad Bl (R, 1n Lakha)
Asat Asat
st March , 3035 | gust March , 3034
Amonnts due to i and snall ssterorise hEAS Bary
d note 381 1541217 16.864.68
nate a5} O7ETL 680907
Total ,559.44 26,8550 |
*Includes Privvision far Expeases 6,A55.31
Reder note 40 for bt licpaid
TOR4-25
[ Lessthonivesr  |i-3vear a3 ysans el F
| Plouted
[ Rirlstend Parties 2 B = 2 -
[ MAME - - = * -
Onhars *: - = = i =
Unitisguted
Relatesd Partios 1246362 251310 21657 3% bbierin
MEME 16856 " = 18858
Others L5756 435048 2877 2330 s9787L
14,213.35 &673.58 63569 = 3682 ALEED A4
| Total (ot 1421335 667358 635.69 £ 3683 55944
B4
| ot dus Lessthanivesr  |tsvear anean Morcthand Jrom
| Disputed
Relsted Partien B - = =
[ MsniE £ B 5 = = -
| Crhers # = = - e =
| Dispratedin) = k= 5 2 T N
Related Parties asea53 5732355 amsst 187 a0 0869.68
MEME 13 18 R = - Bs
Onhers 4 1963.98 13 wn 80097
| Met undisputed (bl 14,256-41 .70 22385 38323 2hLbz 26, 85531
Total {nsh} 14.256.41 A1,710,10 =23.85 38323 26163 26,855.21
Fote:
T el d , Benall e Medin
Trvelomment Act, 2006 [ MEMED Act’). Th the
Asat
sust March . 3ozs | et March, soay |
O The ‘sippEer t the end of the year 18547
ot i skt pEH 045
0 umpaid spplier
2006, with beyend the - -
wdnld dsv during the vear
mildine the imtersst soreified usder the MEMED Aet. m o
3 h tnpaid 4t the end of each 2353 £
sceousiting vear o
| for th 3 dedbuceible empand
Aefid ap “rmiers, Srmall & M Hsterprise Act, 2006" s based or the informatson svailable with the
Art
19 Other financial lishilities (. in Lakha)
Asat Asat
3ust March , 2025 | 3ust March , 3034
Isterest acerued 12B.o7 LR
alary and Wames nnvabie 081 =0o780
Pavabile to rebated DartieslFsfer Note 28} Rafisz (2
| Canitsl Creditors Abas
4.358.66 6,590,78
30 Other carrent lishilities {Ra. o Lakhs)
L At
gust March, 2025 | st March,
| Advance from customersRefor Mot 451 LY T
statutnry Dues az0.b a6
1 MNote 161 LR .30
[Tomal 63918 a1
Shert Term Provisions in Lakhs}
= %n
Just March , 3024
Prorvisin for Gratwity (Refer Nets 37) 147706
Provision for Leave Extitlement TELSS
[Toral 2179.71




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

22 Revenue from Operations (Rs. in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Sale of Products
(Manufactured & Traded products) 82,635.98 77,221.76
Sales of Services
(i) Job Work 2,314.97 3,786.55
Other operating revenue
(i) Export Incentives, etc 1,498.08 1,132.99
(ii) Process waste sale 85.18 47.82
(ii) Other operating Income 780.00
Total 87,314.21 82,189.12
There is no impact on account of application of Ind AS- 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
23 Other income
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 g1st March, 2024
Interest income 554.91 536.73
Exchange Fluctuation (net) 83.03 138.46
CGoverment Grant relating to assets 106.85 68.71
Other non-operating income 52.01 57.93
Excess Provision written back 1,060.29 397.87
Advance written back - 90
Total 1,857.09 1,290.25
24 Cost of materials d
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 g1st March, 2024
Raw materials consumed
Opening Stock 5,981.22 5,915.89
Purchases 40,958.59 35.499.12
Less : Closing Stock 8,419.33 5.981.22
# Includes cost of packing material consumed during the year
To! 38,520.48 35,433.79 |
25 Purchase of Stock in Trade
[_ Year ended Year ended
315t March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Purchase of Traded Goods 10,876.82 6,002.18
Total 10,876.82 6,002.18




26 Changes in inventories of finished goods (including stock-in-trade) ,work-in-progress and

lated cost of conversion :

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2zo25 31st March, 2024
Opening inventories
Finished goods 5,148.70 8,876.97
Stock-in-trade 3,212.06 2,587.90
Work-in-progress 108.56 234.45
8,469.32 11,699.32
Closing inventories
Finished goods 2,494.77 5,148.70
Stock-in-trade 2,372.09 3,212.06
‘Work-in-progress 339.92 108.56
5,206.78 8,469.32
Total 3,262.54 3,230.00
27 Employee benefits expense
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Salaries and wages 18,804.03 16,859.63
Contribution to provident funds and other funds 1,496.27 1,378.21
Defined benefit plan expense (Refer note 37) 518.32 443.35
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses 1,685.99 1,447.19
Total 22,_594.61 20,128.38
28 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest expense 1,346.75 52120
Interest on lease liability 53.25 50.68
Total 1,400.00 571
29 Depreciation and amortization expense
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer note 24) 992.38 931.71
Amortization on Intangible assets (Refer note 3) 52.41 13.13
reciation on Right of use Refer note 2C) 365.38 427.75 |
Total 1,410.17 1,372.59
30 Manufacturing and Operating Costs
Year ended Year ended
31st March, zo25 315t March, zo24
Consumption of stores and spare parts 1,777.70 1,529.35
Power and fuel 614.98 551.83
Job work charges 222.99 314.84
Repairs to buildings 359.12 275.28
Repairs to machinery 144.62 148.20
Other Manufacturing and Operating expenses 402.96 341.20
Total 3,522.37 3,160.70

(¥.1=]

MUlie




31 Other expenses

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 g1st March, zo24

Rent (Refer note 36) 73.94 7.39
Insurance 330.68 162.35
Rates and Taxes 169.85 164.38
Commission to selling agents 1,129.03 1,685.47
Carriage & Freight,ete. 1,830.61 1,587.29
Legal and Professional Expenses 670.51 475.42
Director Fees 150 3.00
Security Charges 326.08 283.35
IT outsourcing Cost 276.52 7158
Expenditure toward Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities 65.00 13.00
Less: Previous year Export Benefits Provision written back " 7.18
Provision for doubtful debts 1,127.20 130.69
Provision for impairment assets - 36.10
Less: Previous years Provision written back - 4.87
Less: Previous years Provision written back 0.33 34.19
Corporate facility charges 874.01 788.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,002.64 1,884.70

Total 8,967.90 7,338.95 |

A Details of Pay ts to Auditor (Included in Legal and Professional expenses)
’7 Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Audit Fees 34.25 29.50
Other Services
Reimbursement Expenses

Total 34.25 29.50

B Corporate social resposibility expenditure

Year ended Year ended
g1st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 65.00 13.00

b) Amount of expenditure incurred on

(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 65.00 13.00

¢) Shortfall at the end of the year > &
d) Total of previous years shortfall - =
&) Reason for Shortfall NA NA

f) Nature of CSR activities Health Health




[(FRAD) B 06-088 C65) C = [T606 [Zo-0%5) . 0L
(eL4g) g - (EL'Lg) - - (EL'L8) 83850[/SUFES SN[EA 161
- - - = 5 - sajed xm ul 28uey)
Bl - - ELbz - elve 513558 PAXL] JO A[ES UD SFU]
(z6'25) - Loz) (Fg-08) - gto (zE19) sagea] U] aaualagip Arelodia],
= 2 = 5 - - - - $3S50] pIBMmIOy] PaliIE)
(26'P6E'T) - 98'€ (BL'86E'T) = - LA (romid'n) uonepaidag
60'6bF - 6z'1l 0gLLE - - tzig L5'063 ' pred uaym sasodmd xe3 10§ S[qemal|e sasuadxy
ol'SzE b al'Ege go bk - - (E6°FS) 16'96 S2DUBADE pUe §}qap [NHGROP JOJ UOISIAOL]
0z'z65 - r6e 60695 - - 166t |ULIS sjyataq sako[dwa Ja0 pue s)gaUaq JUIUIAINAT 1sod 10} UOTSIAOL]
(s201[1qEY]) /619888 XB) paLiajad

Szoz auroou] sarsusyaxdwo) Hﬂw—%—“ﬂuxﬂw@.ﬁi Yzoz Aymbo 01 paxrp  dwodu] sasusyadwo) wws_wﬂ.._.ﬁ”“m—h“h proz ‘Tady 181 3 BEdid
igoae ISTE e Sy | Japo ut (8eyo)/pad (e%1ut2)/y nﬂ igoaepy stE e sy | (efreya)/upean  Japp Uy (a8aeqgo) ipaid u ﬂe m- )P V! qg yoaey pue FT0z ‘I8 YPIBI papua Jeak oy Supmp JUIWIA0R

(s1p{e] Ut "5H)
:SzotT ‘1€ gaauy pur FToz 1€ Ppaey papus aeo4 211 Supmp sa0I[IqR]] PUR ]SSR XU} PAIIajap ] JUIIAOUL DY,

_ G Ptz : MBI Xu], 2ANITH
F9'lotT (c£'66%) : TEI0L
S0
- - $50] XB} U0 PAJRIID JIESE S50XD JO [RSIAATY
bt Lelzt asodand X} 10} 2[qEIPNPaP Jou sasuadxy
{6z°LT) (04107) asodind xe) 10j PAIIPISUD JOU SUWODUT
10} AP EAUILIPI]
18'045T (og'5eE) 21u1 pajorua Jad sB dxo xw3 1
%L1ST %L1'ST RIPUJ Uf 3121 XB] DUI0DUL PIJOBUH
g obz'e (65°E62'1) X ], 230J3q 1yoIg
Pzoc PIvY I5IE | SSOZYOIBy ISTE 2)0d XB} 9AL02JJ3 JO UONUI[IDU0daY
Papua Jwax papuR Juax
GGPeT Ut i)
aje1 ) 2ATR3)J0 3} pur Aueduwio) oty 03 ajqearidde ajel xe) 1. 10JIE1S ) UIBMIA] UOLRI[PU0IAT ¥
9'LoSL (zE 66%) (1pa)/esuadxa xe) suIoduy [B10],
*06) (06'Sgt) (31paa1s)/esuadxs Xe) JUIodUL PALIDJSP [2I0L
E - saqed xe] ul adueyy
(£6°06) (06°GgE) souategip Areioduia) Jo (2518431 PUER UOREUISLO
xu) paaIajad
LEgSo" 8598 X8) JUSLIND [RIV],
L5 991 8598 Jeaf JuaLIng
XH} JUILINY
Troz qoIe 15TE | GZOT YpIBW 1916
Popua JUaX papuR JEdX
(Spie1 ul 'sH) P SS0°] PUF 014 J0 JUSWIAJE}S A1} Ul PIsIUZ000] asuadxa XE],

xe] swoouy =€

¥ 1§ [UPPUBUL] SUO[EPUTIS 311 03 SAION
pojpuy] [paeddy yreds Jaa11S



Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standal Fi

33 Assets Pledged as security

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current and non-current horrowings are:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Asat As at
15t M. 202 315t March, 2024
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 75.41 214
g 70
Rmvnb}es 29,905.85 23,278.53
Inventories 16,703.71 17,763.09
Total 46,684.97 41,256.32
Movable Assets
Flant & equipment 9,154.26 8,747.99
I'\lmjl.ure & fixtures 56.68 73.52
Vehicles . 74.90 103.33
Office equipment 107.54 103.90
Total 9.393-38 9,028.74
Total assets pl as s _56,078.35 285.06
Commitments
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Asat As at
31st March, 2025 1st 20
(=) Capital Commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not
recognised as liabilities is as follows:
Property, plant and equipment 1,746.89 4,118.78
Less: Capital advances 584.42 876.91
Net Capital commitments 1,162.47 3.241.87
(b) Other Commitments
[ tees given by the Company’s Bankers / Bonds / Letter of Undertaking
executed by the Company to Government Authorities for purchase under
concessional duty / exemption scheme in respect of (net of obligation fulfilled):
(i) Capital Goods 2,539.12 1,061.70
(ii) Raw Materials 31,631.47 24,621.00
Total Other Commitments 34,170.! 25,68z2.70
Total Commitments 35:333.06 28,924.57
Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets (to the extent not provided for)
(Rs. in Lakhs]
Asat As at
1st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts :-
ESIC 8.36 8.36
Excise Matters. = =
Income Tax # 101.82 84.51
Custom Duty &
(b) Corporate gnarantee: on account of to the bankers on behalf of
subsidiaries for facilities availed by them (amount outstanding at close of
the year) 4,279.07 3,540.23
Total _4:389.25 3,633.10 |

d for material fi

TheOompauyhasapmmwherehyperiodicaﬂya]]lan,gtelmwnu'actsm
year end, the C has reviewed and d that adequate provisi

standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts has been made in the books of account.

ible losses. At the
as required under any law/ applicable accounting

The Company has  its pending litizations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where pr are required and disclosed the
contingent liabilities where applicabl in its fi ial ts. The C does not expect the of these p dings to have a
materially adverse effect on its financial statements.

Phtum(.‘.ashﬂuwsinrespedohbavemdemrmimbleonlyonmipluﬂ dg: ts/decision pending with various duthorities/forum

# The income tax authorities carried out search and seizure op on the premises of the Company in the fi ial year 2011-12. On the basis

of notice received under section 153 A of the IT Act, 1061, the Company had submitted returns of income and also provided the necessary details /

informations.

The company has filed appeal with ITAT for Assessment Year 2009-10 to 2012-13, for the d

d of disall

of d iation and related

expenses to the extent of Rs. 10.73 lakhs and company has filed appeal with CIT for Assessment Year 2017-18, 2020-21, 2021-22 of Rs. 73.78 Lakhs.
During the year CIT had levied income tax of Rs 28.04 Jakhs on addtional income of 111 Lakhs on jon L Associated Enterprises

which has been appealed.

Yelahanka

New Town




Subsequent to the reporting date , the ke and its i pany and some the subsidiaries of the i (the
companies together with its subsidiaries are hereinafter referred to as the 'Seller comp 1 d notice of d nndcr section 156 for the
order passed u/s 147 of the Income tax Act, 1961 realted to Assesements years 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23

The Company and the seller comp strongly believes that it has adequate factual and legal grounds to 1 bly Subsequent to the reporting
date , substantiate its position in this matter and is disputing the position of the Income Tax Department. The respective companies

are in the process of filling as appeal before the Commissioner of Income tax (Appeals) against the said order(s) with in the prescribed timeliness
as the management hopeful for the favourable outcome, Further, the seller companies also asserts that the underlying assets were transferred along
with all its past, present and future rights and liabilities connected therewith under a contractual arrangement of the Company, Considering the
position taken by the seller companies we are disclosing the same as Contingent liability out of the abundant caution even though the demand is in
the legal name of the respective companies and without prejudice to all other rights and remedies available to the Company under the agreement
and Law.
As the matter remains under litigation and the obligation is idered possible but not probable, no provision has been

made. Further this represents a non-adjusting event as per IudAS-m
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Related Party Discl

es as per Ind As-24

(Rs. In Lakhs)

31st March'zs

31st March'zg4

Outstandings
Payable
Holding Company

Raymond Lifestyle Limited(Ref Note 14A)

Raymond Lifestyle Limited-ICD
Subsidiary
Silver Spark Middle East FZE
R & A Logistics, INC
Fellow Subsidiaries
Celebrations Apparel Limited
Raymond (Europe) Limited
Everblue Apparel Limited
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited
Joint Venture of holding company
Raymond UCO Denim Private Limited

Other Payable
Holding Company
Raymond Lifestyle Limited
Subsidiary
Silver Spark Middle East FZE
Fellow Subsidiaries
Celebrations Apparel Limited

Receivable
Holding Company
Raymond Lifestyle Limited
Subsidiary
R & A Logistics, INC
Silver Spark Middle East FZE
Fellow Subsidiaries
Raymond (Europe) Limited
Celebrations Apparel Limited
Everblue Apparel Limited

Other Receivable
Subsidiary
Silver Spark Middle East FZE

Interest Receivable
Associate of holding company
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Investment
Subsidiary
Silver Spark Middle East FZE
R & A Logistics, INC
Raymond America Apparel INC

Loans Given
Subsidiary
Silver Spark Middle East FZE
Associate of holding company
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Deposit Given
Fellow Subsidiaries g
Celebrations Apparel Limited

5144.81
5000.00

4737.60
423.15

781.74
4288.90

35.97
125.97
357.67

2175.21

7258.64
5316.73

5495.50
51.34

3092.87
1278.33
017

8829.65
3607.85
328.21
698.76
6731.75

12,36

1555.27

1945.75

7938.01

4139.49

4.7

1.97

3092.87
1278.33
0.17

6378.25

51.34
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Silver Spark Apyarel I..mnted
Notes to the Stand. cial

‘The Comapany’s fi ial risk is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company’s fi dal risk policy is set by the Managing
Board.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument
may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign wmnqachangt rates.equitypmaa and other market dmngas that affect market risk sensitive instruments, Market risk is

attributable to all market risk sensitive fi ial instruments i and d , foreign currency payables and loans and borrowings.
The Company manges marlm, risk through ntrm:.rydepartmmts, which evalutates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk management. The treasury
department jectives and policies, which are app d by Senior and the Audit Committee. The acitivies of this department include

t of cash impl ing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance with market risk limits and policies.

Market Risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the fi dal i will fl becanse of changes in market interest rates. In order to optimize the Comapny’s
position with regards to interest income and mtemstfxpenmmd to manage the interest rate risk, treasury prerforms a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by
‘balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate fi  inst in its total portfoli
Exposure to interest rate risk
__(Rs. in lakhs

As at 315t March, As at 315t
Particulars g March, 20
Borrowings bearing variable rate of interest 27,018.41 7.745.89

50 bp increase- decrease in profits (135.09) (38.73)

50 bp decrease- Increase in profits 135.09 38.73

Market Risk- Foreien currency risk.

The Company operates i ionall andpomonoﬂhebminessismmcbedinmemlmmmiesmd 1y the group is exposed to foreign exch nskthmughmsalesmd
services in and purch ppliers in various foreign ies. Foreign hange rate exp is partly balanced by purchasing of goods,

andsemeesmﬂmrespe\:t:vecumnm

Derivative i and unhedged forel

(2) Derivative outstanding as at the reporting date

(Fo!
Particulars As at 315t March, zo25 As at 315t March,
Forward contracts to sell USD usD 169.07 UsD

Forward contracts to sell EUR EUR 26.82 EUR
Faorward contracts to sell GBP GEP 36.79 GEBF
Forward contracts to sell EUR/USD EUR = EUR
Forward contracts to sell GBP/USD GEP - GBP

Forward contracts to sell JPY JPY - JPY




(h) P: lars of unhedged foreign currency es as at the reporting date

UsSD EURO HKD JPY GEP AED
7547 165 - 55.98 0.37 -
& - - 200.62 = =
___(Foreign currency in lakhs)
usDp EURO HEKD JPY GREP AED
7472 2.72 - 174.09 0.50 -
338.09 -
(Rs. in lakhs
2024-2025 2023-2024
1% Increase 1% decrease 1% Increase 1% decrease
usDh (62.92) 6z.92 (62.30) 62.30
EURO (1.49) 149 (2.45) 245
HED - - - =
JPY 0.80 (0.8o) 0.90 (0.90)
GBP (0.39) 0.39 (0.52) 0.52
AED - - - -
SGD
Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss {64.00) 64.00 (64.37) 64.37
Credit risl
Credit risk arises from the posmhilrwt.hatthe wunbsrpartymxynothe able to settle their obligations as agreed, To manage this, the C: dically assess fi 1 reliability of
customers, taking into account the fi current md&andanﬂynkofhmnmlbaddebumdmcfmnlsmble Individual risk limits are set
accordingly.
The C: iders the probabli ortdefaultuponmrhaimeognfdounfassetmdwlmherﬂlmhasbemaagnﬁmlinueasemcred.nnskonanongmn.gbwthmugheacb

repomngpmod Tomwhe‘ﬂ:erthemisamﬁmtmmmm credit risk the group compares the risk of default occuring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at
the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,

u)Mualcw “ﬂmiﬂ.&m h in the ing results of the counterparty,

fii) F ial or i that are cted to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligations,
iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty,

+) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party or eredit enh

Financial assests are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, mhasadebtmfaﬂmtomygainampaymemplmwﬂhﬂwgmup The Company categorises a
loan or receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make contractual payments greater than 2 years past due.Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues
engagemenfommentacﬁ\itymammptmmﬂmmvauedut ‘Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in profit or loss.

The C the exp d credit loss of trade receivables and loan from individual based on't ieal trend, ind

; -and the busi Al mvﬂ'nchtheenntyupm‘ales.lnssmtesmbasedonaﬁualmdithssexpemmmdpaﬁh&nds Based
on the historical data, loss on collection of receivable is not material hence no p
Ageing of Account receivables
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at 315t March, As at 315t
2025 March, 2024 |
Not due 21,848.00 14,176.54
0-3 months 3,339.69 5.610.57
3-6 months 1,593.52 2,956.47
6 months to 12 months 1,852.22 534.94
beyond 12 months 874.16 0.00
Total 29.907.59 23,278.53 |
Movement in provisons of doubtful debts
As at 315t March, As at 3ist
2025 March, 2024
Opening provision 130.68 (0.00)
Add:- Additions from DmssMasmrApparel Private Lid. Under Business - -
Add:- Additional provision made 1,127.20 130.69
Less:- Provision write off/ reversed - -
Less:- Provision utilised against bad debts - %
Closing provisions 1,257.88 130.68
Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the group will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time, orata ble price. The Company's treasury dep is responsible for
liguidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related such risk are by senior Manag; itors the group’s net

liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.




(Rs. in lakhs’

As at gist March, z025
0-1 year 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total
Long term b s (Including current rity of
Tong tern debt) 21150 8,455.68 - 8,667.18
Short term borrowings 18,580.35 - 18,580.35
Interest payable 363.40 276063 | 32.46 3,156.50 |
Total 19,155.25 11,216.31 32.46 0,404.0,
As at 15t March, 2024
0-1 years 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total
Long term borrowings (Including current maturity of
long tern debt) 21150 229.13 " 440.63
Short term borrowings 7,305.26 = 7,305.26
Expected Interest payable 1 10.33 - 109.75 |
Total 7,616.17 . - 7,855.64
Maturity patterns of other Finaneial Liabilities
As at 3ist March, 2025 (Bs. in lakhs)
Overdue o-3 months 3-6 months 6 m“ﬂ"l fox beyond 12 months Total
Trade Payable 7.346.09 8,927.64 528571 21,550.44
Lease liabilities < 96.42 98.35 154.30 2B0.85 629.92
Other Financial liability (Current and Non Current) - 2,674.53 - 1,6B4.13 = 4,358.66
Total 7,346.09 11,608.58 5.384.06 1,838.43 280.85 26,548.02
As at 315t March, 2024 (Rs. in lakhs)
Overdue 0-3 months 3-6 months 6 montha to 12 beyond 12 months Total
Trade Payable 12,598.81 11,143.83 3,119.85 - - 26,862.49
Lease liabilities " 50.23 48.25 8501 209.49 393.88
Other Financial liability (Current and Non Current) - 5,348.15 - 1,642.62 - 6,990.77
Total 12,598.81 16,542.21 3,168.10 1,728.53 209.49 34.247.14 |




Silver Spark Apparel Umhed
Notes to the dal Jal St

41 Capital risk management

The Company aim to its capital efficiently so as to d its ability t inue as a going concern and to optimise returns to our shareholders.
‘The capital of the Company is based on 's jud of the ap iate bal f key el in order to meet its strategic and day-to-
day needs. We consider the amount of capital in propertion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets, In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure.

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with & focus on total equity so a5 to maintain investor, creditors and market confid
and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital
structure.

42 Capital management
For the purpose of the Company’s :apna! managemmt, capital indudes issued eq'mty cupnr.a], securities premium and all other equity and net debt inclodes
i cash

interest bearing loans and b and cash eq» ther bank bal and interest accrued on current investments.
l‘hepnnuryobgemvtofthﬁ:ompanfsapiul ist d inui intain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business and provide adequate return to shaulmldns L'hmugh continuing growth.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in i ditions and the requi of the financial covenants.
Tnefnndmguqnmmmmth.rwzhlminnreofequmr.mtemalawuals,!angterm ings and short term b vings. The Company itors capital
‘using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, exclud tinued operati

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to
the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

Year ended Year ended
3ist March, zo25 A1st March, 2024
term borrowin, 8,455.68 220.13
Short term Includi ities of Long term borrowing) 18,791 B5 7.516.76 |
Less : Cash and cash equivalents 7541 214.70
Less : Bank balanees other than cash and cash equivalents 3LE7 264.92 |
Less : Current investments - 5
Less : Interest receivable on current investments - -
Net debt 27,140.55 7.266.27
Total equi 24,681.60 25,641.01
Capital and total equi
Gearing ratio 110 0.28
To maintain or adjust the eapital structure, the Company review the fund at regular i 1s and take necessary actions to maintain the requisite
capital structure.
Mo changes de in the objectives, policies or p for ging capital during the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

43 Segment Information

TheCompnmf‘sbumnmacthrfaﬂswmnamglepmmwmmmofmuﬁmufmﬁ,shimm;am Accordingly, the Company is a
single segment company in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating Segment”.

In d i dard Ind As 108 Upunﬂng&gmm segm:ntmfmmamnhasbeen gw!n in the consolidated financial
statements ofsﬂverSPnrkAppnreJ Limited, and therefore, no separate di segment is given in these financial statements..
Further the Company meets the quantitative threshold as joned in Ind AS 108 and hence separate information has been disclosed below:
rting of Customers contributing to revenue more than 10%
Revenue

Year ended
Name of Customer 315t March, 20
JCpenney Purchasing Corparation 7.936.86
L1 & FUNG Trading (Express) 8.459.21
R & A Logistics, INC 801841
Raymond (Europe) Limited 1
Total 40,907.63




44 Other statutory information
DETAILS OF BENAMI PROPERTY HELD
The company does not hold any benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1088 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder,

o proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

WILLFUL DEFAULTER

The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or ial institution or other lender (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or ium thereof, in d with the guideli wilful defaul
issued by the Reserve Bank of India

REGISTRATION OF CHARGES OR SATISFACTION WITH REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which i yet to be registered with Regi of G ies (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

DETAILS OF CRYPTO CURRENCY OR VIRTUAL CURRENCY
The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (I ies)
with the und ding that the diary shall:
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner wh by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

(b) provide any guarantee, security ot the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall =

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

UNDISCLOSED INCOME

The Company has not any such ction which is not ded in the books of that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
ar survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

BORROWINGS OBTAINED ON THE BASIS OF SECURITY OF CURRENT ASSETS

For the borrowings secured against current assets the has filed O i of current assets with the banks and the same are in agreement with the books of accounts,

UTILISATION OF BORROWED FUNDS AND SHARE PREMIUM

As on March 31, 2024 there is no unutilised amounts in respect of any issue of securities and long term borrowings from banks and financial institutions. The borrowed funds have been utilised for the specific purpose for which
the funds were raised.

REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and (including Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year

COMPUANCE WITH NUMBER OF LAYERS OF COMPANIES

The Company is in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act read with the Companies  Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

47

Earnings per share
Year ended ~ Year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Earnings Per Share
Profit/(Loss) for the year (Rs. in lakhs) (994.27) 4,673.17
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (nos.) 89,64,300 89,64,300
Earnings Per Share (Rs. Per equity share of Rs. 10 each)
- Basic (11.09) 52.13
- Diluted (11.09) 52.13
As per our Report of even date w"?
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP :
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

@\L\Cf’fﬁeﬂaw

'_ _~ Vishal Pratap Singh Bist

Lalit R. Mhalsekar Amit Shrivastava
Partner Director Director
Membership Number : 103418 DIN: 09837215 DIN: 07215218

Place: Mumbai
Date: o7th May 2025




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Net Profit Caluclation for CSR Spending

Year ended
31st March, 2025
(Rs Lacs.)

Year ended
31st March, 2024
(Rs Lacs.)

Year ended
31st March, 2023

(Rs Lacs.)

Profit/(Loss) after Tax - per Profit and Loss Account

Add:

Provision for tax

Provision for diminution in value of investments

Provision for diminution in value of investments-Exceptional items
Loss on sale of investments-Exceptional items

VRS paid / payable-Exceptional items

Prior Period Taxation

Less:
Profit on sale on investment (net)
Profit on sale on investment-Exceptional items
Dividend Income from Companies liable for CSR
Capital profit on sale of assets / undertaking-Land/Building
Loan & Debenture liability w/back-Exceptional items

Net Profit/{Loss) in accordance with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013

-994.27

(299.32)

(299.32)

4,688.47

1,552.34

- 1,552.34

(1,293.59)

798.20

6,240.81

(1,293.59)

2,378.11

798.20

6,240.81

3,176.31

3,176.31

Average Net Profits u/s 135 & 198 of The Companies Act 2013
2% of Average Net Profits

Rounded Up to lac

2,707.84
54.16

55.00

2,031.35

40.63

41.00
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of Silver Spark Apparel Limited (“the
Company™) and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at March 31, 2025, the consolidated profit (including other comprehensive income),
consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with Standards
on Auditing (SAs) prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements as per the ICAI’s Code of
Ethics and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Head Office: 912, Tulsiani Chambers, 212, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021, India. Tel.; +91 22 4163 8500 = Fax : +91 22 4163 8595
URL: www.cas.ind.in
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Key Audit Matters

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and

Continuation sheet...
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using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

Continuation sheet...
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auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of three direct
subsidiaries and one indirect subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Res.
24,221.89 Lakhs as at 31% March, 2025, total revenues of Rs. 44,050.36 Lakhs, total profit
after tax of Rs. 2,471.00 Lakhs, total comprehensive Income/ (loss) Rs. 2,212.13 Lakhs and
net cash outflow of Rs. 1,953.34 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the

Continuation sheet...
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consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the
reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(2)

(b)

©

(d)

(©

®

(2)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015,
as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, none of the
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A” which is based on the auditor’s reports of the Company and
its subsidiary companies incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial control
over financial reporting of those companies, for reasons stated therein.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

ﬁ/
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its managerial personnel
during the year and accordingly reporting in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act is not required.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

iii.

iv.

The consolidated financial statements disclose impact of pending litigations on
its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 35 to the financial
statements;

The Company has no long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at
March 31, 2025;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries

. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Continuation sheet...
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Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the management representations
under sub-clauses (i) and (ii) above contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended
315 March, 2025.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, except for instance
mentioned below, the Company, has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
and the audit trail has been preserved by the statutory requirements for record
retention, other than the consequential impact of the exception given below:

Nature of exception noted Details of Exception

Instances of accounting The audit trail feature was not enabled
software for maintaining books | at the database level for accounting

of account for which the feature | software to log any direct data changes,
of recording audit trail (edit used for maintenance of all accounting
log) facility was not operated records by the Company.

throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded
in the software.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. - 101720W/W100355

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership No.103418

UDIN: 2510341 8BMJEMF3855

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07" May, 2025 .

Continuation sheet...
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report — March 31, 2025 on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Silver Spark Apparel
Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to Consolidated financial statement over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Continuation sheet...
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to these Consolidated Financial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated
Financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statement, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to these Consolidated Financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial controls with reference to this financial statement may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

fg/'l
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W/ W100355

f—(\ - o (e o—

Lalit R. Mhalsekar

Partner

Membership No.103418

UDIN: 2510341 8BMJEMF3855

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07" May, 2025

Continuation sheet...



Sil:ar Spark Apparel Limited
ronsolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)

Audited Audited
As at As at
Note
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
| |ASSETS
1|Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 28 18,358.69 17,069.81
(b) Capital work - in - progress 2B 8,430.64 3,185.72
(c) Right-of-use Asset 2C 673.54 406.30
(d) Other Intangible assets 3 78.70 129.88
(i) Others financial assets 4 507.37 491.51
(f) Other non - current assets 5 584.42 876.91
(g) Assets for Income Tax (Net) 402.81 268.42
2|Current assets
(a) Inventories 6 20,155.15 22,436.10
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 30,185.02 22,084.75
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,264.18 3,356.82
(iii) Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 3157 264.92
(iv) Loans 10 2.95 3.00
(v) Other financial asset 11 159.65 404.06
(c) Other current assets 12 3,531.42 2,619.21
TOTAL ASSETS 84,366.11 73,597.41
Il |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 13 8596.43 896.43
(b) Other equity 14 18,768.51 17,406.65
Liabilities
2|Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 8,455.68 229.13
(ii) Lease liabilities 16 306.23 209.49
(b} Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 33 137.45 507.79
{c) Other Non-current Liability 17 514.58 513.01
3| Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 22,575.06 10,930.21
(i) Lease Liabilities 19 366.17 205.18
(iii) Trade Payables 20
(A) total outstanding dues of Small enterprise and micro enterprise 168.56 184.57
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than Small enterprise and micro enterprise 23,607.70 32,181.46
(iv) Other financial liabilities 21 4,471.41 7,142.14
(b) Other current liabilities 22 1,519.73 1,011.64
(c) Provisions 23 2,578.60 2,179.71
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 84,366.11 73,597.41
Statement of Material Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial results

As per our Report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W/ W100355

Lalit . Mhalsekar
Partner
Membership No. 103418

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th May 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Amit Shrivastava
Director
DIN: 09837215

Vishal Pratap Singh Bist
Directof
DIN:07215218




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Period ended 31st March 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)
Audited Audited
Note Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
I |Revenue from Operations 24 102,465.20 101,899.36
Il |Other iIncome 25 2,267.53 855.57
1l |Total Income (1 +11) 104,732.73 102,754.93
IV |Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 26 49,109.06 44,978.16
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 27 5,208.19 6,243.95
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work-in progress 28 3,446.92 3,543.18
Employee benefits expense 29 25,468,12 23,111.9%
Finance costs 30 1,745.69 935.79
Depreciation and amortization expense 31 1,720.34 1,837.17
Other expenses
A. Manufacturing and Operating Costs 324 4,992,08 4,373.41
B. Other expenses 328 11,554.55 9,939.04
Total expenses (IV) 103,244.95 94,962.69
v |Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (m-w) 1,487.78 7.792.24
Vi |Extraordinary / Exceptional ltems -
v |Profit / (loss) before tax (Il - IV) 1,487.78 7,792.24
Vi |Tax expense
Current tax 33 23191 1,804.60
Deferred tax charge/(credit) 33 (385.90) 2737
Vil |Profit/[Loss) for the period [V - V1) 1,641.77 5,960.32
vin |Other Comprehensive Income
A|(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans 38 34.86 (60.73)
Equity instruments through Other Comprehensive Income - -
(ii}) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
rRemeasurements of net defined benefit plans 33 (8.77) 15.30
Equity instruments through Other Comprehensive Income - -
B|(i) Items that will be re-classified to profit or loss
Gain and Losses arising from translating the financial statements of fareign operations (306.00) (283.35)
Other Comprehensive Income for the period (VIII) {279.91) (328.84
% _|Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VI + VIII) 1,361.86 5,631.48
X |Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each : 48
Basic 18.31 66,49
Diluted 18.31 66.49
Nominal Value per share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Statemnent of Material Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these et lidated fi ial results

As per our Report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W/ W100355

Amit Shrivastava
Director
DIN: 09837215

Lalit R. Mhalsekar
Partner
Membership No. 103418

Place: Murnbai
Date: 7th May 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

isiial Pratap Sigh Bist
Director
DIN: 07215218




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2025

The accompanying nates are an integral part of these consolidated financial results

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended31st March, 2025 Year ended31st March, 2024
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Met Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss. 1487.78 779224
Add/(Less):
Interest Income (49.36) (86.49)
Provision for doubtful debts 1,127.20 130.69
Liability written back = (92.06)
Provision for Duty Drawback receivable - 7.18
Provision for doubtful other advances = 36.10
Frovision no longer required / Credit balances written back {1,091.13} 397.87)
Depreciation and amortisation 1,720.34 1,837.17
Write off of doubtful debts - 4.87
Government grant amortised [106.85} (68.71)
Write off of PPE 156.82
Finance Costs 1,745.69 3,502.71 535.79 2,306.66
Operating Cash Profit Before Working Capital changes 4,990.49 10,098.90
Changes in working capital
({Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 2,280.95 1,664.05
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (8,871.11) (7,994.20)
[Increase) f Decrease in loans 0.05 (1.20)
[Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 206.28 (94.48)
[Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets [795.75) 1282.49)
Increase [ (Decrease) in Trade Payables {8,070.79) 683.30
Increase / [Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (2,745.75}) 401.89
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 145.11 18.43
Increase [ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 398,89 (17,452.13) 526.23 {5,078.48)
Less: Direct Taxes paid (Net) (366.30) (1,722.00}
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (A) (12,827.93) 3,298.42
B. Cash flow arising from Investing Activities .
Inflow
Proceeds from Inter Corporate Deposit - 10.00
Sale of fixed assets = z
Interest income 7163 7163 135.23 145,23
Outflow
Investment in Term Depaosits with Banks 233.35 52.53
Acquisition of fixed assets (7,671.50) (7,438.15) (4,377.37) (4,324.84)
Net Cash inflow/{outflow) from investing activities (B) {7,366.52) {4,179.61)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Inflow
Mew Loan from Bank - -
Term Loan from Bank 8,226.55
Increase /[ Decrease) in Working Capital Loan from Banks (Net) 11,644.85 19,871.40 2,766.61 2,766.61
Outflow
Repayment of Term loan from bank - (1,336.24)
Repayment of Lease Liabilities {154.37) (500.88)
Finance Costs (1,615.22) [1,769.58) (877.06) (2,714.18)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing activities (C) 18,101.82 52.43
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+8+C) (2,092.64) (828.76)
Add: Balance at the beginning of the year (Refer Note 8) 3,356.82 4,185.58
Cash and Cash equival at the close of the year (Refer Note 8} 1,264.18 3,356.82
of Material A ing Policies (Refer Note 1)




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(a) Equity Share capital

Note Amount
As at 31 March, 2025 13 896.43
As at 31 March, 2024 896.43
{b) Other equity (Rs. in lakh:
Reserves and Surplus Total
Note | Capital Reserve Securities Premium Retained Earnings Exchange
Reserve Differences

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 566.31 3,803.55 12,085.58 (4,680.27) 11,775.1
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current
reporting Period

566.31 3,803.55 12,085.58 {4,680.27) 11,775.1
Profit / (Loss) for the year - - 5,960.32 - 5.960.3

Post Acquisition Impact on Reserves
{Creation of Deferred Tax Assets on Loss of DMAPL) - - - -

Exchange differences on translating the financial
statements of a foreign operation 14 - - - (283.35) (2833
Other Comprehensive Income for the year
(Re-measurement of defined benefit plans) - - (45.49) - (45.4
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 566.31 3,803.55 18,000.41 (4,963.62) 17,406.6
Profit / (Loss) for the year - - 1,641.77 - 1,641.7
Exchange differences on translating the financial
statements of a foreign operation - - - (306.00) (306.C
Other Comprehensive income for the year
(Re-measurement of defined benefit plans) - - 26.09 - 26.C
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 566.31 3,803.55 19,668.27 (5,269.62) 18,768.5

Statement of Material Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
consolidated financial results

As per our Report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W/ W100355

Lalit R. Mhalsekar
Partner

Membership No. 103418
Place: Mumbai

Date: 7th May 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Amit Shrivastava
Director
DIN: 09837215




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
1 Statement of Material Accounting Policies

1. Background

Silver Spark Apparel Limited (‘SSAL’ or ‘the Company’} and its subsidiaries ( Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the
‘Group’) carries on business of manufacturing suits, jackets, shirts and formal trousers catering largely to global markets. Silver
Spark Apparel Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Raymond Limited marking the group's foray into Global Apparel Qutsourcing
market.

Il. Material accounting policies
a. Basis of preparation

=

(i) Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the
'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with of the Companies
(Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(i} Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a histarical cost basis, except for the following:
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

2) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

{iii) Current non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle {twelve months)
and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11 to the Act.

(iv) Recent accounting developments / pronuncements
Standards notified but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules ,2023

{v) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of
schedule I, unless otherwise stated.

Principles of consolidation and equity accounting

(i) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct
the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group.

The group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets,
liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the group.




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
1 Statement of Material Accounting Policies

e. Intangible assets
i. Computer software
Computer software are stated at cost of acquisition, less accurnulated amortisation and impairments, if any.

ii. Amortisation methods and periods
The Company amortises computer software with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over the period of 3 to 10 years.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss
within other gains/ (losses).

iii. Goodwill

Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included In intangible assets. Goodwill is not amortised but it is tested for impairment
annually, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might be impaired, and is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses.

f. Lease
Company as a lessee
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings and Plant & Machinery. The Company assesses
whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
(i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (jil) the
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset,
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability
for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and leases
of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises
the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease
plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using
the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest
on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. A lease liability is remeasured upon the
occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a cha nge in an index or rate used to determine lease payments.
The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. Lease liability and ROU asset have been presented in the Balance Sheet
as a part of Property, plant and equipment and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Company as a lessor
Lease income from operating leases where the company is lessor is recognised in income on straight line basis over the lease term.

g. Trade Receivables
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional and shall be initially measured at
their transaction price unless those contain a significant financing component.




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
1 Statement of Material Accounting Policies

*Fair value through other comprehensive income {Fvoci):

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through OCl, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses which are recognized in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses) Interest income
from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

*Fair value through profit or loss:

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOC| are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and Is not part of a hedging relationship is
recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which it
arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity instruments:

The Group subseguently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Group's management has elected to present fair
value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Group's
right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other gain/ (losses} in the statement
of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value.

(iii) Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

(iv) Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when
1. The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

2. Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash
flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of the
financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Group has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control
of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

{v) Income recognition

Interest income :
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognized if right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.
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silver Spark Apparel Limited
1 Statement of Material Accounting Policies
s. Financial Liabilities
(i) Financial Liabilities initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs. Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and
derivative financial instruments.

(i) Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

t. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisicns are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the
passage of time Is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence Or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or where
any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation
cannot be made.

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. An entity shall not recognise a contingent asset
unless the recovery is virtually certain.

u. Revenue recognition
The group derives revenues primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded goods and related services.
As per IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, entity shall recognize revenue when {or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service.
Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable
consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable
consideration on account of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract

Sale of goods

In case of domestic customer, generally performance obligation satisfied and transferred the control when goods are dispatched or
delivery is handed over to transporter, in case of export customers, generally performance obligation satisfied and transferred the
control, when goods are shipped onboard based on bill of lading.

Sales return
The Group recognises provision for sales return, based on the historical results, measured on net basis of the margin of the sale.

Revenue from services
Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.

Other operating revenue - Export incentives
Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of export.




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
1 Statement of Material Accounting Policies

w. Foreign currency transactions

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Silver
Spark Apparel Limited’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and losses
on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant
exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

X. Income Tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted to apply when the related deferred
income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future
taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the
Group has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Group
will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

y. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable e to owners
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity
shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares .
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
2B Capital work - in - progress

CWIP(2024-25) Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 years more than 3 years Total

cwip 5,762.05 2,668.58 8,430.64

5,762.05 2,668.59 8,430.54
CWIP(2023-24) Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 years more than 3 years Total

CwipP 3,185.72 - 3,185.72

3,185.72 = 3,185.72
There in no time over due and cost over run

2C Right-of-use Asset { Rs in lakhs)
Buildings Total

Gross Carrying Amount :
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 972.63 972.63
Additions 622.95 622.95
Disposals 284.39 284.39
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1,311.19 1,311.19
Additions 169.88 169.88
Disposals 150.64 150.64
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1,330.43 1,330.43 "
Additions 132.97 132.97
Disposals 14.45 14.45
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 1,448.95 1,448.95
Accumulated Depreciation:
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 484,78 484.78
Depreciation for the year 412.91 41291
Deductions/Adjustments 284.35 284.35
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 613.34 613.34
Depreciation for the year 461.44 461.44
Deductions/Adjustments 150.65 150.65
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 924.13 924.13
Depreciation for the year 396.35 396.35
Deductions/Adjustments 545.07 545.07
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 775.41 775.41
Net Carrying Amount :
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 673.54 673.54
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 406.30 406.30




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3 Other Intangible assets (Rs. in lakh
Compliber Semware e Total Intangible assets unde
development

Gross Block
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 944.20 - 944.20 -
Additions 56.63 - 56.63
Disposals - - . -
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1,000.83 - 1,000.83 =
Additions 10.70 - 10.70
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1,011.53 - 1,011.53 -
Additions 4.92 - 4.92
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 1,016.45 - 1,016.45 -

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 631.18 - 631.18 -
Additions 231.68 - 231.68

Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 862.86 - 862.86 -
Additions 18.79 - 18.79

Disposals - - - =
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 881.65 - 881.65 -
Additions . 56.11 - 56.11

Disposals - - - =
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 937.76 - 937.76 -
Net Block

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 78.69 - 78.69 -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 129.88 - 129.88 =

(a) ( Other than internally generated.
(b) Balance useful life as on 31st March 25 ranges from 2 years to 4.5 years .




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

4 Other Financial assets

(Unsecured, considered good)
Security Deposits with others
Margin money deposits with bank*

*(Held as lien by bank against bank guarantee)
Total

Other non-current assets

Capital advances
Total

Inventories

Raw Materials

Raw Material in Transit

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Stock-in-trade - In Transit

Stores and Spares

Accumulated cost on Conversion contracts
Completed
In Process

Total

Refer Note 34 For information on assets pledged as security by the Company

{Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024
507.37 491.51
507.37 491.51
As at As at

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

584.42 876.91
584.42 876.91

As at As at
31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024
11,317.95 9,605.57
2,711.30 3,461.15
339.92 108.56
4,545.30 7,908.52
816.31 629.71
349.99 333.15
55.58 345.50
18.80 43.94
20,155.15 22,436.10




Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Notes to the lidated financial
7 Trade receivables (Rs. in lakhs)
Asat Asat
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Considered good
Unsecured
Related parties [Refer note 39] 7,670.71 6,085.23
Other parties [Refer note 46] 22,514.30 15,999.50

Considered doubtful

Other parties 1,288.36 157.69
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (1,288.36) (157.69)
Total 30,185.02 22,084.75
Refer Note 34 For information on assets pledged as security by the Company
The in All for bad and doubtful debts is as follows:
Asat As at
31st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Balance as at beginning of the year 157.69 27.00
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts during the year 1,130.68 130,69

Less: Trade recelvables written off during the year{previous year provision)
Less: Provisien no longer required
Balance as at the end of the year 1,288.36 157.69

Refer note 40 for information about credit risk and market risk of trade receivables.

202425 Not due Less than & months| “ T2 155 vears 2.3 years Morethan |, .,
Lyear arg

|2?§gu§d

Related Parties = - - - - - -

Others - - - = = z &

Less:- Provision - - - - Z - #
|ess” Trovs
Net Disputed(a - - - - = =

Secured disputed H = - E - = N
Unsecured Disputed - - = X - = q

Undisputed

Related Parties 5,858.10 1,695.90 140 75.32 = - 7,670.71
Others 13,501.13 5,781.28 | 1,406.70 | 2,113.57 - = 23,802.67
Less:- Provision - - - {1,288.36) - - (1,288.36)
Net undis) d(b 19,399.24 8,477.17 | 1,408.10 900.52 - - 30,185.02
Total 19,399.24 8,477.17 1,408.10 90052 - - 30,185.02

Secured undisputed - - - - - r =

Unsecured Undisputed 19,399.24 8,477.17 | 1,408.10 900.52 - - 30,185.02
Total Secured - - - - = =) =
Total Unsecured 19,399.24 B,477.17 | 1,408.10 900.52 - = 30,185.02
& months- More than

- t dug an 6 mo years = Total
2023-24 No Less th nths Lok 1-2 2-3 years al
Disputed
Related Parties E - 5 = 7 e =

Others - = - = = o =
Less:- Provision - - = =

4,004.94 1,938.28 142.01 = N - 6,085.23

12,559.65 3,570.41 0.10 0.04 27.00 = 16,157.19

{8.43) (122.11} 10.10) (0.04) (27.00) - (157.69)

16,556.16 5,386.58 142,01 0.00 (0.00) - 22,084.75

Total (a+h) 16,556.16 5,386.58 142.01 0.00 (0.00] - 22,084.75

Secured undisputed - - = A E
Unsecured Undisputed 16,556.16 5,386.58 142.01 0.00 (0.00) = 22,084.75

Total Secured : - - - - - -
Total Unsecured 5 + 16,556.16 5,386.58 14201 0.00 @.00} - 22,084.75
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13 Equity Share capital

Authorised

4,00,00,000 [31st March, 2024: 4,00,00,000] Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
1,000,000 [31st March,2024: 1,000,000] Preference Shares of Rs.100 each
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

8,964,300 [31st March, 2024: 8,964,300] Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

a) Reconciliation of number of shares

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

896.43 896.43

896.43 896.43

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Equity Shares :

Balance as at the beginning of the year 8,964,300 896.43 8,964,300 896.43
Add: Share Issued during the year = 2 3 &
Add: Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors - - - -
Add : Conversion of preference shares into equity share (Refer note below) = = i =
Balance at the end of the year 8,964,300 896.43 8,964,300 896.43

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event
of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their
shareholding.

c) Shares held by Parent and subsidiaries of Parent in aggregate (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each held by: :
8,964,300 Equity shares [March 31, 2024: 8,964,300 shares] held by Raymond Lifestyle Limited*(along with nominees) 8,964,300 8,964,300

d) Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
% No. of Shares % No. of Shares
Equity shares held by Raymond Lifestyle Limited* (along with nominees) 100 8,964,300 100 8,964,300

* Demerger
During the quarter ended 30 June 2024, pursuant to a demerger scheme approved by National Company Law Tribunal (‘NCLT’) vide its order dated 21
June 2024, the holding company of Silver Spark Apparel Limited has been changed from Raymend Limited to Raymond Lifestyle Limited. As a result of
this restructuring, Raymond Lifestyle Limited now holds 100% of the shareholding in Silver Spark Apparel Ltd, effective from 30 June 2024

) @&b\/
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202425 Not due lessthanlvear [1-2year |2:3vears | oon Total
Disputed
Related Parties - - - 5 -
MSME - - - - - &
Others - - - = i
Disputed(a - - - - i #

Undisputed
Related Parties 12,342.16 2,301.72 281.05 (66.17) 13.52 14,872.28
MSME 168.56 - - - - 168.56
Others 3,038.91 5,492.37 218.25 (28.94) 14.83 8,735.42
Net undisputed(b 15,549.63 7,794.09 499.30 (95.11) 28,35 23,776.26

Total (a+b 15,549.63 7,794.08 499.30 (95.11) 28.35 23,776.26

2023-24 Not due Less than 1 year [1- 2 year 2-3 years More than 3. Total
Disputed

Related Parties - - - x = =
MSME - - - - 5 E
Others - - - - 2 =

Disputed(a] - z = . = B

Undisputed
Related Parties 11,725.20 10,317.18 27.12 361.87 4.40 22,435.78
MSME 177.39 7.18 - = = 184.57
Others 6,216.09 3,219.92 11.10 21.37 277.22 9,745.69
Net undisputed(b) 18,118.68 13,544.29 38.22 383.23 281.62 32,366.04

Total (a+b) 18,118.68 13,544.29 38.22 383.23 281.62 32,366.04

Refer note 40 for information about liquidity risk and market risk of trade payables
(a) Dues to Small enterprise and micro enterprise
The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

{Rs. in lakhs)
As at Asat
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year 168.56 184.57
b) Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year 1.31 0.35
¢) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED - -
Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appeinted day during the year
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making - 7
e) The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 23.92 22.61
accounting year
f) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding - -
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006
21 Other financial liabilities (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

Interest accrued but not due en borrowings 128.07 53.05

Salary and Wages payable 3,453.57 5,159.26

Payable to related parties [Refer note 39] 526.92 1,883.48

Capital Creditors 362.85 46.35

Total 4,471.41 7,142.14

22 Other Current Liabilities {Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

Advance from customers 97136 611.53
Statutory Dues 476,52 33141
Govt Grant relating to assets 71.85 68.70
Total 1,519.73 1,011.64

23 Provisions (Rs. in lakhs)

As at As at

31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

Provision for Gratuity [Refer Note 38] 1,710.38 1,427.16
Provision for Leave Entitlement 868,22 752.55

Total 2,578.60 2,179.71




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
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24 Revenue from Operations (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Sale of Products

Manufactured & Traded goods 97,734.66 96,796.76
- Sales of Services
(i) Job Work 2,364.85 3,917.53
Other operating revenue
(i) Export Incentives, etc 1,498.08 1,132.99
(ii) Process waste sale 87.61 52.08
(iii) Other Operating Income 780.00 -
Total 102,465.20 101,899.36
25 Other income
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest income 49.36 86.49
Excess Provision written Back 1,091.13 397.87
Government Grant 106.85 68.71
Other non-operating income 448.90 31.73
Exchange Fluctuation - Others 571.29 178.71
Recovery of Bad Debts/Provision no longer required - 92.06
Total 2,267.53 855.57
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Total 25,468.12 23,111.99
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32B. Other expenses

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

Rent (Refer note 37) 103.37 34.10
Insurance 428.99 291.64
Repairs & Maintainence Others 59.90 24.11
Rates and Taxes 205.34 194.90
Commission to selling agents 1,169.75 2,042.78
Freight, Octroi, etc 3,106.31 2,680.36
Legal and Professional Expenses 1,034.56 704.00
Travelling & Conveyance 499.40 462.27
Director Fees 1.50 3.00
Loss on sale of assets -
Expenditure toward Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities 65.00 13.00
Security Charges 333.16 293.46
IT Outsource Cost 304.03 87.14
Export Benefits receivable Written Off - - -
Less: Previous year Export Benefits Provision written back - - 7.18
Corporate facility charges 874.01 788.00
Bad Debts/Advances/Claims written off -
Less: Previous years Provision written back -
Bad Debts/Advances/Claims Written Off in current year 4.87
Writeoff of doubtful debts 0.33
Less: Previous years Provision written back % 0.33 34.19
Provision for doubtful debts 1,127.20 130.69
Provision for Impairement of assets - 36.10
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,241.70 2,107.26
Total 11,554.55 9,939.04
A Details of Payments to Auditor (Included in Legal and Professional expenses)
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 | 31st March 2024
Audit Fees 34.25 29.50
Total 34.25 29.50
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33 Income Taxes

Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax
Current year

Total current tax

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary difference
Change in tax rates

Total deferred income tax expense/(credit)

Total income tax expense/(credit)

A reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate applicable to the

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before Tax
Enacted income tax rate in India
Income tax expenses as per enacted rate

Differences due to:
Income not considered for tax purpose
Profit of subsidiary on which tax is not considered
Difference in tax rates for certain entities of the Group
Stock reserve on inter company transactions
Reversal of excess asset created on tax loss
Share issuance expenses
Expenses not deductable for tax purpose

Effective tax rate

(Rs. in lakt

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

231.91 1,804.€
231.91 1,804.€
(385.90) 27.2
(385.90) 27.3
{153.99) 1,831.¢
(Rs. in lakh
Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
1,487.78 7,792.2
25.170% 25.17(
374.47 1,961.2
(101.70) (17.2
~{526.29) 3.8
~ (28.45) (130.1
127.97 14.1
(153.99) 1,831.¢
-10.35% 23.51
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Notes to the consolidated financial
14 Other equity (Rs. in lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus Total
Capital Reserve Securities Premium Retained Earnings Exchange
Reserve Differences
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 566.31 3,803.55 12,125.80 (4,720.49) 11,775.17
Changes in accounting palicy or prior
period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current
reporting Period
566.31 3,803.55 6,062.40 (1,989.43) 8,442.83
Profit for the year - = 5,960.32 # 5,960.32
Exchange differences on translating the financial
staterments of a foreign operation - - - (283.35) (283.35)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year
(Re-measurement of defined benefit plans) - - (45.49) (45.49)
- - 5,960.32 (328.84) 5,631.48
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 566.31 3,803.55 18,086.12 (5,049.33) 17,406.65
Profit for the year - - 1,641.77 - 1,641.77
Exchange differences on translating the financial
statements of a foreign operation - - - (306.00) (306.00)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year
(Re-measurement of defined benefit plans) - - 26.09 26.09
- - 1,641.77 (279.91) 1,361.86
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 566.31 3,803.55 19,727.89 (5,329.24) 18,768.51
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15

16

Non-Current Borrowings

Secured
Term Loan From banks

Lease Liabilities

Lease Liabilities
Total
Nature of Security and terms of repayment for Long Term secured

Nature of Security Terms of Repayment

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
8,455.68 229.13
8,455.68 229.13
As at As at

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

306.23

208.49

306.23

209.49

(i) Term loan amounting to Rs. 229.13 lakhs (Rs. 440.63 lakhs March 48 monthly installment after morotorium, payment starting from May
31,2024) is secured by extension of second ranking charge over existing 2022. Rate of interest as at year end 9% (31st March,2024 19%)

primary and collateral securities including mortgages created in favour of
the Bank and security created over the hypothecated assets. (Refer Note
18(b))

(i) Term loan amounting to Rs. 8438.05 lakhs is secured by exclusive 20 quaterly installment after morotorium, payment starting from July
charge on assets created out of the proceeds of the term loan including 2026. Rate of interest as at year end 9.5%

land and buildings.

Note: Installment of loans falling due within next twelve months aggregating Rs. 211.50 Lakhs (Rs. 211.50 Lakhs March 31,2024) have been

grouped under current maturities of long term debt. (Refer Note 21)
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17 Other Non-current Liability (Rs. in lakhs)

1)

2)

18

19

20

As at As at
31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

Govt. Grant relating to assets 514.58 513.01
Total 514.58 513.01

Note:

Under the Government Scheme, the Company is entitled to subsidy, on its investment in the property plant and equipment,
on fulfilment of the conditions stated in those Scheme. The subsidy being Government Grant is accounted as stated in the
Accounting policy on Government Grant (Refer Note 1(aa)). The Government Grant shown above represents unamortised
amount of the subsidy referred to above, with the corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment.

Export Promotion Capital Goods (EPCG) scheme allows import of certain capital goods including spares at concessional duty
subject to an export obligation for the duty saved on capital goods imported under EPCG scheme. The duty saved on capital
goods imported under EPCG scheme being Government Grant, is accounted as stated in the Accounting policy on
Government Grant (Refer Note 1{aa)). The Government Grant shown above represents unamortised amount of the duty
saved referred to above. Export obligation to be fulfilled subsequent to the reporting date, within the period allowed under
the Scheme is disclosed in Note 36.

Current Borrowings {Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

Secured

(a) Loans repayable on demand from banks 17,363.56 10,718.71
(Secured against first pari-passu charge on Stock, Receivables and Plant &

Machinery and Guarantee)

b)Current maturities of long-term debt from banks (Refer Note 40) 211.50 211.50

Unsecured

(a) Loan repayable on demand from bank - -

(b) Loan repayable on derand from related parties [Refer note 39] 5,000.00 0.00
Total 22,575.06 10,930.21

The carrying amount of financial and non-financial assets as security for secured borrowings are disclosed in Note 34

(Rs. in lakhs)
Lease Liabilities As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Lease Liabilities 366.17 205.18

Total 366.17 205.18

Trade payables (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at

31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024

Trade payables* [Refer note (a) below]

Amounts due to Small enterprise and micro enterprise 168.56 184.57
Amounts due to related parties [Refer note 39] 14,872.28 22,435.77
Others 8,735.42 9,745.69
Total 23,776.26 32,366.03

*Includes Provision for Expenses
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34 Assets Pledged as security

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are: (Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 75.41 214.70
Receivables 29,905.85 23,278.53
Inventories 16,703.71 17,763.09
Total Current assets pledged as security 46,684.97 41,256.32
MNon-Current Assets
Movable Assets
Plant and Machinery 9,154.26 8,747.99
Furniture & fixtures 56.68 73.52
Vehicles 74.90 103.33
Office equipment 107.54 103.90
Total non-current assets pledged as security 9,393.38 9,028.74
Total assets pledged as security 56,078.35 50,285.06
35 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
i) Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts in respect of
past disputed liabilities.
(a) ESIC 8.36 8.36
(b) Disputed Excise/Custom Duty - -
(c) Disputed demands in respect of Income-tax, etc. (Interest
thereon not ascertainable at present) # 101.82 84.51
110.18 92.87

The Group has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts are assessed for material foreseeable
losses. At the year end, the Group has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any
law/ applicable accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts has been

made in the books of account.

The Group has reviewed its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where
provisions are required and disclosed the contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The
Group does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial

statements.
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Related Party Disclosures as per Ind As-24

1. Relationship
a) Holding Company
Raymond Lifestyle Limited (refer note 13)

b) Fellow subsidiary Companies with whom transactions have taken place during the year :
Raymond Apparel Limited
Celebrations Apparel Limited
Everblue Apparel Limited
Raymond (Europe) Limited
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited.

¢) Key Management Personnel and their enterprises where transactions have taken place:

Shri Krishnan Ashwath Narayan
Smt. Rashmi Mundada

Shri Vishal Bist

Shri Manish Bharati

Shri Amit Shrivastava

d) Joint Venture of holding company with whom transactions have taken place during the year :

Raymond UCO Denim Private Limited

e} Associate of holding company with whom transactions have taken place during the year :
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

f) Trust
Silver Spark Apparel Limited Employees Gratuity Fund
List of subsidiaries included in consolidation-
Name
1. Silver Spark Apparel Limited- India
2. Silver Spark Middle East (FZE) - The United Arab Emirates
3. Silver Spark Apparel Ethiopia PLC - Ethiopia
4. R & A Logistics, INC - The United States of America
5. Raymond America Apparel INC(w.e.f. 24th April, 2023) - The United States of America

Ownership Interest
31st March 2025

100%



Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the ¢ lidated financial

2. Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above, in ordinary course of business: (Rs. In Lakhs)
fi in fi din Referred in Referred in Referred in Referred in
Nature of Transactions 1 {a) above 1 (b) above 1 (¢} above 1 (d) above 1 (e) above 1 {f) above
Income
Job Work charges
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 706.92
(758.67) =
Raymond (Europe) Limited 411.14
(511.58)
Everblue Apparel Limited -
(4.57)
Sales
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 3077.19
(2730.33)
Raymond (Europe]) Limited 17290.93
(16223.18)
Export Script Sales
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 70.36
(304.32) % -
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Raymond Apparel Limited -
(350.84)
Other Income
Raymond (Europe) Limited 405.94
Compensation for Rejection
Raymond (Eurcpe) Limited 0.83
Others reimbursement
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 35.54
(85.12)
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited. 59.63
(101.16}
Raymond (Europe) Limited 41.16
Purchase
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 12,524.68
(13,727.50)
Raymond Apparel Limited .
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited. 9,312.91
{10,014.77)
50.65

Raymond UCO Denim Private Limited

(11.85)




Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

{Rs. In Lakhs)
31st March'25 31st March'24
Outstandings :
Payable
Holding Company
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 9,048.18 13,571.90
Fellow Subsidiaries
Raymond (Europe) Limited 807.13 734.60
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited. 5,026.93 8,120.04
Joint Venture of holding company
Raymond UCO Denim Private Limited 35.97 12.36
Unsecured Loan Payable
Holding Cormpany
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 5,000.00 -
Other Payable
Holding Company
Raymond Limited 10.01
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 115.96 1,555.27
Fellow Subsidiaries
Celebrations Apparel Limited 357.67 328.21
Receivable
Holding Company
Raymond Lifestyle Limited 2,175.21 1,945.75
Fellow Subsidiaries
Raymond (Europe) Limited 5,495.50 4,139.49
Everblue Apparel Limited - 4.71
Interest Receivable
Associate of holding company
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited - -
Loans Given
Associate of holding company
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited = 2
Deposit Given
Fellow Subsidiaries
Celebrations Apparel Limited 51.34 51.34
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Notes to the i d financial
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a4

Capital risk management

The Group aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to our shareholders.
The eapital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs, We consider

the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure.

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, and market
development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

and to sustain future

Capital management

For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity and net debt includes interest bearing loans and

borrowings less current investments, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and interest accrued on current | The primary obj of the Grouep's capital
2 t is to safeguard continuity intain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to holders through

continuing growth.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in i ditions and the requi of the financial covenants. The funding requirement is

met through a mixture of equity, internal accruals, long term barrowings and short term borrowings. The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which s net debt divided by total
capital plus net debt, excl ding di dnued il

1n order to achieve this overall objective, the Group's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans
and barrowings that define capital structure requirements,

r Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March,
2025 2024
Long term borrowings B,455.68 22913
Short term barrowings [ Including current maturities of Long term 22,575.06 10,930.21
'bom:wing]
Less : Cash and cash equivalents 1,264.18 3,356.82
Less - Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 31.57 264.92
Less : Current investments = =
Less : Interest receivable on current investments = E
Net debt 29,734.99 7,537.60
Total equi 19,664.94 18,303.08
Gearig ratio 1.51 0.41

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group review the fund management at regular intervals and take necessary actions to maintain the requisite capital structure.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

Segment Information

The Group's business activity falls within a single primary busi ‘segment of facture of trousers and jackets, Accordingly, the group is a single segment group in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standard 108 =Dperating Segment”, The Graup has | the segment i jon based on the location of customer and asset.
Summary of 5eg t and Seg assets g Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars India Rest of the world Total
Current year ] Previous year Current year Previous year Current year Previous year

Segment Revenue * 7,845.29 5,879.57 93,839.91 96,019.79 101,685.20 101,899.36
Carrying cost of total segment assets*? 60,399.58 4444787 23,961.00 29,145.54 84,360.58 73,597.41
Carrying cost of segment Non Current assets* =@ 22,435.26 16,001.10 6,093.54 5,935.94 28,528.80 21,937.04

: . : e
l»\ddmun-s to Property, plant and equipments including Intangible Assets 2216.68 61022 <07.63 17.48 272431 §27.70

* Based on location of Customers
=+ Based on location of Assets

@ fing Financial Assets, ts d for using equity method and deferred tax asset.

Further the company meets the g itative threshold as ioned in Ind AS 108 and hence separate information has been disclosed below.

Reporting of Cu: contributing to revenue more then 10%. (Rs. in lakhs)

Revenue

Haime of Cystome! 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Tailored Brands Worldwide Purchasing Co 15,941.69 13,849.45

ICpenney Purchasing Corparation 12,758.58 4,539.21

TMW Merchants LLC / Tailored Brands 9,045.56 10,888.88

U1 & FUNG Trading (Express) - Hong Kong 8,441.15 -
mond (Europe) Limited ¥ 17,290.93 16,734.76

Total 63,477.90 46!011.30
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Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

48 Earnings per share

Year ended
31st March, 2025

Year ended
31st March, 2024

Earnings Per Share
Profit/(Loss) for the year (Rs. in lakhs)

Earnings Per Share (Rs. per equity share of Rs. 10 each)
-Basic
-Diluted

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (nos.)

1,641.77
8,964,300

18.31
18.31

5,960.32
8,964,300

66.49
66.49

As per our Report of even date

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W/ W100355

Lalit R. Mhalsekar
Partner
Membership No. 103418

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th May 2025

Amit Shrivastava

#

Y

Director
DIN: 09837215

N~

\PA)\ESW Singh Bist

Director
DIN: 07215218

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e
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SILVER SPARK MIDDLE EAST FZE {CONSOLIDATED )

30th April 2025

Amit Shrivastava
CFG- Garmenting Division

(Chartered Accountatnt)
Membership No.037734

Date: 30 April 2025
Place : Thane

(UDIN:25037734BMIVFV4213)

BAIANCE SHEET AS ON g3a1st March 25 (Rs Iakhs)

. Asat Asat
Eartiotang Hots 31st March 2025 | gist March 2024
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 6,048.98 5,817.30
{b} Capital work - in - progress - 176.46
{c) Intangible assets 2 4160 41.13
{d) Right-of-use Asset 41.91 19.71
(e) Other Financial Assets 3 166.96 170.92
Current assets B
(a) Inventories i 4 3,950.06 5,256.95
(b) Trade Receivables 5 4,718.58 3,622.00
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 6 444.61 538.41
{d) Other current assets 7 515.03 286.71
TOTAL ASSETS 15,927.73 16,0629.59
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 8 3,062.87 3,092.87
{b) Other equity:

(1)Equity component of compound financial instruments
(i} Retained earnings g (1,326.63) (3,226.52)
{ii) Other Reserves 10 {4,666.46) (4,453.07)
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities:
Lease Liability 25.38 -
Current labilities
(a) Financia! Liabilities:
(i) Borrowings 11 9,099.94 9,791.70
{ii)Lease Liability 17.10 26.79
(iii) Trade payables iz 6,392.47 8,281.91
;{iv) Other financial liabilities i3 112.75 151.30
(b} Other current liabilities i4 3,180.31 3,370.62
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,927.73 16,029.59
.;_..——-’-'“—'/
ASHOK T KHEDEKAR .




SILVER SPARK MIDDLE EAST FZE (CONSOLIDATED 3

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 315t March 2025 (Rs lakhs)
Period ended Year ended
2ist March 2025 | 31ist March 2024
I |Revenue from Operations 21,280.01 18,215.46
If [ Other Income 490.18 9155
Total Income 21,770.19 18,307.01
II |Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 11.581.93 10,305.78
Changesin i ories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in progress 315.06 74.06
Manufacturing and Operating Costs 1,482.93 1,212.69
Employee benefits expense 2,840.63 2.867.87
Finance costs oo 881.93 887.58
Depreciation and amortization expense 310.32 464.58
Other expenses 2,457.50 2,307.33
Total expenses (IV) 19,870.30 18,119.89
IIT | Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax 1,899.89 187.12
IV | Tax expense
Current fax
Deferved tax charge/(credit)
V | Profit/{Loss) for the year (IH+IV) 1,899.89 187.12
VI |Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses)
(i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gain and Losses arising from translating the financial statements of foreign operations {213.39) {309.65)
Exceptional Items - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans
Other Comprehensive Expenses for the year (213.39) (309.65)
VI | Total Comprehensive Income for the year ( V+VI ) 1,686.50 {122.54)

Authorised Sii;?y/

Mumbai
30th April 2025

Amit Shrivastava

CFO- Garmenting Division

C

- A

/
ASHOK T KHEDEKAR
(Chartered Accountatnt)

Membership No.037734
Date: 30 April 2025

Place : Thane
(UDIN:25037734BMIVFV4213)




R & A LOGISTICS INC
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(Rs in Iacs)
. As at As at
Particulars Note sist March 25 3ist March 24
1 |ASSETS
1| Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment ~0,00 -0.00
(b) Other Financial Assets 1 2,14 2.08
(e} Deferred Tax Assets (net) 6.40 2196
2{Current assets
{(a) Inventories 5 - -
() Trade Receivables | 7537.81 6,755.82
(«) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 744.16 2,603.70
(d) Other current assets 5 3.65 355
TOTAL ASSETS = 8,294.16 9,387.11
II {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
(a) Equity share capital 6 1,227.45% 1,227.45
(b) Other equity:
(i) Retained earnings 7 1,411.36 840.25
(i) Other Reserves 8 7124 25.76
2| Current liabilities
{(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Trade payables 9 4,726.40 6,670.48
(i} Other financial liabilities 10 - 0.05
(b) Other current labilities 1 818,78 504.47
Current Tax Liabilities {Net) a8.93 118.66
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,294.16 9,387.11

/

/’/
Authmiﬁed S%
¥ €
1 l \
Mumbai r// 3
3oth April 2025
Amit Shrivastava ASHOK T KHEDE R

CFO- Garmenting Division (Chartered Accountatnt)
Membership No.037734
Date : 30 April 2025

Place : Thane
(UDIN:25037734BMIVFU4497)




R & A LOGISTICS INC
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(Rs in Iacs)
. As at As at
Particulars Note sist March 25 3ist March 24
1 |ASSETS
1| Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment ~0,00 -0.00
(b) Other Financial Assets 1 2,14 2.08
(e} Deferred Tax Assets (net) 6.40 2196
2{Current assets
{(a) Inventories 5 - -
() Trade Receivables | 7537.81 6,755.82
(«) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 744.16 2,603.70
(d) Other current assets 5 3.65 355
TOTAL ASSETS = 8,294.16 9,387.11
II {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1| Equity
(a) Equity share capital 6 1,227.45% 1,227.45
(b) Other equity:
(i) Retained earnings 7 1,411.36 840.25
(i) Other Reserves 8 7124 25.76
2| Current liabilities
{(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Trade payables 9 4,726.40 6,670.48
(i} Other financial liabilities 10 - 0.05
(b) Other current labilities 1 818,78 504.47
Current Tax Liabilities {Net) a8.93 118.66
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,294.16 9,387.11

/

/’/
Authmiﬁed S%
¥ €
1 l \
Mumbai r// 3
3oth April 2025
Amit Shrivastava ASHOK T KHEDE R

CFO- Garmenting Division (Chartered Accountatnt)
Membership No.037734
Date : 30 April 2025

Place : Thane
(UDIN:25037734BMIVFU4497)




R & A LOGISTICS INC

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 315t March 2023

{Rs in lacs)
Note For the period For the year ended
. ended March 23 March 24
I | Revenue frem Operations 12 21,841.60 31,162.64
Other Income 13 438.48 1.51
Total Income 22,280.17 31,164.15
I
Purchase of Trading Goads 14 20,245.73 27,352.24
Manufacturing and Operating Costs 15 1,040.05 180075
Employee benefits expense 16 122.88 115.74
Finance costs 17 - -
Depreciation and amortization expense - ~0.00
Other expenses 18 146.30 327.08
Total expenses (IV) 21,554.95 29,604.81
ill {Prefit / (Joss) before exceptional items and tax 725.21 1,559.34
IV {Tax expense
Current tax 154140 146.03
Deferred tax charge/(credit) - 118.25
V |Prefit/{Loss) for the year (III+IV) 571.11 1,295.06
Vi {Other Comprehensive Income/{Expenses)
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or lass
Gain and Losses arising from translating the financial statements of foreign (45.48)
operations -19.89
(ii) Income tax refating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans
Other Comprehensive Expenses for the vear {45.48) {19.89)
VII | Total Comprehensive Income for the year { V+VI } 525.63 1,275.17

30th April 2025
Amit Shrivastava
CFO- Garmenting Division

o ey

eI
ASHOK T KHEDEKAR

(Chartered Accountatnt)

Membership No. 037734

Date : 30 April 2025
Place: Thane

TR )

(UDIN:25037734BMIVFU4497)




JAYKAYORG S.A.

April - Mar 25  April - Mar 25
Balance sheet as at

CHF Rs. Lacs
Fixed assets
Motor vehicle 34,880 33.77
Loans receivable 23,32,497 2258.09
Long term investments (shares) 2,75,500 110.72
26,42,877 2,402.58
Current assets
Cash at bank 22,443 21.73
Investment Money market fund 10,66,490 1032.47
10,88,933 1,054.20
Current liabilities
Accounts payable third parties 7,098 6.87
7,098 6.87
Net current assets 10,81,835 1,047.32
Net Assets 37,24,712 3,449.90
Shareholders’ Equity
Share capital 50,000 0.98
Legal reserve 25,000 7.22
Reserves 61,84,057 2012.36
Currency Fluctuation Reserve on Op Resv.&equtiy 2887.70
Retained Earnings -25,34,345 -1458.36
37,24,712 3,449.90
For Jaykay Org
CFO, MUKESH MISHRA C\,

Ashok T. Khedekar

Idembership

*

N
(Chartered Accountants) Q 037?34 S
Membership n0.:037734  \Jengacos,

Date: 05 May 2025 T
Place: Thane

(UDIN:25037734BMIVFY5191)


Ashok PC
Placed Image

Ashok PC
Placed Image

Ashok PC
Placed Image


JAYKAYORG S. A. April-Mar25 April-Mar25

CHF Rs. Lacs

Profit and loss account
Revenue
Commission income 2,85,074 272.02
Loan Interest Income 61,825 58.21
Profit/Loss on valuation of investments 37,768 36.04

3,84,667 366.26
Expenses 95.42
Commission payable 1,54,476 147.40
Marketing costs 77,520 73.97
Staff related costs 72,384 69.07
Consultancy and development cost 26,635 25.42
Interest and Bank charges 4,058 3.87
Depreciation fixed assets 40,738 39.44
Loss on exchange 4,502 4.30

3,80,313 363.46
Result for the year before tax 4,354 2.80
Opening Retained Earnings -25,38,699 (1,461.16)
Result after tax -25,34,345 -1,458.36

For Jaykay Org

CFO, MUKE:

Ashok T. Khedekar
(Chartered Accountants)
Membership no.:037734

Date: 05 May 2025
Place: Thane

(UDIN:25037734BMIVFY5191)
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JAYKAYORG S. A.

Loans receivable
Accounts receivable
other Receivable
Loan to Raymond (Europe) Ltd

o

Long term investments shares

PT Jaykay Files 15,200 shares at bookvalue

Long term investments Money Market Funds
82 Units UBS (Lux) Money Market Fund

Cash at Bank
AMEX BANK - GBP a/c

Accounts payable
Accruals and sundry payables

Commission income
Commission CHF

Bank and Loan interest income
Profit on Long term investment
Loan interest Raymond Europe
Bond interest

Commission expenses

Commission sub-agents US$
Total Commissions paid

Marketing & Travel costs
Travel expenses

Staff related costs

Consultancy & Development cost

Consultancy

Interest and Bank charges
UBS Bank charges

April-Mar25 April-Mar25
Rs. CHF

975.26 10,07,401
269.49 2,78,373
1,013.33 10,46,723
2,258.09 23,32,497
110.72 2,75,500
110.72 2,75,500
1,032.47 10,66,490
1,032.47 10,66,490
21.73 22,443
21.73 22,443
6.87 7,098
6.87 7,098
272.02 2,85,074
272.02 2,85,074
36.04 37,768
58.21 61,000
0.79 825
95.03 99,593
147.40 1,54,476
147.40 1,54,476
73.97 77,520
73.97 77,520
69.07 72,384
69.07 72,384
25.42 26,635
25.42 26,635
3.87 4,058
3.87 4,058



Raymond (Europe) Ltd.

Balance Sheet
As at 31st Mar 25

FIXED ASSETS
Tengible Fixed assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors
Stock
Cash at Bank and in hand

CREDITORS - amounts falling
due with in one year
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital

4854170
2860453
604688

8319311

-7474410

Currency Fluctuatution Reserve on equity andP&L

Profit and loss account

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

Mukesh Mishra
Authorised Signatory

844901

844901

1000

843901

844901

Rs. In lacs Rs. In lacs

5375.51
3167.67

669.63
9212.81

-8277.16

935.64

935.64

0.03
65.26
870.35

935.64

Membership no.:037734

-”—,_F-____,_———- L
Ashok T. Khedekar
(Chartered Accountants)

Date: 05 May 2025
Place: Thane

(UDIN:25037734BMIVFZ4434)
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Raymond (Europe) Limited

Profit and Loss Account
For the period ended Mar 25

Turnover
Cost of Sales

£

2,05,43,418
(1,67,01,432)

Gross Profit 38,41,986
Administrative Expenses (15,53,892)
Selling & distribution costs (20,53,448)
Operating Profit 2,34,646
Finance cost (1,38,958)
Profit on ordinary Activities Before Taxation 95,688
Taxation on Profit On Ordinary Activities (20,000)
Profit On Ordinary Activities After Taxation 75,688
Prior period items

Dividends

Retained Profit For The Year 75,688
Retained Profit brought forward 7,68,213
Retained Profit Carried Forward 8,43,901

Rs. In lacs

22,184.84
(18,035.88)

4,148.96

(1,678.05)
(2,217.52)

253.39

(150.06)

103.33

(21.60)

81.73

81.73

788.62

870.35

Ashok T. Khedekar
(Chartered Accountants)
Membership no.:037734

Date: 05 May 2025
Place: Thane

(UDIN:25037734BMIVFZ4434)
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Raymond (Europe) Ltd.
As on 31st Mar 25

DEBTORS/STOCK £ Rs. In lacs

STOCK 2860453 3167.67

Trade debtors 4527143 5013.36

Other debtors 327027 362.15,
7714623 8543.17

CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND

HSBC - GBP 604688 669.63

604688 669.63

CREDITORS:

Amounts owed to Group co,

- Loan Jk Org 880673 975.26
Trade Creditors 4039241 4473.06
VAT 225216 249.40
Corpo Taxes 20000 22.15
Other Creditors 1539280 1704.60
SBl loan (1Million Pound comfort
Holding co) 770000 852.70

7474410 8277.16
CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
10,000 Ordinary Shares of £1 each 10,000
Allotted, Called up and fully paid 1,000 0.03
10,000 Ordinary Shares of £1 each
P




Raymond (Europe) Limited
SCHEDULE TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the period ended Mar 25

£ Rs. In lacs

TUROVER
Commission from

- Silverspark / Raymond 1275973 1377.92
Sales 19267445 20806.91
Sales and Commissions 20543418 22,184.84
COST OF SALES
Materials 16238379 17704.23
stock OP 3323506 3499.32
stock CL -2860453 -3167.67

16701432 18035.88
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Staff salaries 379495 409.82
Travelling and Hotel 148625 160.50
General Office Expenses 402646 434.82
Legal and Professional 353017 381.22
Rent 259694 280.44
Forex loss 10415 11.25
1553892 1,678.05
SELLING AND DISTRUBTION EXPENSES
Marketing exp 2053448 2217.52
2053448 2217.52
FINANCE CHARGES
Interest JK Org 138958 150.06
138958 150.06
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